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PETITION FOR RECOMMENDATION OF 
A REPRIEVE OF EXECUTION AND PARDON, OR ALTERNATIVELY, 

A CONDITIONAL PARDON OR COMMUTATION OF DEATH SENTENCE 

Gary Graham1
, through counsel, petitions the Texas Board of Pardons and 

Paroles to recommend to the Honorable George W. Bush, Governor of the State of 

Texas, 

(a) that he grant a reprieve of Mr. Graham's execution, now 

scheduled for June 22, 2000, for 120 days to permit a full 

and fair inquiry into the facts of Mr. Graham's case, and 

thereafter, 

(b) that he grant a pardon, relieving Mr. Graham from his 

wrongful conviction and death sentence. 

In the alternative, Mr. Graham asks the Board to recommend to the Governor, 

following the reprieve, 

(c) that he grant a conditional pardon relieving Mr. Graham of 

his conviction and death sentence upon the condition that he 

waive double jeopardy protections and submit to a retrial, or 

(d) that he grant a commutation of his death sentence. 

In support of these requests, Mr. Graham presents the following information: 

MR. GRAHAM'S PRESENT STATUS 

Mr. Graham is an indigent, thirty-six year old African-American on death row, 

1Mr. Graham has changed his name to Shaka Sankofa to honor his African heritage. 
However, since he was known as Gary Graham throughout the legal process, he will be 

. referred to t;>y this name in this petition. · 
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 Terrell Unit, Livingston, Texas, TDCJ # 000696, who was wrongfully convicted of capital 

murder and sentenced to death in October, 1981.2 Mr. Graham's conviction was 

wrongful because he did not commit the capital murder for which he was convicted and 

sentenced to death. 

The state official responsible for confining and executing Mr. Graham is Gary 

Johnson, Director of the Texas Department of Criminal Justice, Institutional Division. 

By order of the 179th District Court of Harris County, Mr. Graham's execution is set 

for June 22, 2000, after the hour of 6:00 p.m. See Appendix 2. 

THE REASON FOR PARDON OR ALTERNATIVE RELIEF: 
A CASE OF MISTAKEN IDENTIFICATION OF AN INNOCENT PERSON 

AND THE FAILURE OF THE COURTS TO INTERVENE 

Unless the Board intervenes, on June 22 a man who was mistakenly identified 

by a single eye-witness will be executed in our state. A single eyewitness - who saw a 

stranger's face at night through an automobile windshield from a distance of 30-40 feet 

FOR TWO SECONDS - was the only evidence that linked 17 year-old Gary Graham to 

the killing of a man in a grocery store parking lot in Houston in 1981. 

There was no evidence that Mr. Graham knew the victim, Bobby Lambert. He 

had none of Lambert's property. None of Mr. Graham's fingerprints, blood, DNA, or hair 
' 

was found on Mr. Lambert or atthe scene·. No physical or circumstantial evidence 

whatsoever proved that Mr. Graham was at the crime scene. 

Whettier one supports or opposes the death penalty, no person of reason 

2 The indictment, judgment, verdicts, and sentence are set forth in Appendix 1. 
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advocates executing an innocent person. We write to urge you, the members of the 

Board of Pardons and Paroles, to intervene to prevent the execution of an innocent 
' 

person. 

A. The Relevant Facts Reveal that Gary Graham Is Innocent 

At approximately 9:30 p.m. on May 13, 198{ Bobby Grant Lambert purchased 

$20 worth of items at the Safeway store at 8935 North Freeway in Houston, receiving 

change from a $100 bill. As Mr. Lambert, a white man, walked across the parking lot to 

his car, a young black man approached him from behind. After a brief confrontation 

which appeared to some witnesses to involve an attempt to rob Mr. Lambert, the black 

man shot Mr. Lambert and fled. Lambert had sixty $100 bills on his person. None was 

taken. The $70-plus in change from Lambert's purchase was never found. 

1. The eyewitnesses 

The evidence that Gary Graham did not commit this crime is rooted in the 

investigation by the Houston Police Department. See Appendix 3 (Offense Report, 

Houston Police Department). Five adult witnesses were identified by the police as 

having seen the shooter - Bernadine Skillern, Daniel Grady, Wilma Amos, Ron 

Hubbard, and Sherian Etuk.3 All the eyewitnesses agreed on the accuracy of the 

composite drawing made by a police artist with the help of Ms. Skillern. See Appendix 

4 (composite of the suspect). All the eyewitnesses also agreed that the shooter was a 

young black male, age 18-25, with a thin face, dark complexion, short Afro haircut, and 

3Ms. Etuk's name is misspelled as "Eluk" in the police report. 

3 
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no facial hair, who was wearing a white sport coat. Three of the eyewitnesses, Ms. 

Skillern, Ms. Amos, and Mr. Grady, were called to testify at Mr. Graham's trial. Ms. 

Skillern described the events she saw and identified Mr. Graham as the shooter. Ms. 

Amos testified about what she saw, said she could not remember what the shooter 

looked like, but was never asked by either side whether she believed Mr. Graham was 

the shooter.4 Similarly, Mr. Grady, who had been in a car only a few feet from the 

shooting, also described only the events he saw, and also testified that he could not 

describe the shooter, but was not asked whether Mr. Graham was the shooter. Clearly, 

if Amos or Grady had identified Mr. Graham, the prosecutor would have asked them 

whether Mr. Graham was the shooter. 

Of more significance is what the jury did NOT hear - and what no judge has 

heard in a courtroom under oath, and then evaluated after cross-examination. 

Ronald Hubbard, an employee of the grocery store, told the police he had first 

seen the shooter near the front of the store as Hubbard went out to gather shopping 

carts prior to the shooting, and then again, as the shooter was fleeing from the parking 

lot after the shooting. He did not see the actual shooting. At the verv same line-up 

where Ms. Skillern picked out Mr. Graham, Mr. Hubbard told the police the shooter was 

NOT in the line-up. The prosecutor let the trial defense lawyer see the offense report 

3As Harris County District Attorney, Johnny Holmes, noted in 1993 in a press 
release concerning Mr. Graham's case, "there is a difference between the ability to 
rec()gnize and the ability to describe." See Holmes' letter to Members of the Media, 
April 28, 1993. Thus, even the District Attorney concedes that Ms. Amos might have 
recognized whether Mr. Graham was the shooter even though she may have been 
unable to describe the shooter. 

4 
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(Appendix 3) , which included Mr. Hubbard's exclusion of Mr. Graham in the line-up 

(Appendix 3, at pages 34-35). 5 However, the lawyer never inteNiewed Mr. Hubbard, 

and he has never testified in court. Mr. Hubbard is a long-time e:mployee of the United 

States Postal SeNice and is an ordained minister. He has no criminal record. 

One of the most compelling eyewitnesses, Sherian Etuk, a female cashier at the 

store, saw the shooter just outside the store before he walked into the parking lot. She 

had obseNed him only a few feet away for some time. She was no longer looking out 

the front of the store at the moment of the shooting, but earlier she had clearly seen the 

man in the white coat, whom everyone agreed was the shooter. See Appendix 8, 11 4 

(affidavit of Sherian Etuk). Like the other eyewitnesses, she also told the police that the 

composite drawing constructed by Ms. Skillern looked like the man she saw that night. 

Id., 1112. She told Mr. Graham's lawyers in 1993 that the shooter's build reminded her 

of her husband - who was 5'3" and weighed 130 pounds. Id., 1110. As we have 

5The offense report minimizes the significance of Hubbard's exclusion of Mr. 
Graham by noting that Hubbard "indicated to [Detective] Ellis prior to the showup that he 
did not get a look at the suspect's face at the time of the offense." Appendix 3, at page 35. 

However, Hubbard had been quite specific in describing to the police the shooter's 
height and build - "5'5'1, 120-130 lbs," Appendix 3, at page 17 - and it was on the basis of 
the lineup suspects' build that Mr. Hubbard excluded Mr. Graham and all the others in the 
lineup. See Appendix 5, 116 (Affidavit of Ronald Hubbard) ("I was unable to pick anyone 
out of that group that reminded me physically of the guy that shot Mr. Lambert"). 

Mr. Graham was 5'9" and weighed 150 pounds at the time of his arrest and 
appearance in the lineup. See Appendix 6 (height and weight data for Mr. Graham). As 
a photograph of the lineup, see Appendix 7, shows, all the participants in the lineup were 
approximately the same height and weight. Having estimcited the shooter's height as 5'5" 
anc weight as 120~130 pounds, Mr. Hubbard was correct in excluding everyone in the 
lineup. 

5 
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noted, Mr. Graham was 5'9" and weighed 150 pounds at the time of the shooting. Ms. 

Etuk has never testified. 

When shown a photo of Mr. Graham at age 17, Ms. Etuk was certain that Mr. 

Graham was NOT the shooter. See Appendix 8, if 11. As Ms. Etuk explained in her 

affidavit, 

[The shooter's] face was extremely narrow. Just thin from 
top to bottom. It was not oval shaped. More like oblong .... 

I have been shown four photographs of Gary Graham that I 
have signed, and they accompany this affidavit. One arrest 
photo, two photos where Gary is in a lineup with other guys, 
and one photo where he is dressed nice. None of these 
photos depict the guy who shot the man out in the parking 
lot that night. The guy who did it had a thinner face and 
smaller build. 

Appendix 8, irir 10, 11. 

Ms. Etuk's exclusion of Mr. Graham on the basis of his facial features - and even 

her exclusion on the basis of the shooter's height and weight - have been questioned 

by the district attorney in papers previously filed in court. This is the result of a 

misleading omission in the offense report. In the only passage in the report that 

describes what Ms. Etuk saw, the report says that after the shooting, Ms. Etuk looked 

out the front window into the parking lot to see the shooter backing away from Mr. 

Lambert. On that occasion, Ms. Etuk told the police "she could not see his face due to 

the glass of the wind .. ows and dark parking lot.. .. " Appendix 3, at page 11. The report 

does not mention that Ms. Etuk also saw the shooter on another occasion, prior to the 

shooting up near the front of the store. Her description of this is only in her 1993 

6 
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affidavit taken by Mr. Graham's counsel. On the night of the shooting, Ms. Etuk had 

become frustrated with the slowness of payment by a customer and looked out the 

window at the front of the store, just a few feet away, and 

saw a black man dressed really sharply standing by one of 
the concrete columns outside at the front of the store. He 
was right up against the window, and appeared to be 
leaning slightly. I looked at him for quite a while, more than 
a few seconds. He was looking back in my direction and so 
I saw him clearly. 

Appendix 8, iT 4. 

Confirmation of the truth of this statement in Ms. Etuk's affidavit - even though 

this description of seeing the shooter is not in the offense report - comes in two ways. 

First, the offense report notes that Ms. Etuk was shown a photo array of possible 

suspects. She excluded everyone in the array but told the police the following: 

[T]he suspect's face facial features resembled #207610 but 
... the suspect was much more neat looking than in the 
photo .... 

Appendix 3, at page 26. Had she only seen the shooter after the shooting - when she 

"could not see [the shooter's] face due to the glass of the windows and the dark parking 

lot," Appendix 3, at page 11 - as that portion of the offense report misleadingly 

suggested, Ms. Etuk would not have told the police when she was shown a photo array 

that "the suspect's facial features resembled" one of the persons depicted in the photo 

array. She had to have seen the shooter's face as she reports in her affidavit, up close 
~ 

to the store before the shooting, in order to make this observation about the person 

-

depicted in the photo array. Second, the police report confirms that the shooter was 

7 
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standing in the area where Ms. Etuk saw him just before the shooting. When Ronald 

Hubbard first saw the man who would later shoot Mr. Lambert, "This man was standing 

by a concrete column near the NE corner of the front of the store." Appendix 3, at page 

17. This is exactly where Ms. Etuk declared in her 1993 affidavit, Appendix 8, that she 

first saw the shooter and observed not only his height and weight but also his facial 

features. Ms. Etuk is plainly telling the truth in her affidavit. Ms. Etuk is a long-time 

employee of Harris County Child Protective Services and has no criminal record. 

Mr. Hubbard and Ms. Etuk did not know and have never known Mr. Graham. 

They are neutral witnesses who willingly gave statements to the police and participated 

in the investigation. None was heard by the jury that convicted Mr. Graham, and none 

has ever been heard by any judge reviewing Mr. Graham's case in state and federal 

habeas corpus proceedings. 

As we have noted, only one eyewitness, Bernadine Skillern, positively identified 

Mr. Graham. Her identification was, quite simply, the mistaken result of suggestive 

identification procedures utilized by the police. 

When shown an array of five photos, Ms. Skillern saw only one in which the 

person depicted had a short Afro haircut and no mustache or beard - a photo of Gary 

Graham. See Appendix 9 (photo array, with Mr. Graham depicted in the fourth photo). 

His was the only photo even close to the description of the shooter, with short hair and 

no facial hair, and his"was the only photo that had anything marked out on it. See 

·Appendix 9. Even then, Ms. Skillern declined to identify Mr. Graham as the shooter. 

She said his photo looked like the shooter, but the shooter's face was thinner and his 

8 
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complexion was darker, and she was not sure Gary Graham's photo was that of the 

shooter. Appendix 3, at page 33. This was a critical observation because Ms. Skillern's 

exclusion of Mr. Graham when she first saw his photo - because the shooter had a 

thinner face - was consistent with the composite she helped draw of the shooter, 

whose face was strikingly thinner than Mr. Graham's face. Importantly, the composite 

was constructed long before Mr. Graham was ever arrested and became a suspect. 

The jury never heard any evidence about Ms. Skillern's exclusion of Mr. Graham 

in the photo array. To the contrary, Ms. Skillern testified - mistakenly- that she did 

identify Mr. Graham from the photo array. The offense report shows that she did not. 

On the day after she saw this photo array, Ms. Skillern, along with Ronald 

Hubbard, viewed a live lineup. The only man in the live lineup whose photograph was 

also in the photo array was Mr. Graham. Not surprisingly, she picked him out. Experts 

say that the likelihood of a false identification under these circumstances is greatly 

increased, because it is likely that she picked out the man familiar to her because of the 

photograph she saw the day before, not because she had seen the man commit the 

crime. See Appendix 10, 1J1J 10(a), (b), (c) and (d) (Declaration of Elizabeth Loftus, 

Ph.D.). As Dr. Loftus observed, because of the suggestive identification process, 

There is no way to determine whether the identification of 
Graham was based on the photograph or on Skillern's 
memory of the gunman. However, the risk is substantial that 
it was based solely on the photograph. 

Appendix 10, 1J 10(d). Ms. Skillern was never cross-examined about these suggestive 

line.;.up-procedures ih the presence of the jury. 

9 
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The composite drawing that Ms. Skillern constructed eleven days before Mr. 

Graham became a suspect - which all the eyewitnesses said was accurate - confirms 

that Ms. Skillern's identification of Mr. Graham was mistaken. Compared to the booking 

photograph taken when Mr. Graham was arrested for an unrelated offense one week 

after the shooting, the person depicted in the composite is clearly not Mr. Graham. See 

Appendix 11 (side-by-side comparison of the composite and the booking photo of Gary 

Graham). Two different men are depicted. The man in the composite has a much 

thinner face than Mr. Graham, just like Ms. Etuk and Ms. Skillern said. The jury was not 

given the opportunity to compare the composite drawing and the booking photo. 

2. The forensic evidence 

Bobby Lambert was killed by a .22 caliber bullet. Mr. Graham had a .22 caliber 

pistol when he was arrested. The jury heard the first of these facts in the guilt phase of 

trial and the second in the penalty phase. However, when deciding if Mr. Graham killed 

Mr. Lambert, the jury did not hear the undisputed conclusion of the Houston Police 

Department's firearms expert: The fatal bullet could NOT have been fired from Mr. 

Graham's pistol. As the offense report explained, 

The pistol we submitted [taken from Mr. Graham upon his 
arrest] had 8 lands and grooves and the bullet that was 
submitted from the complainant's [Lambert's] body had only 
six lands and grooves. Therefor[e] he [the firearms 
examiner] said it couldn't be the weapon. 

Id. See also Appendix 12 (report from firearms examiner). 

Thus, there was no forensic evidence that linked Mr. Graham to the crime. 

10 
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3. Motive evidence 

There was no motive for Mr. Graham to kill Mr. Lambert. They did not know 

each other. The state claimed it was a robbery gone bad. But - Lambert had 

$6,000.00 in cash still stuck in his back pocket when the police searched his pants. 

This was not a robbery. 

There were people, as yet unknown, who had a motive to kill Mr. Lambert. 

Before his murder, Bobby Lambert faced federal drug trafficking charges in Oklahoma 

City for his arrest in August, 1980, while "piloting a plane carrying 40,000 qualudes and 

several ounces of cocaine" into a small town in Oklahoma. Appendix 3, at page 17. 

Continuing investigation has revealed that late in 1980, the drug trafficking charges 

were dropped against Mr. Lambert after the suppression of the drugs seized from his 

plane due to the seizure of the drugs without a search warrant. Thereafter, the federal 

prosecutor forced immunity onto a reluctant Bobby Lambert to force him to testify 

before a federal grand jury about the person or persons for whom he was transporting 

the drugs. Shortly thereafter, Mr. Lambert was killed. In the wake of his death, a Drug 

Enforcement Administration (DEA) agent from Oklahoma City called the Houston Police 

Department about Mr. Lambert, noting that "he had a grand jury summons for [Lambert] 

on a drug related case." Id. at 16. The attorney representing Mr. Lambert in 

connection with the federal proceedings in Oklahoma City recently informed Mr. 

Graham's counsel that he and others involved in this case believed that Lambert was 

killed by the drug organization for whom he worked to prevent him from testifying before 

the grand jury. Counsel for Mr. Graham are continuing to investigate this matter to 

11 
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determine whether this was the motive for Mr. Lambert's murder and to try to identify 

who committed the murder. These circumstances plainly provided a motive for Mr. 

Lambert's murder that Gary Graham did not have. 

B. Why Mr. Graham's Trial Lawyers Mistakenly Thought He Was Guilty 
and thus Failed to Investigate and Present the Evidence that He Was 
Innocent 

Coincidentally, in the ten day period after Bobby Lambert was murdered, Mr. 

Graham committed nearly a dozen aggravated robberies. Ultimately, Mr. Graham 

entered pleas of guilty to all the charges that were pressed concerning these offenses 

and has never challenged the disposition of these cases. These crimes were not in any 

way related to the murder of Mr. Lambert and do not in any fair way undermine Mr. 

Graham's claim that he is innocent of the murder of Mr. Lambert. Nor do these crimes 

serve as some sort of proof that Mr. Graham committed the murder of Mr. Lambert. 

Nevertheless, some people have been influenced to think that Mr. Graham is guilty of 

the murder of Mr. Lambert because he committed these other crimes within the same 

general period of time. This happened to Ron Mock, Mr. Graham's lead trial counsel -

the defense investigator at trial said that this is why no investigation was undertaken 

despite Mr. Graham's assertion of innocence - so it could happen to anyone. 

Accordingly, it is essential to appreciate why these other offenses should not be 

taken as proving that Mr. Graham was guilty of killing Bobby Lambert. The best way to 

appreciate this is to understand why, had these offenses been offered against Mr. 

Graham in the guilt phase of his capital murder trial, they would not have been admitted 

into evidence-. 

12 
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When a person has committed offenses similar to the offense for which he is 

being tried, the other offenses can fairly be used to establish that he committed the 

charged offense only if some distinct characteristic of the other offenses is shared by 

the charged offense. In Mr. Graham's case, the other offenses committed by Mr. 

Graham lacked any "distinguishing characteristic common to ... the offense for which 

[he was] on trial," Cobb v. State, 503 S.W.2d 249, 251 (Tex.Crim.App. 1974). The 

charged offense and the other offenses had some non-distinguishing similarities: all 

were robberies or attempted robberies involving the use of a gun, all took place in a 

public place, and all occurred within the same ten day period. However, these 

characteristics were no more than "similarities in the commission of the same type of 

crime," Ford v. State, 484 S.W.2d 727, 730 (Tex.Crim.App. 1972), that are not enough 

to "set[ ] [the extraneous offenses and the charged offense] apart from [their] class or 

type of crime in general. ... " Id. Specifically, 

(a) None of the other offenses involved intentionally shooting a victim at point 

blank range. 

(b) The other offenses as a group shared a set of characteristics that sharply 

distinguished them from the incident at the Safeway in which Bobby Lambert was killed. 

(i) All the other offenses began with a ruse designed to get the victim 

to relax and.let his or her guard down. The murder of Mr. Lambert did not. 

(ii) All the other offenses involved Mr. Graham's persuading the victim 

to let him into his or her vehicle, and it was in the vehicle that the actual robbery took 

place. The murder of Mr. Lambert did not involve any such ruse. 

13 
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(iii) None of the other offenses involved an aggravated assault in a 

public place in view of other people. The murder of Mr. Lambert did. 

(iv) All the other offenses involved the actual taking of money or 

vehicles or both. The murder of Mr. Lambert did not. 

Because the crimes committed by Mr. Graham were themselves distinct from the 

offense in which Mr. Lambert was killed, these crimes could not have been used in 

court to show that Mr. Graham murdered Mr. Lambert. Their lack of similarity to the 

Lambert killing should prevent them from being used by anyone in or out of court to 

conclude that Mr. Graham killed Mr. Lambert. 

One other fact is significant about the crimes actually committed by Mr. Graham. 

All the robberies that he committed were committed after the murder of Mr. Lambert on 

May 13, 1981. If Mr. Graham had killed Bobby Lambert, logic would say that having 

killed once, if Mr. Graham were really the killer, at least one of the subsequent 

robberies would have resulted in a murder. None did. 

C. Why the Courts Have Not Ordered a New Trial for Mr. Graham: No 
Court Has Been Willing or Able to Hear the Evidence of Innocence 

When evidence of innocence has not been presented at trial, the wrongfully 

convicted person can attempt to show in state or federal habeas corpus proceedings 

that his trial counsel provided ineffective assistance in failing to present such evidence. 

This did not occur in Mr. Graham's first state and federal habeas corpus proceedings, 

however, because the lawyer representing Mr. Graham in those proceedings, which 

.. tooJ<. plate between1988 and 1993, also failed to undertake an adequate investigation 

14 
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and thus failed, as trial counsel had, to discover and present the evidence of innocence 

contained in the offense report based upon crime scene witnesses' observations and 

the firearms report. Only when a second round of state and federal habeas corpus 

proceedings was brought on behalf of Mr. Graham in 1993 was the evidence of 

innocence discovered and presented in papers filed in the state and federal courts. 

When this evidence was presented in the 1993 state habeas application, the 

state courts refused to re-examine their previous conclusions concerning Mr. Graham's 

guilt and denied the application without holding a hearing to evaluate the credibility of 

the numerous crime scene witnesses, or any of the other evidence which would have 

exonerated Mr. Graham. Ex Parle Graham, 853 S.W.2d 564 (Tex.Crim.App. 1993). 

Significantly as well, the state courts refused to stay Mr. Graham's scheduled execution 

and continue the state habeas proceeding even though Mr. Graham was first getting 

access to the district attorney's trial file on the day the state trial court denied his 

habeas application. After the state courts had already ruled against Mr. Graham, his 

access to the district attorney's file produced more evidence corroborative of his 

innocence - two more crime scene witnesses who would have exonerated him had they 

testified at trial, and extensive corroboration of the already-discovered crime scene 

witnesses' observations that exonerated Mr. Graham. 

Thereafter, in July, 1993, Mr. Graham filed his second petition for writ of habeas 

corpus in the federal district court which included the evidence that Mr. Graham 

discovered after the state courts had already ruled against him. Because this was his 

secend federal habeas petition, federal rules required that Mr. Graham show that his 

15 
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claims for relief raised a "colorable" claim of innocence - that he was "probably" 

innocent- before his claims could be heard. See Kuhlmann v. Wilson, 477 U.S. 436, 

444 n.6, 454 (1986); McCleskey v. Zant, 499 U.S. 467, 494 (1991). 

Mr. Graham made such a showing - on paper - in his federal habeas petition. 

The federal district court agreed that he had but rejected his claim that his lawyer 

provided ineffective assistance because of the deference that it believed it had to give 

to the state habeas courts' decision. Graham v. Collins, 829 F.Supp. 204 (S.D.Tex. 

1993). Again, like the state courts, the federal district court refused to hold an 

evidentiary hearing at which the evidence of Mr. Graham's innocence could have been 

fairly considered. 

On appeal to the United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit, the district 

court's decision was overturned and its deference to the state courts' decision was set 

aside. In its decision in August, 1996, the Fifth Circuit explained that the facts showing 

that Mr. Graham was innocent and that his trial lawyers provided ineffective assistance 

were not sufficiently resolved for it to decide the merits of Mr. Graham's case -

precisely because there had been no evidentiary hearing concerning these issues: 

The issues in this case are almost exclusively factual, and 
the relevant factual scenario is complex, highly controverted, 
and in many respects unresolved. The district court denied 
the petition without an evidentiary hearing. There is a large 
body of relevant evidence that has not been presented to 
the state court. It is doubtful that the record before us allows 
review of the underlying issues on a fully informed basis. 

Graham v. Johnson, 94 F.3d 958, 971 (51
h Cir. 1996). 

Because of its view that "a large body of relevant evidence ... has not been 
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 presented to the state court," the Fifth Circuit decided that the federal habeas 

proceeding should be dismissed to permit the state courts a further opportunity to 

resolve the factual questions concerning Mr. Graham's innocence. This further 

opportunity was provided the state courts in 1998 when Mr. Graham filed his third state 

habeas corpus application. Rather than reconsidering Mr. Graham's claims, however, 

the Court of Criminal Appeals simply decided that the application failed to satisfy the 

statutory criteria for bringing a subsequent state habeas corpus application and 

dismissed the application without any hearing.6 Despite the Fifth Circuit's dismissal of 

the federal case so that the state courts could hold the sorely-needed evidentiary 

hearing, again no evidentiary hearing was held in which Mr. Graham's witnesses' 

testimony could be heard and evaluated. 

Immediately after this decision, Mr. Graham returned to federal court, only to be 

met with a new, insurmountable barrier to the consideration of his claim of ineffective 

assistance of counsel and innocence. During the three-year period while the appeal of 

the denial of the1993 federal habeas petition was pending (1993-1996), Congress 

enacted the Antiterrorism and Effective Death Penalty Act of 1996 (AEDPA). One of 

the changes effected by this legislation was to require federal habeas petitioners who 

were returning to federal court on a second or subsequent federal habeas petition to 

show not only what they had to show in 1993 - a probability that they were innocent -

6The Court declared only the following without explanation: "We have examined the 
application and find it fails to satisfy Art. 11.071, § 5, and accordingly dismiss the 
application as an abuse ofthe writ." Ex parte Graham, No. 17,568-05 (November 18, 
1998). 

17 
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but also to show that the evidence of innocence could not have been discovered in 

connection with a previous federal habeas proceeding. The latter requirement 

precluded any consideration of Mr. Graham's claims, for he could not show that the 

evidence of innocence could not have been discovered earlier. Indeed his claim was 

that trial counsel should have discovered this evidence in connection with trial, 

because the prosecutor made the offense report available to them. Because of these 

changes in federal habeas corpus law, the federal district court, Graham v. Johnson, 45 

F.Supp.2d 555 (S.D.Tex. 1999), and the Fifth Circuit, Graham v. Johnson, 168 F.3d 

762 (51h Cir. 1999), held that Mr. Graham's claims could not be considered at all. On 

May 1, 2000, the Supreme Court refused to review these decisions. Graham v. 

Johnson,_ U.S._, 2000 WL 505438. Again, despite the courts' review of his 

case, the evidence of Mr. Graham's innocence has never been heard. 

D. Unless this Board Intervenes, Mr. Graham Will Be Executed for a 
Crime He Did Not Commit Without Any Forum Having Conducted a 
Fair Inquiry into the Evidence of His Innocence 

Despite the lengthy procedural history of his case, Mr. Graham's case is simple 

and elemental. The facts presented in the habeas petitions filed in 1993 and again in 

1998 raise grave questions about his guilt, clearly enough to support his unwavering 

assertion that he is innocent b.ecause of mistaken identification. In a way that few other 

cases have, these facts raise the specter of executing an innocent person. Nothing is 

clearer or more elemental than that our system of justice cannot permit an innocent 

person to be convicted, condemned, and executed. As the Supreme Court recognized 

in Schlup -v. Delo, 513 U.S. 298, 324-325 (1995), "[t]he quintessential miscarriage of 
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justice is the execution of a person who is entirely innocent." 

Although there is a long history of courts' reviewing technical procedures 

followed in Mr. Graham's case, the courts have still not done what elemental justice 

requires in the circumstances presented by his case. Elemental justice requires a full 

hearing of the evidence of Mr. Graham's innocence by an impartial court to determine 

whether Mr. Graham's lawyer's failure to discover and present this evidence requires 

that he have a new trial. No court has ever done that. 

Mr. Graham's last reasonable chance to persuade the courts to intervene and 

prevent this travesty of justice ended with the United States Supreme Court on May 1, 

2000. The only chance Mr. Graham now has of avoiding a wrongful execution is with 

the Governor and this Board. 

LEGAL ISSUES PRESENTED IN THE COURTS 

The legal issues which have been raised during the judicial progress of the case 

include the following: 

(a) Mr. Graham was denied effective assistance of counsel at trial, in violation 

of the Sixth and Fourteenth Amendments, due to counsel's failure to investigate and 

present crime scene witnesses, alibi witnesses, and other evidence that would have 

shown that the sole evidence connecting Mr. Graham to the crime - a single crime 

scene witness who identified Mr. Graham as the perpetrator - was erroneous, and that 

Mr. Graham had nothing to do with the crime. 

(b) Mr. Graham was denied due process under the Fourteenth Amendment 

because hewasconvicted and sentenced to death for a crime he did not commit. 

19 
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STATEMENT OF THE EFFECT OF THE CRIME FOR WHICH MR. GRAHAM 
HAS BEEN CONVICTED UPON THE FAMILY OF THE VICTIM 

What we know about the victim in this case, Bobby Grant Lambert, is that he was 

estranged from his wife at the time of his death. He had at least one child who was an 

adult. We know of no special circumstances that made Mr. Lambert's death any worse 

for his survivors than it is for any victim of homicide - which is immensely painful and 

which disrupts terribly the mission that each life has. 

Of great significance to the decision by the Board and Governor, Mr. Lambert's 

widow and daughter wrote the Governor and Board in 1993 asking that Mr. Graham be 

granted a conditional pardon or some other form of clemency that would spare his life. 

See Appendix 13 (letters from Loretta Lambert and Cindy Rutter). 

CONCLUSION 

Who should pay the price for the blunder of Mr. Graham's trial lawyers? Should 

Mr. Graham pay with his life for a crime he did not commit? 

Responsible citizens, including death penalty advocates, should shudder at the 

thought of an execution based solely on a two-second view of a stranger's face in the 

dark - especially when there exists compelling evidence that the identification resulting 

from that glimpse was wrong. 

ACCORDINGLY, Mr. Graham respectfully requests that the Texas Board of 

Pardons and Paroles recommend to the Honorable George W. Bush, Governor of the 

State of Texas, 

(a) that he grant a reprieve of Mr. Graham's execution, now 
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scheduled for June 22, 2000, for 120 days to permit a full 

and fair inquiry into the facts of Mr. Graham's case, and 

thereafter, 

(b) that he grant a pardon, relieving Mr. Graham from his 

wrongful conviction and death sentence. 

In the alternative, Mr. Graham asks the Board to recommend to the Governor, 

after the period of reprieve and full inquiry, 

(c) that he grant a conditional pardon relieving Mr. Graham of 

his conviction and death sentence upon the condition that he 

waive double jeopardy protections and submit to a retrial, or 

(d) that he grant a commutation of his death sentence. 

Mr. Graham further requests that in reviewing Mr. Graham's request for 

, clemency, the Board conduct a full and fair hearing into the facts of his innocence. 

RICHARD H. BURR 
1630 Castle Court, Suite A 
Houston, Texas 77002 
(713) 523-2299 
(713) 523-3833 (fax) 

Respectfully submitted, 

e, Suite620 

Counsel for Garv Graham 
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4 Composite drawing of suspect 
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9 Photo array shown to Bernadine Skillern 
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I?mICTMENT 

CAUSE NO • : 335~­

FILEJ) : JUNE 9, i,e1-
······························-···· -·······--·······-··----····················-·················· .. 

iE·STATE OF TEXAS _(;~'' REV.5/80 

VSKenneth Stokes f!E~~?-;-~; 
......... ·.·· 

aka Gary Graham SPN: e~~~d-81 AG 123 
DATE PRE1Ji;ifD: _-_--___ BY: _ __.2...,5'°"20'7M~-: __ ----=u~n~kn=--0:..:wn:=..<--.;..;;;.::;.;.;;;::;;;; ___ DOB:.....,.NM=-~9~_~5-_~6~3~--
AGENCY: 0907 10 10 O/R NO.: 5 27 81 

~y CHARGE: NCIC CODE_· --------ARREST DATE:-------

_---====::1=~:-cj:..= ____________ l {~)A!, ELATED CASES: Capita Mur er w.: 
.E N0.: ___ 3_35_3_7_8 ________ _ 
·1s COUNTY DISTRICT COURT NO.: l 8 2nd D. c - Ls NO BOND 

PRIOR CAUSE NO.: 

"HE NAME AND BY AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS: 

duly organized Grand Jury of Harris County, Texas, presents in the District Court of Harris County, Texas, that in Harris County, Texas, 

KENNETH STOKES AKA GARY GRAHAM 
ifter styled the Defendant. heretofore on or about ____ ...:;Ma=...~l:..:3:..i......:1:..:9:.;8:..:l=-----------------------· did 
3nd there unlawfully 

while in the course of committing and attempting to commit the robbery of 
BOBBY GRANT LAMBERT, hereafter styled the Complainant, intentionally 
cause the death of the Complainant by shooting the Complainant with a 
gun. 

It is further presented that in Harris County, Texas, KENNETH STOKES, aka 
GARY GRAHAM, hereafter styled the Defendant, heretofore on or about MAY 13, 1981, 
did then and there unlawfully intentionally and knowingly cause the death 
of BOBBY GRANT LAMBERT, hereafter styled the Complainant, by shooting the 
Complainant with a gun. 

It is further presented that in Harris County, Texas, KENNETH STOKES, aka 
GARY GRAHAM, hereafter styled the Defendant, heretofore on or about MAY 13, 
1981, did then and there unlawfully intend to cause serious bodily injury to 
BOBBY GRANT LAI-IBERT, hereafter styled the Complainant, and did cause the death 
of the Complainant by committing an act clearly dangerous to human life, namely, 
by shooting the Complainant with a gun. 

It is further presented that in Harris County, Texas, KENNETH STOKES, aka 
GARY GRAHAM, hereafter styled the Defendant, heretofore on or about MAY 13, 
19!H, did then and there ~nlawfully, while in the course of committing theft 
of property owned by BOBBY GRANT LAMBERT, hereafter styled the Complainant, and 
with intent to obtain and maintain,control of the property, intentionally and 
knowingly threaten and place the Complainant in fear of imminent bodily injury and 
death, by using and exhibiting a deadly weapon, namely, a firearm. 

\INST THE PEACE AND DIGNITY OF THE STATE. -- _,.,..----, 
I• .._ ...... 

FOREMAN OF THE GRANO JURY 

....... ,. : . . r~r 
'-~· 0 
~l 
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(l 1") 

MINUTES OF THE 1 ' ~.., ,.l DISTRICT COURT OF HA! COUNTY 
1 

TEXAS nqrn t1n 

AT THE __ A_·_1_P_•1_.-.;_·t ___ TERM, A. D. t9 ~l 

J U D G M E H T 

T H E S T A T E 0 F T E X A S 

v. Dct.e Octnher 2f t9 '<l 

·~e ... '11'>-:h Stn'·e,. ;:i·-.., C..1>rv Gr"'h"'-, nri "'lntirrn 0-f' !:he DeFe--.fl.<>11t th'? Cl')urt 

ni:-ilerer '1p~e ch.1>c 0 e~ tn G.<ir.y C-r.<>h.1>'11 

Attorney for Stote Asst. Dist. Atty. 

Attorney for Defendant 

CAt'ITAT~~:rm:i;rr.~ ;·; :M•ft'r·~4-- .~faril.e7:" ..,.,_r, A~f!X-"'TAten Rnh"er.v ..,,. 
ch:>i:-P~,., ;_:i1::.l0h'·;1;r::~o~ri>q-~ ... :·;h.,..-_:0r- the i."r1ict.,,':!rit "•1t non., 'Tlriti.n'1 Offense 
ri ~ the S~.ii~i:>'..:th.~;i'-7:.i>, .'Ai:r, ~.,,, l-.th DP.!"a<.!r.c"lii'" w"!r<> P°f-ian<lcineil 
.., ii' r' ,.,.., t.,; r-i~;(.,. ' the · :,j., r,,.nri; rt:-nn t r 1 .... I t-nr CA PTTAT, ~ilJ~DF.R 

Dote of 

Pleo 

Count end/or 
Porogroph 

Pleo to Emoncement 
Findings on Emoncement 

Punishment 

'-' ·~ -
cnu:"lt o-..e ' oar;igraoh o!"le CAPrAT, NIJRDER 

n '::i 

Death 

~ 

The Defendant having been indicted in the above entitled ond numbered couse for the felony 
offense indicated above and this couse being this day called for tricl, the Stote appeared by her 
District Attorney os named above and the Defendont named obove oppeored in person with Counsel cs 
named above, and both parties onnounced reedy for trial. 

A Jury con.posed of Ben D. Br;icn ey ond eleven others was selected, 
i1190nelled, ond sworn. The indictment was recd t:o the Jury end the Defendcnt1 entered ci pleo of 
not guilty thereto, ofter having heard the evidence submitted; end having been charged by the 
Court cs to their duty to determine the guilt or innocence of the Defendant end the argl.tlletlt. af 
cour>Sel, the Jury retired in charge of the proper officer end returned into open court. on the 

I 

28th day of October , 19 81 , the following verdict., 
wnich wos received by the COUrt end is here entered or record upon""t:heliiinutes: 

" r.re the J·l!.y . ~i.'10 the n~'-~n"-"'lt , GARY C:'1APAM " c:iH1 ty" 
0 r. tho ,-,c.;.o,.,_,.,. o" ci:i1Ji_t,.1 ~·1i:-net". P" ch ... rgt:!c'l ]_-, t'1i<! i11n~_ctment. 

'.". '. ~e'1_~. _B_r.:..,_ri ey._ . 
Fl)'R.F.:MAN OR FO'Ri::T..ADY OF TPE .JURY" 1 I!. 

i.: 

I 
I ~I ' :· 

.I 

! 
Thereupon, the jury, ~n occordcnce with low, heard further evidence, and hoving been cgoin 

charged by the Court, the jury retir i ch rge of the proper officer end returned into open 

Court on the \,, fj/,)d day of 19.&.._, the following verdict., 
.. "hich was received by the Court end here entered of record upon the minutes I 

TPE STATE OF TEXAS 
vs. 
GARY GRAHAM 

. CAUSE NO. 335378 
IN ~HE DISTRICT COURT OF 
HARRIS COUNTY, T E X A S 
182nd JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ISSUE NO. 1 
Do you +'id., from the evI"a";~~e-bevo~dS- ·;ea.sonable rtoubt that the con­

c1•.lct nf the Defend11'1t thRt cause<l the rleath of the ·aeceaRed was coffi'llitted 
<le1lherRtely anri wlth the rePRonahle exoectatlon that the death of' the 
ileceR"erl or annther <.vou1 ii reRu1 t? 

1., yn11r verriict you wil 1 11nRwer "YeR 11 or "No" 11s you find the fl'lct to 
ANSWER : Ye~ 

·- ~s_ '_B'lri_-~ =-11~-~I:.~..Y. __ 
FOREMAN OF THE JURY 
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THE STATE OF TEXAS 
vs. 
GARY GRAHAM 

'._~ CAUSE NO • 

-, 

335379; 
IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF 
HARRIS COUNTY, T E X A S 
1~2'ld JDICIAL DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ISSUE NO. 2 
Do ynu fi11d frorn the evidence beyond ~ rea~on:=il->1 e- no!lht th.ot there i~ 

~ prohahf.lity the Defenrla'lt wo•ild commit criminttl Acts of vinlence th~t 
rvo•1ld co:tstit•1te a conti11 1.li'lg threJit to society? 

1'1 yo•ir verdict yo•.i wil 1 Rnswer ''Yes" or 11 No" ::i.~ you fi.nd the f~ct to 
he ... 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
vs. 
GARY GRAHAM 

ANSWER: Yes 
Is I -~;~~~=-Br"a_rlJ ~- .. _ , .-- , ,--
FOREMAN; OF' ;THE; !JURY ·' -

I i-! i i i 1 : i 1-1 i ! i i i ! n ! :\ '-: !; i - -

CAUSE NO;: ij 13;SS78:: ~:~~ ::· ,: : 
! j ·j ~ : ; • / : , ' : : j ~ ~ : ~ :• • 

1 
: I -·· 

); i LI : 1 ,-- .: ;, iIN THE ;DISTRICT COURT OF 
.Ii; 11 ;! r· ; ! l-IA'R'Rrs :couNTY, T E x A s 
11t ilUi .:~ ii :iR2:r1ct Jt;tjICIAL DISTRICT 

SPECIAIJ''--'rs'su}:1 ~o:.:;' 3.:.;::: : : 1--: 
Do you flrvi from the evidence B'eyJdc/Ja L~k~~ort;abt'ec-douht whether the 

~ond1.1ct of the Defen<llfrit in l(il 1 i.ng the decease<l was U'1re;tsonab1.e j_n 
~esoon~e to the orovocat{o'1, if any, hy the rleceased. 

::o be 
In yn 11r verilict yo 11 wi l1 A11swer ''Yes" or "No" AS yo1.1 fi11d the f;ict 

ANSWER: Yes 
Is 1 _Ben: D ~ -~~a~d1.ey_ 

FOREMAN OF THE JURY II 
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It is therefore considered, ordered, and adjudged by the Court Uiot the Oefendonl is 
gull ty of the offense indicated above 1 a felony 1 as found by Uie verdict of the jury 1 and that 
the said Defendant comnited the said offense on the dote indicated above, and that he be 
punished, os hos been determined by the Jury, by dea·th, and that Defendant be remanded to Jail to 
owoit further orders of this court. 

And thereupon, the said Defendant wos.<rasked~--byr-lhe Court whether he hod anything to soy 
why sentence should not be pto.rf~f~--.~.~i~t/ ~f~~\ c)7f: rr-: answered nothing in bar thereof. 

Whereupon the Court Ptbh'e~,d~Ll ::ir\ \ p~~~J~~J '.bf'. ~.id Defendant to pronounce sentence against 
him os follows, to wit, 11It\ \i.S i~~ i o)::d~r :<?fi i the: ~C~rt·--that the Defendant named above, who hos 
been adjudged to be gull ty of the ',of;fense indicated ~b6ve and whose punishment hos been assessed 
by the verdict of the jury jorid ; if~; ,~W$~t ( of, c.the i C~rt. at Death 1 shall be delivered by the 
Sheriff of Horris County, Te;.¢0$; i.Jrihe~;i.at~ly; :to flhe '.Oiret:.'lot of Corrections of the St.ate of Texas, 
or ony other person, legally\ ~ytpcii::i';Zed; to; 'r~Cieiv~d i ~udh convicts, and said Defendant shall be 
confined in said Department ot: Cot:tectiorls· in> occordcince·~ith the provisions of the law governing 
:..:--~ Texas Deportment of Correct,idns1 Litatil 6: &ite~_bf.: decution of the said Defendant is imposed by 
this Cc-.•rt after receipt in tnls 'C0urt Oi"' m::mCiote of affirmonce by the Court of Criminal Appeals 
of the Stole of Texas. 

The 
sentence, 
Appeals of 

said Defendant is remanded to jail until said Sheriff con obey the directions of this 
From which Sentence on appeal is token os a matter of low to the Court of Criminal 
the State of Texas, Austin, Texas, · 

Signed and entered on this the day of .._...(] _____ ~ ______ &;t __ 7Pv ........... _ ,c;i f I 

/ Judge / strict Court '· ~ 
Horris''t:~exas 

COPY TO TDC I/-o2- -,f/ 
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' 
~REl:;lSE_S- GROCERY STORE. PAR.KING· LOT · UEATHER- OVERCAST 

LOCATION: STREET NO- 008935 , NA!'iE .... ··NORTH. . 

' TYPE- FUY ·SUFFIX- APT NO- · 
DIST- -6. .· · · . BEAT- 6870 -~ ~ . 

BEG.IN DATE- UE 05/13/8~. TI"ME-:. 213~ END DATE- I / · TI!1C:- · ·"'· 
RECtIVED/Et-1PLOYEE: NAME-:J•\J .• ELLIS N0.-031800 DATE-~S/~4/3·1 TIME-03·i5 
------~--~~-----------------~---~.:--~------~----~--------~------~----~------~ .• . . . · . 

. COMPLAiftANTCS) - - ,~. -.i:."-

N0-:-01 iNAME:: l::AST-LAF113ERT · - FIRST-"ElOB.BY· 
RA:E-~ SEX-M AGE-53 HIS~ANIC-
·ADDRESS-1.JNKNOWt4 
INJURED: TAKEN "TO-BEN TAUB MORGUE BY-CHA:JVI!'-t IRl.)INGIGr~ FUNERAL·:-
CONDITION-DOA. . . . 

-----------------------~---~---#· ----------~~-~-~----------~~--~---~-~-;---~--· ---~ 

·WITNE:SStSJ 

N0-01 NAME: LAST-SKILLERN FIRST~BERNADINE 
RACE-·B SEX-·F AGE-33 HISPAf{IC-

' 

MIDDLE-< 

AD.DF~ESS-2202 · Df-!-A 't.TOt~ 
. PHJNE~ i-iGt-iE~~002°iJ 445-·1569 BliSit~ES5-ce00)- 69-4-2s1;;: E>~T-

' . 
N0-32 NAME: LAST~GRADY FIRST-DANIEL· 

RACE~W SEX-M AGE-35 HISPANI~-

..... 

N0-03 NA~E~ ·LAST-AMOS 
- . . 

FIRST-WILMA 
iAC~-3 SEX-F AGE- HISPANIC~ 
A~DRESS-8613 WHITE CASTLE LN 
? HO~.t::: HOnE-t: 000) . 999-0351 . B LlSI NESS-( 000) 000-t10afr EXi -. . . . . 

·~ I 

---------:----------------------------.-----------~-~----------------- -----=----":'-"---- -- -

N0-01 

. REPORTEECSJ • 

·• 
NAnE~ LAST-GONZALEZ FIRST-NANCY· 
RACE-W SEX-F AGE-43 HISPANit­
ADDRESS-5623 UALE 

·MIOD~E:-· 

P.HONC:: HOl'lE-C002) 691--0294 BUSINESS-(0@0J 448-4825 EXT-

·, 

- '\ ~ 

• 

' '· 
-. 
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. · VEHICLECSJ .·, · - •·· · 

TYPE-GENERA~ COMPLAINANT N0-0i D!SPOSITION-TOwED 
YR--71~ ·MA}(E-DODGE •. . MODEt.:- 8300 ·· - ·sTYLE ... B;JS- _._ · ~ 
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l 
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HIS VEHICLE IN SAFEWAY STORE ~ARKING LOT AT S93S NORTH FR~EWAY. 
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OFFICER2; >NM·IE-W. W. OWEN 

DIVISION/STATION n~Ho~ICIDE 

E~?LGYE~ N0-03t803· SHIFT-2.: ·· -­
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. . 
UNIT ·t-2287 • ··· ._- ~i 

CALL RECEIVED: T!!9iE-~315. :. .. ~ ." ·? 
' . . 

'. 
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. -sµspECT-{·S.J---·-.,-.··' - -~---

N0-01 DI"SPOSITION-UNKNGt.JN=. j · ··.· HPO-NO-it00000· · · · 
RACE-8 SEX'-l'i AGE-ifF-25 HISPANIC-N DATE OF .-BIRTH-··· I I 
HEIG:-IT-510 T0-600 ·.UEIGHT-'i45 ro·-1s0 .. · ... 
HAIR: COLOR-BL.AC•( . TYPE-AFRO J ·:LENGTH-SHORT>--· ·· .: 
COMPLEXION-DARK · FACIAL HAIR-- · ,. :. ·.- NONE·· .. ···- · -·-

DRESS-WHITE BLAZER JACKET AND .,BLACK SLACKS .- -·· ~ · -
UEAPON USED-UNK REVOLVER . . . - . 

----------------~-----~---~~--~~--------~~--~---~---~~--~----------------'-:---~ 

. . . . .. Ill 0 . su· i.ntARY __ .:. ____ _,.. . • .. -. ., .. • . ,,,"'] ·-: . . •:-

SUSPECT FOLLOWED THE. COl'lP.LAINANT FROM GROCERY STORE--·AND ROBBED ANJ SHGT ·.CQrtf>· .. - = 
IN ·T11E PftRKING LOT •. \ .. 

. ' . 
RELATED CASES-

REPORT ENTERED BY~J.~.ELLIS 

STATUS; OFEN-X CLl;AR_ED- · INACTIVE-· UNFOUNDED-·· -:-· ~".;!······· · 

REPORT REVIEWED. BY-

i 

00@0f.12000 .. ---.·~ 

. . .. 
--~-------------------------------~~------~-----~-------~---------------~-----.. . ... . . . - - ~ 

NARRATIVE .., -·· · -·~ ··· 

·NOTE TO STAFF REVIEW. THIS 8AS~ IS CONFIDE"NTIAL.PLEASE co:::: AC:O:t'.3INs:_y •. ,.: __ ·._.. 
~.; 

' I 

- . . .. . . . . ' . .. - . 
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAKAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAINTRODUCTIQNAAAAAA~AAAAA~AAAAA>A~AAAAA~~A~A4~ 
. . . . ,. . . . . 

. . ' 

WLDETECTIVES :J.W.EL.LIS AN;) W.'-f.OWEN,wHILE IN THE HG!1IC!D=: OFFICE RECE:It'ED ::.-.'. 
INSTRUCTIONS~RO~ LT MASON, TO ~AKE THE SHOOTING DOA· AT THt SAF:~AY ?AR~ING LOT 
AT 8900 .NORTH FREEWA~.WE RECEIVED.THE ASSIGN"ENT AT·9:50PM AND AR~IVE~ AT:tWE·: 
SCE:ir(E AT 10:20Pl1 .• 

. . . 

UE FOUND THE COftRECT LOCATION FOR THE SCENE ·TO BE THE SAFEWAY ·ST-OR::: rAR~~nm·:·· . : 
LOT AT 8935 NORTH ·FREEWAY. WE NOTED THAT THE COMPLAINANT WAS LAY-IN3 3L!ST INSIDC: :. 
THE: DOOR WAY OF THE STORE BETWEEN· THE AUTOi'!AT!C DOOR AND CASH RE3:ST~r\S. THERE· .. 
WAS A T.RAIL Of- BLOOD· FROM _THE PARKING L:OT .TO THE CO!'!?LAINA~T. 

. . . ' . 
THE COMPLAINANT. APPEARED· TO HAVE BEEN SHOT ONE T!M~ IN THE CHEST i3'':' UN~: CALIBER 
WEAPGN. FROM THE WOUND IT APPEARED TO ·aE ·A :SMALL· CAL!SER wtA?m~ USE[; =~( THE.. . 

'OFFENS°E:. . . . 
ON ARRIVAL AT THE SCENE tJE WERE l'iET BY THE :F.I-RS

0

T· UNIFORMED-· UNIT· GN 7i-E:: · 3CENE; ' 
UNIT 6-881,0i-FICER O.·G .. •~ALICH·CBADGE Ui631,.PR U-3745@~.·HE TOLD US :~.;T ;-;::,: RC:C~I~F 

_. 9-;A--SHDOTING CALL AT Tl-lE LOCATION. AT 9:40P!'1 AND ARRIVED AT THC: ·sc:::~~::: AT 9:4SP!'!. 

' 

.. 

J. 
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INCIDENT NO •. ·025207081 ·'. OFFENSE -REPORT _ }.... . · · . PAGE 2.084 

******************~******* ******.********~****~·~-:i Jl**********~***********;I; 
Hf SAID HE ARRIVED AT TH.E SAME TIME AS ·HFD AMBULANCE.·UNIT ::·H67 WITH P.A.-LOZANO 
AND C.A.MICHAELS 

1
Ul90 ATTENDED- THE VICTIM ·AN_D- PRONOUNCED HI!': 1>0A. ,--· . 

~HEN OFFICER KAL!CH ARRIVED HE ~AS ADVISED BY UITNESSES THAT THE SUS?E2T HAu h~E 
D THE ·SCENE TAKING THE LJEA?ON USED IN THE OFFENSE.· - ..- - . 

. . -
,...A,. A A A A A A A A A A;.. It.~"' A ,Ii../. A A A A AAA A.A A

0

A AA.~SCEt~E -SU.rtPIARYA-.A..A.~.AA.AAA.A.AA~AAA.A.A A> A. A. A~~"' A A A~~ 
.• 1 • • ' ~ • • I -': 

THE SCENE OF_ THIS OFFENSE IS ·THE SAFEWAY GROCERY STORE- ·AND .PARl<IN"G LOT ~T 893S J 
NORTH FREEWaY. /THE STORE IS ON. THE UEST SIDE OF THE NORTH FREEW~Y ON THC: St.: ~ 
CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF iHE SERVICE ROAD AND GULF BANK.ON THE NW CORNC:R QR 
THE INTERSECTii:lN IS A- TRAVEL LODGE MOTEL UITH A SMALL· STRIP .. SHOPPING ::a~tER iHTH 
A U-TOT-Ef.i STORE UEST OF THE TRAVEL LODGE.A SHELL SELF_ SERVICE _GAS~LINE S-T-HTlON·3 
IS NOR.TH OF lHE TRAVEL LODGE.WEST OF THE SAFEWAY STORE CBEH!ND -STGREJ'· A~E --~ .. 4 
RESIDENCES IJHICH ARE SEPARATED FROM THE sroRE ·ay A 6 J tJOO:JEr.; !="[N"CE. SGUTh. GF ANQ'~ 
NEXT TO THE SAFEWAY STORE IS AN UNCOMPLETED STRIP SHOPPING CENTER~IN THE PARKINS 

LOT OF THE •SAPEWAY .STOR~ IS A FOTO l'lAT STORE- WHICH WAS f;LOSED ON Ci.Ir;. ARRIVAL • .-~ 
. . • . -- . . . . J . . - . ·~ 

THE ONL y REAL Et...'ID_ENCE RECO'JERED FROM THE SCENE ·rs A BROWN SAFEWAY BRAND GROCER~ 
SACi~ IN WHICH· THE COMPLAINANT CARRIED HIS PURCHASES FRDr-! THE STORE. Ti-1!-5. SACK - , · : 
ALONG WITH -CONTENTS. WERE BROUGHT INTO THE STORE PRIOR TO- OUR ARF~H;AL BY UNr~HQ.WN:­
CIT!ZtN. THE CONTENTS OF THE SACi< ·APPEARED TO BE IN THE SA:-ii:: o.;;:.E:R AS. SACr{ED ,lJHEN 
THE CO!-iPLAINANT MADE HIS PURCHASES AND WAS A F_OLLows·: GLGVEG-$6.89, CARTGN OF::·:-

.RALEIGH CIGARRETS7'6~29, BREAD-$1.05, LUNCH MEAT-S~.25, CHEESE-$1.92, 2-QNieNs .; 
AT·AN UNi<NGWN PRICE, GA1:rnAG£_BAGS-$1.15, MILf{-$.79, com.:~£S-t~.2S'. L:;JNS!-iJ1t:A·T-". 
~~.69, RITZ CRACKERS-$1.35, LUNCH MEAT-$.81,·AND A SIX PACK GF va JUICE-Si.34.-~ 
THIS SAC!-( WAS RECOVERED "13y WILSON Arm SUBi~ITTE-D TO THE ?F\Da LAE: s:;:NCE--THE·-.--.;-, .. 
SUSPECT MAY HAVE GRAB~ED THE BAG DURING HIS STRUGG~~ WITH THE COMPLAINANT; _: -~ 

OFFICER S~P.WILSON ,CSU OFFICER ALSO PHOTOGRAPHED TH~ SCENE.AND SUPPLEMENTED T~ 
CASE. 

THE co:1P·i_AINANT WAS IDENTIFIED -FROl'i. HIS .OREGON DRIVERS: LICENSE ·~t:2.8e2164J "WHICH-­
WAS FOUND IN THE-GLOVE CO~PART~ENT.OF HIS VEHICLE IN_THE STQ~E.PA~\ING LOT.-

. . -
THERE WAS A TRAIL OF~LOOD LEADING-FROM THE FIRST ~ARKED PARKINS SFAC~ ~O THE-:-· 
Bor,y •!••;r--ri ,;,.,... .,,,,..."T l"'SII"\'- Tl-'~ F""'u~.i-r riJ~U"'LR o~ THt:""<:::ro 1H~ Ci1::i H" 70 .... "' : r-;.ir...,..w Orr--·. 

:.1. ~n .1. L.rh .wn~ wu.;:> 1 '' uc. 1c. " r..: 1 •-•· • . • ._ - , ,,...... • '""'\ .. • , :-.~ -c..'tt.J' .• 
APFRGXI~~TELY 25'.THE CO~PLAINANT UAS LAYING ON HIS BACK WITH-FEE7 TO.THE ~AST~ 
ND HEAD TO T~E WEST.TRE LEFT LEG UAS CROSSED OVER.THE RISH7 LEG ~I7H ?EET TGGETI 
E..., --~....- w-·Er.- -r-r,,., ..... ,,1 1 '~- TH"". 11·11'"' ... Dr- Dou-~- F--A·lrl.- 0"-: TH- N,...'"',...'..i ST"\r- ....-H:- ,-.--,,~,... A 0 ~~ . 

f\. :- ~c. I . ~ r'"c. i U~'-'n J~\.J i:.. J't~.L ·a:_· t\ Ii.. 1·H:. J~_ ::. ~!". j I. .;. 4:_. i ::.· -~Har~ .,~ ~.:J· 

WERE EXTENDED OOUTWARD·FROM EACH SID~ OF THE BODY~THE.LOWER·PORTION OF THE CGM?E 
TG-RSG i.JAS LAYING ON A RUBERIZEO PRESURE PAD FOR THE---AUTO!'iATIC :JQQ;~.- : , : 

THE COHP WAS WEARING A WHITE T~RRY CLOTH ~ULl OV~R SHIRT WITH HD~:ZONTAL ~ED ANL 
BLUE STR.IPC:S·, KHA!-{! PANTS BLACi{ SOCKS , WHITE :JOGGING SHGES WITri "BLUE -SIR:Pc . - · · 
DESIGNS AND WHITE PRINT BOXtR SHORTS. : · - . . . . -

I 

/·THE ONLY APP~RENT WOUND TO-THE BODY UAS A SMALL CA~ISE~ BUL~ET WOUN~ TG THE 
.• CHE.ST WHICH W·AS 4 1/2" omm FROM. THC: STERNAL NOTCH AND 2 ~/2." TO Tl-i::: P.:G:-IT OF ·n 

E MIDLINE. 

c---+HEP£ WER.E NO SIGNS OF STRUG.GLE a°R DISORDC:R AT THE SCE~E ~ · 
! ' 
i • 

I -
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INCIDENT NO. 045207081 ."' ~. ·OFFENSE· REP.ORT . _)·' . PAGE 2.e6z 
lf************t'"************~......A***************~**~****;· .#***.*******~**********~1' 
ugtj_Jti~f{.)~.AS ... OVERC.AST. -.~~ISJp ILJTY \JAS FAIR IN. THE PARKING. LOT· l.!I1-H TwG MERCURY, 
~A?OR':·rYPE LIGHT:ING FIXTURES' "IN TH~· ~OT~-

• 

. . 

A A·A_.A A A A A.
0 

~A A A A A AAA.f'A ~A. A.Ii. A A~ A AAA.A A A.A_:.. A CORONER~"' AA~AAAA.A.A.~ A~ A AA~AA ~A...AA~A.A.A/t. AAA I',. __ ,_~ 
.. ... . . . . .. .. 

' . - . . -
.,-

. . . . - ' 
MEI J.C.THO~ASON MADE TH~ SCENE FROM THE MORGUE AND MADE AN INVENTO~Y OF THE / 

COMPS PERSONAL EFFECTS. · . 

IN THE COHPS RIGHT FRONT PANTS POCKET ~AS ONE BLUE. CRIC~~T DISPOSABLE LIGHTER, ~ 
A BOO!< OF MATCHES FROM BEST WESTERN MOTEL, A KEY WITH 'tt20'.:r STAMPED ON IT AND··· - L 

$2. 07 IN COIN. IT SHOU:...D BE NOT.ED THAT SOME OF THE COINS WERE GN :tic FLOOR UNuE;f 
THE tOMPS. POCKET. . . r _ 

IN THE COl1?S LEFT FRONT PANTS P.DCKET ·WERE TWO SHORT PENCILS W!THGi..:I ERASERS,·AN.0 
ONE NICKEL. . . . 
IN THE COi1PS LEFT REAR PANTS POCi-~~T LJERE SIXTY ( 60) $188 ;0tc BILLS wHIGP. -~ERE:.. ..,. 
FOLDED IN HALF, AND ONE BLACK 9LASTIC COMB. 

..._. . 

, 
THERE WAS NO RIGHT ·REAR PANTS POCKET- AND NCI SHIRT POCKE.iS. -

. -
THE CO~?· WAS WEARING A DUFONTE BRAND GOLD WATCH WRIST WATCH WITR BROUN 6AND ON f 
·rs LEFT WRIST. 

. . 
THE aGD)~ WAS PICi-(ED UP FROM THE SCEt~E B't UNIT tt'f§S FOR CHAU\::!~~ IR\~;~~G7GN ~UNERAf 

HOkE "INC. ·7222 IRVINGTON BLVD PH t 697-2848.ATTENDANTS U~RE ~GE DG~~RTY AND:-; 

. 
THE COfiP3 i'10f\GUE NU.MEER I.JI-LL ·aE 8"1-2833.AN AUTGPSY REQUEST .FOR!': FOK HEAD ·HAIR, 
FINGER AND PALl:j FiUNTS I FOREIGN t-iATERIAL ON s·oor .. ·CLOJHING J FI~GERNf1IL SCRA~ INGS· .. 
BLOOD SAM?LE AND CLOSE UP PHOTOS OF THE WOUNDS ,WAS GIVEN TO THOMASON -gy ELLIS~ 
A COPY pF THE REQUEST FORM WAS RETA1NED AND WILL SUPPLE~ENT JH!S R~PGRT. · . 

"\ 

'· 

.• 
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N0-0001 

OFFENSE- CAPITAL MURDER 
. . . STR~ET 

NUMSER..:. · 9000 NAME-NORTH , . 
DATE OF OFFEN9E-05/i3/81 

. .RECOVERED 
·NONC: . 

· SUPPLEMENT( S} ·--·.-- -'""!:o: .·'··· 

LOCATIOf.!. INFORMATION· -=--~':· ,, 
TYPE-F~Y SUF?IX-

. DATE OF· SUPPLEMENT-05/ -~4/8-i 
STOLEN VEHICLES INFORMATION ··· ·· 

,' : 

.. -... ~ ..... .. -

OFFICER1-S.P. UILSON EMPtt-0S2687·· SHIFt--3- :Di.V/ST·AT.lON-S · .. ·.····, --~~ 

"' .. 
: I, 'OFFICER S.P. UILSON, RIDING UNIT CSU-FI l.JHILE 

0

AT.·STATJ;ON s. RECEIVED AN .. . 
ASSIGNMENT.FRDM·LT. ZOCH TO MAKE THE SHOOTING DOA AT THE A20VE LOCAI!ON ... ~ · -~ 
THE ASSIGNMENT WAS RECEIVED .AT 9 :S7P-l'i AND THE ARRIVAL·Tit-tE-. ON THE SCENC: WAS· .· j 
10:29Pll.· ONCE ON THE SCENE I TAL~<ED WITH DETECTIVE· ELL':rS AND FOGN['r QUi THE ·· .--~ 
o·ETAILS OF THE OFFENSE. · THE SCENE WHERE THE ACTUAL ·sHOCTING TOOK P'....A-:E WA&·-·~-~.~ 
OUTSIDE THE SAFEWAY STORE IN THE> PAR~aNG LOT •. THE SHOCT!NG Too:~ PL;.CE AT .. :n.-·l...;-~ 
THE FRONJ.'" OF A VEHICLE THAT ~AS PARi<ED IN THE PARKING LOT:·· I TAU-:ED· WITH A· .. -, ; 

·WITNESS TO~THE SHOOTING BY THE NAME O~·DANIEL J.· GR~DY AND TRIED TG°Fi~D-OUT=~-~ 
IF THE. SUSPECT. TOUCHED TH.E VEHICLE ANY Til'iE DURING OR AFTER THE ROi3C::::?..Y. · .. :- .:.· · -
GRADY STATED THAT THE SUSFECT NEV£R TOUCHED THE VEHICLE AND DESCRIEE:J IHE ~ .. _. ... -._ 
SUSPECT At~D THE C8i-lPL.. AS EiEINB 3-4 FEET FRO~ THE VEHIC!...E AT ALL Tit':ES. ···~,,.- -.!~ • ~ 
THE .AREA AROtJNO THE VEHICLE YAS SEARCHED FOR. ANY SPC:N.T HULLS AND N0t~E i..lC::RE ~'---· : .. 
Fo l ·~·ry . .,..Hi:" v::-HI'"' 1 E I -re ++! "'n'69 ,,· IL'u--. •""'OUt:.~r.ED· . WTTH DU'"'T 6UJ; "'TR; AN-·· N.-TTH,;::-R;... .-· 

U&'t&J. I - ._ \..,L- .I L...L • +A>-U ..,. l WH"'.;:) \,.o v ('\ - . . - ~ . ·'"--·'"' u ~ \.I I ~ r:.. .&. -

HA~ BEEN DISTURCED'EXCEPT IN A. SMALL AREA THAT WAS COVER£D IN SLa~~ WH~RE THE·'~ 
C0!1PL. FELL AGAINST THE. HOOD O.F THE VEHICLE APPARE:NTLY AFTER BEitiG SHGT •· -·····' -- ~: 

. . 
. I LOADED THE '!\AP ID OMEGA CAiiERA WITH. CG 120 COLOR f IL!'!._AND TOOK THC: aELOtJ 
LISTED SCENE PHOTOS;· THE NIKON CAMERA FROM THE HOMICIDE DFFICE WAS ALSO ' -
USED TO TAKE AN ADDITIONAL 13 PHOTOS. THE FILM REMAINED IN·-MY POSSESSION· 
UNTIL IT WAS TAGGED IN THE PHOTO LOCK BO~ IN THE.ID·DJVIS!ON.· . . . 

A BAG OF GROCERIES THAT THE CO!:'iPi.... PURCHASED IN THE STORE HAD BEa~ TAl{EN INTO. ·. 
THE STORE BY A WITNESS OR CONCERNED CITIZEN~ ·THE MERCHA~ie:ISE WAS T.Ai<E.=.:t.; FROM· · 
THE GROCERY·SACK INSIDE THE-STORE •. AN INVEN~ORY WAS MADE 9Y o:~Et7IVES AND--~: 
I TOG~ SEVERAL P~OTOGRAPHS OF THE MERCHANDISE •. ! RECOV~RED.THE GRGCERY BAG··· ~ 
A.T 11: 3SPl1 ANiJ .PLACED IT IN- A PLA.STIC BAG. THE -GROCERY EAG Ll:i:! .. ..L oi:: ·TAGGED :-=~ ·. · 
I~ THE LATENT PRINT LAB FOR PRINTING. .THERE ~AS NO RECEIPT INSIDE THE BAG. 

SCENE PHOTOS: TAGGED. IN THE PHOTO LOCK BOX IN THE ID ·DIVISION .-_ . · ·· 
ROLL tt1 . · · · · 

1.WEST· INF. VIEW· OF THE FRONT OF 1HE STORE- SHOWING SAi-E'.JAY. SIGN •· · 
2.WEST 30FT. VIEW OF THE. B'ODY INSIDE THE.STDR!:: -BY THE FRON! IJOQR ..... 
3.NORTH 30FT. VIEW OF THE BODY-COVERED · ~~ · 
4. NORTH 30FT. VI.Ew OF THE BODY-COVERED ·- ··--· .... 
S.SOUTH· 12FT. 'VIEW OF THE BODY SHOWING .THE POSITION IN RELATION TO THE 

FRONT DOOR. . 
6. onwi·~ .. 3FT. VIEW OF THE FACC:· QF THE COHPL ..... 
7. S. E. 2SFT ~ VIEW OF 'THC: BGuY ·.-· 
8.S.E. Z0FT. VIE~ OF THE BODY 
9.N.C:. 30FT. VIEW DF THE SOOY 

.10. SOUTH 7FT. VIEW OF THE BODY 
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ROLL tt2 . · 
' · 1. lJE.ST S0FT. VIEU ·OF THE SHOOTING SCENE ·AN"D ·THE --VEf-iIC!...E 

2.·UEST 20ET.:. VIEW OF THE FRONT OF iHE VEHICLE UHERE THE SHOOT'.;NG -· 
. . TOOK PLACE. . . . 

3 • N. W • 8FT. VIEW CF THE" GR'OCER y' Er-AG BEL ONG I NG TO THE CO:-tF L. · 
4.N~W. iSFT. VIEW OF THE FRONT ~F .THE VEHICLE ~HERE THE SHOOTING -

. TOCK PLACE SHOWING LIC.ULOH694 ,_, .. ~---:.... · 
· 5. l.JEST .. 7FT. ·VIEW ·oF THE BLOOD ON THE HOOD ··: ,., ... _. <·. _ 

-- 6.N.lJ. "7FT. VIElJ OF THE BLOOD. ON THE PAVEMENT IN FRONT OF THE VEHICLE 
7 .WEST . 20FT· • .-VIEW Oi- THE. BLOOD ON THE·· PAVEMENT LEADING INTO TH=: ·STORE 
8. WEST S0FT. V;tEU OF THE FRONT DF THE --STORE · ·· - · ·· · · . 
9.UEST SFT. VIEU OF THE' BLOOD ON THE HOOD OF-THE· VEHICLE· 

10.WEST. 1·3FT. VIEU OF THj:.: BLOOD TRAIL Lf::ADING INTO- THE-_ STORE 
' , 

P.OLL U.3-13 PHOTOS ON CG~3S _cOLOR FILM-NOT DOCU!'!ENTED 
., 

EVID.C:NCE: TAGGE:D IN IHE LATENT PRINT. LAB· . . · · . 
1.PLASTIC BAG CONTAINING ONC: BROWN GROCER"'. ·SACK-S~FtWAY BRANu-

SUPPLE~ENT ENTERED BY = 52687 
. . . . 

-----------~-----------~--------~---------------------~------------------------. . . . . . 

N0-0002 

OFFENSE- CAPITAL MURDER 
STREET LOCATION INFORMATION . 

NU!'IBC:R- . 9000 NAtlE-NORTH 
DATE OF .OFFENSE--05/ 13/8-1 -
conP~CSJ LAST-LAnBERT 

TYPE-FWY SUFrIX-
OATE QF-SU~PLEM!::NT-05/~4/8~ 

FIRST-BO~BY MIDO~E-GRANT 
~ECOVEREG·STOLEN V.EHIGLES !N~ORKATI~~ 

. NONE . ' 
OFr:£E~1-W.W.O~EN Et=!?li..:.042332 SH!FT-2 D!l//STAT-!ON-HOi":IC!iJE· · .. - .... · 

Et-iPt-031803 SHIFT-2- ·· ·. · . OFFICER·2-J. W. ELLIS 

SU??LE~ENT NAP.P.AT!lJE· .,.· .. 

HOSPITAL INVESTIGATIO~: 
/ .. 

I -

HOUSTON FIRE DEPARTMENT AMBULANCE UNIT '1167 MANNED BY P-AP.AMED!C P ,.A.-LOZA~O AND' 
CHAUFFEUR C.A.MICHAELS-UAS DISPATCHED TO THE SCENE -OF A SHOOTING AT THE SA~EW~Y 
STORE AT 8900 NO~TH FREEWAY· AT. 9:4aPM. HFD AMBULANCE.UNIT-1167 ARF.IVED ON THE'.· 
SCENE AT 9:44PI~ FINDING THE-CO~PLAIN-ANT INSIDE THE STORE WITH A GUNSHOT ~OUNG T! 
THE CHEST. THE COMPLAINANT WAS PRONOUNCED AT "9:4SPM BY P_ARA!"!EElC LOZANJ •. 

IN EXA!'IINING THE COt'iPLAINANTS WOUND AT. THE MORGUE WE FOUND Tl-iAT IT AP?EARE~ TO · 
, BE A SINGLE GUNSHOT WOUND TO THE.UPPER CHEST ·WITH NO EXIT •. THE WOUND WAS 4 AND 
[ 1/2 INCHES DO_WN FROM THi:: STERNAL NOTCH AND 2 AND '1/2 INCHES TO TH=: R:i:2~T OF _IHE 
~-~ot-INE.. · ·· 
~-- - .. . .. --· ...... -

I 

THE CO~PLAINANT WAS CLOTHED I~ A BLUE ANO WHITE ~ULTI COLORED KNIT SH~ST SCE2VE 

r : 
L 
~-------~-

7 
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************~*************~ ************************>--~**~******************** 
SPORT SHIRT, KHAKI SLAC•(S, BLAC•{ SO'CKS, WHITE TENNIS SHOES, AND '°'HI-TE. ·BRIEFS.-. ·• 
UITi-i A RED AND BLUE· PATTERN ON THEM. THESE CLOTHING ITEMS REMAINED WITH THE ... ·. ·:­
BODY OF THE COMPLAINANT, ALTHOUGH IT WILL BE NECESSARY to RECOVER THE SHIRT··- ~ 
ANG SUB-l'IIT IT TO THE CRIME ·LAB ·.FOR DISTANCE· DETERMINATION.· · .. · . 

' . 
DETAILS OF OFFENSE: 

~ 
THE DETAILS OF THIS OFFENSE ARE "AS FOLLO~S-: THE COMPLAINANT, BOB6Y G~ANT LAM~-·· 1 
.BERT, ·RECENTLY -·ARRIVED IN. 1H.E CITY FROM TUCSON ARIZONA~-- THE PURPOSE -OF· T.HE ·-COM?-4 
LAINANT.S TRI'P TO HOUSTO~ -IS UNKNOwN .- THE •COMPLAINANT HAD BEEN STAYING. AT 1HE · -~ 
BEST -WESTERN MOTEl. "GREENSPOINT ON. THE .NORTH. FREEWAY BUT AccQ..q!)INS TG THE' DESK _:; 
CLERK, AL SHARIFF,- PHONE 4lf7-63·11,· HE HAD CHECKED OUT {JN MAY '\3 AT 9:05Pl'l.-- -·-· . ., ... .:-{£ 
. . . . ... . . ~~ 

. . • ' • . . ·1 

·SHORT.t:Y· 'BEf;QRE:?;:30.P-·t".bTONIGHT. THE>-.COMPL/:fINANT·-ENtERED ·-THE· SA~8JA¥· STORE LOCATED<:! 
8935. NORTH FREEi.JAY •. AFTER COMPLETING A '-BRIEF: SHOPPING ·SPREE IN WHICH HE ?UR~-·:.:" 
CHASED ASSORTED FOOD· ITEMS THE -COMPLAINANT ·CHEC~{ED OUT tlITH CASHIER ·MESCHELL. -·'1 
GIL.LIAl-i AT REGISTER 2 PAY.ING.FOR HIS FOOD ITE!'fS· WITH A $f_00.a0 BILL;; CA$HIER:-:_..,·.=t 
GILLIA!'i lJA-S UNCERTAIN EXACTLY HOW MUCH THE -COMPLAINANTS FCOD. ITEMS .TOTALED· UP - . ·;. 
BUT SHE UAS CERTAI~ tHAT HE WAS GIVEN C~ANS~ FRO~ .THE $400.8~.BI~L. ,:. ~ 

•. 
• I 

THE COMPLAINANT THEN ·ExI}.ED1 "THE STORE BY ·\JAY OF THE·FRONT ·oooRS .AND .. 'BEGAtf·~~ 
ING EAST ·ACROSS ·THE PAR..KIN!J · t.OT l.JITH A SINGLE BAG OF GP..OCERIES IN EIS HA>in." ;--,!-... ~ 
APf"ROXIi'iATELY 20' EAST OF THE FRONT DOORS OF THE S"FORE AN :uN~rnOtJN BLACK 11AlE tJAS 
SEEN APPROACHING. :rHE COMPLAINANT FROM TttE -REAR AND IT APP.EAR.Et; THAT HE lJAS REACF<. 
I~~ OUT TRYING JO GET HIS HAND .INTO fHE COMPLAINANTS SACK -POCKET. 7HE ·COMPLAIN-~ 
A-NT ATTEMPTED TO GET OUT OF THE REACH OF THE BL-AC!-( MALE BY TURN INS HIS .SOOY SG·;,t 
AS TO PREVENT THE ."Bl.ACK~. MALE FROM GETTING INTO HIS ?OC•~E-:"S. WHEN HE DID THIS<f~ 
BLAC!-{ l'iALE. REACHED GUT ·AND :GRABBED THE. COMPLAINANT" BY ·THE THROAT AN;} PUT ·=A :.P-IS--! 
TOL TG HI$ HEAD. . . . .· ...... ··. 

' FEARINB THAT THE COMPLAINANT WAS GOINd'To BE .SHOT THE U1 ~ITNESS, BERNADINE·~-~~~ 
SKILLERN, UHG WAS SITTINB IN HER. VEHICLE AWAITING HER D?;UG:-!TER TO RETURN "FROftf _,:; 
n:SIDE THE STORE, B8B"A"N HONKING HER HORN.. \JHEN ·SHE· DID- TH:S THE. SL.A:~( KALE·.·· .. -~·.-< 
LOO:<ED UP TOWARDS HER AND- lJHEN HE· DID THIS THE COMPLAINANT PU:..LED A:.:AY FRLm ·:-· .-.: ... ~ 
HIS GRASP. AS THE CG!'"iPLAINANT BEGAN BACKING .AWAY. "THE SUSPECT FIR.ED GNE SHGT- '· -.-; 
FR.Di~ HIS GUN -AND "THE COMPLAINANT o~:oPPED THE GROCERIES -w~ICH ·HE HAD BEEN HOLD--~ 

·ING AND FELL AGAINS:r THE VEHICLE BELONGING TO· THE tt2 WITN~SS, DA·rHEL J •. GRADY~--·' . ~ . . . .• 

THE SUSPECT THEN TURNED AROUND. AND BEGAN UALKH~G B-R!S}{L Y AIJAY FRGI': .i.H~ERE HE H~ 
BEEt~ STRUGGLING l.IITH THE ~OMFi...AINA-NT. SEEING THAT THE COt=;PLAINAtrr WAS SHOT· THE ·. 
tt.1 ~ITNESS DROV£· HER :CAR TO· THE NORTHEAST CORNER OP THE STORE FOLLGWING.--'.fHEJ·.·· • -~ 
SUSPECT·.. WHEN THE SUSPEC!~.RE.ALIZE-D THAT HE WAS BEING_ -PURSUi::D HE -BEG.;~-t Rl.iN;i!NG-· ·· ."" 
AND HE WAS· LAST SEEN RUNNlNG EAST DOI.JN THE NORTHSI9E OF TH£ ·SAFEWAY STOF,E.' · --~:r.·: 

·FEARING· THAT HER-· CHILDREN. MIGHT _BE PLACED I.N SOME DANGER THE· U1 \JITNESS · · · · . 
GA1JE. UP THE IDt:A ·OF FOLLOWING THE SUSPECT AND RETURNED TO THE 'FR-ONT Or THE ,: - · ., 
STORE TO SEE IF SHE- CDULD •. BE OF SOl'lE ASS.I STANCE~--~·. - -··.- . . 

. . 
FOLLOWING THE SHOOTI°NG THE COMPLAINANT FELL AG·AINST THE tr,2 WITNESSES Vi::h:ICL:=:--~··, 

. AND THE it2 WITNESS 1}tE.N GOT OUT OF HIS VEHICLE -AND CA!"{R!ED THE .CGM?L~I~ANT IN-:._, 
SIDE. THE STORE WHERE HE ATTE;l'tPT.ED TO if RE-AT H~S GUNSHOT WG'JNb •· '. . . . · ' 

·IT,·WAS.LATER LEARNED THAT THE SUSPECT HAD BEEN.SEEN INSIDE TH£ STO?.C: AT ·THC:-SA!it 
THIE AS THE COl'lPL..AINANT AND HAD ElJEN BEEN SEEN WALKING AP.81..!N9 THC: 5:iG~C: FGL...L.Gi.J-, 
ING THE CO~FLAINA~T. . . . 

-
IT IS BELIEVED THAT TH~ MOTIVE FOR THE SHOOTING WAS ·ROBaERY AS WE FO~ND THAT TH~ 

' . 
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COl-il'LAINANT lJAS .CARRYING A LARBE AMOUNT OF CASH ($6 ,-030. 00 J ON HIS PERSO~. - · -
tJE ALSO BELIEVE THAT THE .SUSPECT MIGHT HAVE SEEN -THE COMPLAINM~T WITH THIS·.·. 
MONEY AS HE CARRIED -IT -IN HIS BAC~~ LEFT PANTS POC~~ET FOLDED UP AN::> FOLLO\JED ·. · 
Hlt-.1 OUTSIDE PF THE ~TORE WHE.RE .HE A.TTEMPTED TO ROB HIM. IT IS FURThEE BE- · ... 
LIEVEG. Tl1~T THE SUSPECT DID· GET THE COMPLAINANTS CAR ·J:(EYS ·Ate THE. CHAl~SE HE· .. ,.· -~ 
RECEIVED ·WHEN HE ·PAID FOR HIS GROCERIES. THE EXACT ·Al"tDUNT IS. NQT l<NOWN BUT-. 
IT IS LESS THAN $100.00~ · . . . 

INTERVIEW OF UIJNESSES:: ·· .. 
. ·. 

-~. ·BERNADINE SKILL:ER#,·N/F 33, DOB 5-26-48, 2202 DRAYTON, ·1-:fD!'IE ·PHGNE 445-f567,, · " 
EM?OL YED AS A CLERK" FOR THE HOUSTON INDEPENDENT .SCHOOL ·DISTRICT, . PHONE .694-2.8.'\3~ 
MRS .. S1{ILLl2RN: AND HER DAUGHTER, RHONDA, ·ARRIVED AT THE SAFEl.:AY STOR.E TONIGHT AT: .. 
AFPROXIMATELY 9:30Pri. MRS~ S~ILLERN ~ARKED HER ~AR IN ~HE CENT~R bRIVWAY ~EAD!NG 
TO "THE FRONT ENTRANCE GF THE STORE .. AND WAITED· IN THE CAR WHILE HER -DAUGHTER -·~< 
ENTERED THE STORE. WHILE SITTI·NG IN HER CAR SHE· .OBSER~EO ··A WI!':. WI7!·( A BAG OF ·=-.• -
GROCERIES l.JAUGNG EAST ·THRU .THE PARKING LOT. A-5 THE I.JIM ·r.ASSED IN FRONT OF-···· ·-~ 
HER VEHICl.,.E A YOUNG BLACK riA~E APPROACHED THE W/M FRO!': ffis LEFT SIDE ANL; WAS . :~ 
ATTEMPTING TO GET 'INTO THE :\Jin' S REAR PANTS POCKET·. THE W/i"I BEGAN TURNil't~· ··. · . ·, 
FROM SIDE -TO·. SIDE TO GET. OUT OF. THE NIM' S GRASP ~ND lJHEN HE DID THIS THE.- N/FI < '·~ 
GRAB-B~:I) HIM BY THE· SHIRT .COLLAR AND PUT A GUN TO HIS HEAD~.- · . · 

~RS. SKfLLERN FEARED THAT THE. N/M UAS ~OING"TO SHOCT_THE W/~ SO SHE STARTED:'.-~ 
BLD~ING HER ijORN AND WHEN SHE DID THIS THE N/M TURNEQ TOWARDS HER AND AT THIS·· I 

Til'IE· THE W/t=i P.ULLED AWAY F.ROM THE N/ri. MRS. Sf(!LLERN. THEN HEAK!} t-. "?OF" NOISE· - • 
AND SAW THE W/li DROP. HIS GROCERIE:S AND FALL UP AGAINST A -CAF.. Tl-iE: SUS?ECT -:lHEN .. ; 
TURNED AROUND AND BEGAN \.JALKING ·AWAY AND MRS. S~{!LLERN STARTED rlER t;DUCLE AND-~ 

. BEGAN FOLLOWING THE. NIM AS. HE UAU(ED THRU THE PARJ(am LQT. UHEN TiiE r~/M REALIZE[ 
HE WAS BEING FOLLOWED HE BRGi<E INTO A RUN .HEADING WEST BEH::'.:ND THC: ST.CRE;. THIS~-~ 
WAS T1-;;: LAST Trt=iE l"iRS. S~Ci:LLERN SAW THE NIM AN DS!-!E DESCRIBED Hit1 AS BEiw.J A .·_, - · = 
N/trj, 18-20 ·YEARS OLD, S' 10'' TO. 6', SLIM BUILD, SLIM FACt:, CLEAN SHAVEN, "CLOSE-­
CUT AFRD, WEARING A UHITE· JA-tRE'( .. 'ANb BLACK SLAC•::S ANO- CARRYING A BLACK::GUN ·, .. ·--~ 
WITH ·A LONG BARRl;:LL .• 

FOR FURTHER DETAILS SEE THE ATTACHED WRITTEN ST~TEMENT OF THIS. WITNESS •. 
........ . . . 

2. DANIEL .. :JGSEPH-GRAOY: t.J/11 35, DOB 8-A-45., 8429: BE·RWYN. HOME: PHONE 448-2ii2. .., 
SELF EMPLOYED tJITH HIS BUSINESS .PHONE -BEING THE ·SA!"!E. DA~!i::L GF.ADY AN:J HIS· UIFE. 
?.EG,,...v ''/F 3'"' . ,._np ... v·- 1' AT THE -l"'A ........ 11 A'-. STO~,.... TONI~HT ,...,."",.., .... v Ar-TE" ,....,....,...,_ D"·>-'I.E1 R--. ~u1 w · ~' n!\ ... J... ~~ • .:Jo :-c.~ ' ·i-{c. o .. .;:.:--:w:-",._' · r-; r-, 7r:·•· ·n~~, i- c:. 
11AINEC. IN "H:i:S CAR WH_ICH HE HALi PARK!;D IN THE MIDDLE ·ISLE LEADH~G t.:P TO THE MAIN 
E~TRANCE TO THE STORE. ~HILE HIS UIF.E. l.JENT INSIDE TO GROCERY SHD?. ·. · · . 

110!'1ENTS AFTER·· HIS WIFE \JEN°T INSIDE . THE STORE DANIEL. GRADY SAW A lJiM l.JALKING · ., : 
OUT OF TH~ STORE. A TALL SLIA BLACK MAN UITH SHO~T HAIR WALKED UP -TO TH~ WtM . 
AND BEGAN SHOVING THE W/M AND THEY GOT INTO UHAT LOOKED ~IKE A SHOVING MATCH!· · 
THE U/~ AND THi NIM 6ROKE APART AND THE U/M DROPPED THE GROCERIES HE HAD.BEEN 
CARRYING AN~ THE~ THtY GOT "INTO .It AGAiN ANO ~T ~PPEARED TH~T THZ N/M WAS TRY-·, 
IN3 TC GET THEW/M'S BILLFOLD OUT OF HIS POCKET-WHEN THE NIM CAM~ UP-~ITH A. 
PISTOi_ AND SHOT THE ·iJ/M •. THE '4/t-i FELL UP ·AGAINST DANii::t:. GRAOY~s !JEHIC::...E AND'·· 
THE SUSP~Cl R~N TOWARD GULFBANK ROAD. DANIEL GRADY THEN GOT OUT OF HIS CAR ·· 
AND ATTE~PTED TO AID THE U/~ ;. 

DANIEL GRA-)Y- D~SCRISED THE Nli'i .;s TALL·, SLIM. YOUNG, UEARING A WHITE S?GRTS COA­
AND CARRYING· A S~ALL CALIBER PISTOL. GRADY WAS RELUCTANT TO SAY W~Z7~f~~ CR N07 
HE ~OULD IDENTI~Y THE SUSPECT BUT SAID .HE WOULD CERTAINLY TRY. FOR FLlR7HER QE-

. TAILS SEE THE ATTACHED ·WRITTEN STATEMENT GF DANIEL GRADY •. -
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3. WILMA AMOS N/F- 32. ·oos 3-4-_49,-·-8610 -"\JHITE C.ASTLE. HOME PHONE S'99-03S-1.-- .. : . . 
EMPLOYED AS A TRUC~{ DRIVER UITH A PEL-IVERY SERVICE, PHONC: 974-0557 ~- ALTHOUGH .·.-.. '.}: 
NOT PRESE~T AT THE SCENE \.JH~N -YE ARRIVED MRS. · AMITS ·CONTACTED ·THE HOMICIDE DI- <" 

VISION AND ADVISED THAT SHE HAD UITNESSEl)·THE -SHOOTING AND GAVE THE FOLLD'-iING. : 
I lL!-oR .... ATION - · . . - . · - . · 

l'tr- i .. l, • . . . " • . .. . .. -

TONIGHT· AT APPROXIMATELY 9: iSP-l'S ·SHE WENT "TO-·T-HE· SAFEWAY ---STORE AT· 890e" NORTH T···"'d 

FREEi.JAY TO GET A HALF GAL~ON. OF MILK.; UHILE ··INSIDE THE STORE ·SHE. UAU~ED BACK ·TO:~ 
THE ·o~IRY SECTION A~D m~:HER iJAY BACK UP TO THE ·FRONT ·OF THE STORE ·SHE OBSERVf:D.-r 
A. lJ/M SHOPPING AND HE .l.JAS ·LOOKING AT ~SOME GLOVES., SHE ··ALSO NOTICED THAT ~ rt/M · .;_. 
DRESSED -IN A UHITE SPORT COAT" AND BLACK PANTS ·APPEAREO-·TO BE WATCHING THE -U/rt~-:~ 
SHE DID- NOT THINK MUCH ABOUT IT AND UENT· ro--THE -FRONT" TO THE -sn:mt AND CHECK-E:o:.;4. 
OUT AND WALKED TO HER VAN IJHICH lJAS PARKED ON THE -NORTHSIDE· OF TJ.fE MAIN 'ENTRA~~ . . . 

• AS _SHE OPENED THE DOOR TO HER, VAN SHE 'HEARD SO!'tE· C0t'tt1KJTION· ~ND tJHE~ SHE :rUR~'Ej) 
AROUND SHE HEARD A GUNSHOT FOLLOUED. BY SEEING ·THE. SAt=IE. N/M WHO SHE HAD ~EEN ·' ·"~-. ~ 
INSIDE THE STO-RE RUNNING WITH BOTH HANDS IN HIS POCKETS •. THIS "N/1'1 RAN -:PAST,~-'·':·.~·:-_: 
HER Al'-t'O ·oowN .THE .NORTHSIDE OF THE STORE -AND AROUND THE BACK- OF THE ·-BUILDING.·-'>--_-~~ 
WHEN SHE WENT OVER. TO SEE WHO HAD BEEN 'SHOT SHE ·tHSCOVER'tD THAT IS L:AS· :fHE-.. :.-·<i":i 
""'A .... ,... w·11" '"H'u'"' SH ..... H"D ·c,...E:..i ,.._N_SIDA .... TH!:.- STu""'R,... SHOP·PilU~ ·F.nn -~r.._.=: G_L·-·;r;;:-.,s .:ruc.-.w;hf·· ·..: ;J 1·11:. ·1 w i c. ·H ~~re J.. ...... ·.. . ::.. :.:.J~· urv wur~ .. ~ \..1-v..:. --~...:J .. \.~:~··· "', 

WHO SHOT_..JHE t.J/M · U.AS ALSO ~~'~-:S- rtE +tAN UHO lJAS~EEmn:tffi':·:-'f~4Snt:· AAOUND='o-1-f.CSJ;D~ ·:;; 
THE "STORE~ .• - · . ~ .. ,.. . :·. . · .. -' · . · • · · ;· 
. . . . . ~~ 

itiR3. Al1GS DESCRIBED ·THE.·SU~J~CJ··.eis .-A .t-Ut1 i.N-HIS 20'Si·':SJ-fORT DARK HAIR1·=-C~~ _.,,.~ 
SHAVEN, WEA.RING. BLAC~C SLACl(S AND· A WHITE COAT. MRS .Atr:OS rs· CERTAIN SHE CAN IDE~ 
TIFY THE SUSPECT. DUE TO THE LATE HOUR WE REQUESTED THAT SHE co~~ TO THE-~GM!- -~ 
CIDE D:i:ti!SIGN ON" THURSDAY AFTERNOGN AT 4PM FOR A W!UTT9.:. STATEt-:an:.- . ."--·' ·Y;·.--~' . -~ . . . 

'· . 
THE FOL.LOt.JINS EP1POL YEE' S WERE UORrGNG INSIDE TH ·SAFEWAY STORE .. ON THE 
THE OFrEN3E: 

. . 

:1. MRS ~ARSHALL CPAT~ JOHNSON W/F 43 
2102 ·tiIEHIA_NNC: . . . , -

·HOME-PHONE 442~0648 ~ 

-. · . ._:: 

NIGHT OF·'-~ . - . ~ 

:~ ...... '1 
.. ~ 

,· '~l .. 
. ii ... 

' .:~ 
THIS El'!?LOYEE \JAS THE CLERK IN- CHARGE OF· ·THE STORE· AS THE MANAGER. wA-S NOT--~ DU:J 
Y. SHC:: WAS IN ONZ OF Tl-:E AlSLES OF THE· STORE. WHEN THE OF!='ENS~ OCCURRED f'!"A;{'INS-· ..,..··!i 
.P·RICE CHANGES AND DID NOT· WITNESS THE. OFFENSE. SHE DID NOT RECALL SEEING EITHER ~ 
THE SUSPECT o~ cbMPLAI~ANT IN THE STORE. ~ 

2. NANCY GONZALEZ" LA/F-43 
5623 GALE U2 -
HOME PHO.NE: 6~1-0294 . . . 

THIS EliPLOYEE IJAS UOIUaNG INSIDE THE COURTESY·· BOOTH OF· THE ·STORE-· WHICH IS NORTH 
OF- THE· CASH REGISTERS.SHE·DiD NOT. SEE THE OFFENSE AND WAS. MADE AWAF\E OF THE~--~. _; 
OFFENSE WHEN ANOTHER EMPLOYEE C~LLED OUT uHE'S BEEN .SHOT.HE'S BEEN SHGT~.FOR··· · 
A.PPROXHIATELY 15 triINUTES -PRIOR TO THE OFFENSE ·THIS ·El'tPLGYEE. HAD EE~N WATCHINS-n 
E AREA OF THE CASH REGISTERS "AN!) FRONT ·DOOR-·BUT DOES· NOT. RErtEHBER SEEING EITHER 
SUSPECT OR CO~Pi...AINANT IN-THE STORE. . . 

3. St-iJ:;f~_;_l:AN-: ELU~. · B/F.~:,; 
·14"27 ALLEN . P ARKUAY 

.· 
, .. 

l_ --=--~.·-·i-:rrn~c PHONE 65 f-0430 
' 

THIS Ei1Pi...OYEE WAS CHEC!(ING. AT REG I.STER n 1 ~HICH- IS THE FIRST RE-GI STER SOuTH Qr 
THE CuU?.TESY BOOTH.SHE SAID Sl-!E WAS WAITING ON A .CUSTOliER AND HEARD A n?GP" ·· · 
FROM THE PARKING LOf .SHE LOOl<ED OUT THE wnmm.!S AND SAW A 3/M ~C:ARING A WHITE . 

. JO 



This document is housed in the Capital Punishment Clemency Petitions (APAP-214) collection in the M.E. Grenander 
Department of Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University at Albany, SUNY. 
 
 
 

. . . . . 
IC~-l'>:*~'****·*********°*·***~/"1*:1** IE it «K****.****°*******+=\*°*'*°*iHt'itit*"°.,..*'*~**~.,...,..7.,._,.. . ., ~ . 

.i:w:rDD~T.NO. 02~207081 v OFFENSE Ri;:PORT- ··-: _;·"· ·--·:-·-·, PAGE 2.011 

:l!'**i>:***-ll:****~H~***********l::* *****~************'*°*.*1h _l*Bi<**********)t-******** 
BLAZER JACKET AND BLA.CK SLACKS. IN TttE. PARKINS ·LCT. SHE SAYS SHE: .. COl!LD~:NOT~~..!.~ 
FACE .. ouE. ·ro. THE GLASS-~-OF-T.:HE" ·un.mous· AfoID ·DARK--PARKnffil~O!'f BUT COULD TELL "HE=--~. >.1 

WAS BACi<ING_ A.WAY FROM THE. CO::iPLAINANt \.lITH "HIS LEFT HAND DOWN· ro· HIS· SIDE AND - ~ 
RIGHT HAND AT "HIS 1.JAI-ST .SHE ·COULD NOT TELL iF. HE '"HAD -ANYTHING" -IN HIS· HANDS AND .j 
SAID HE tJAS \JAUGNG BAC~~~ARDS Loma.NG FRDr-1 SIDE TQ :SIDi::.HE BAC}~Ei) UNTIL GOINO OtJ 
T OF HER VISION DUE TO A. ·coNCE.C:TE COLUl'tN OF THE FR.ONT· {IF THE STORE AND COLD :OR::EN 
~~·MACHINES INSiDE· T.HE -STORE~SHE THEN NOTICE£>- THE -COMPLAIN"ANT tJALKI~G nno-·THE ST 
ORE FROM TH~;PARKING LOT. A·ND ·NOTICED HE HAD B-EEN SHOT;;AS THE··J:GM?LAINANT ENTEFEb 

THE STORE "HE FELL· IN THE- l;>OORUAY AND ·SEVERAL CITIZtMS ~AE TO HIS AID -WI"FH ICE·; 
PAPER T04.JELS AND NAPKINS FROM THE STORE. ~.- -· ----·- . . . 

4.MESCHELL ',:GILLIAt:i-.Jt/F." ·19,f -
· <f03 W. l.li-f! TNEY. · . - ' - ... 

:.: 

.. 
. HOM~'P~ONE 694~8595. 

THIS EMPLOYEE ~AS UDR.KING R~GISTER tt 2 UHICH IS ~OUTH OF U~ REGISTER.SHE STATED~ . ,,,,,,. .. . 
SHE HEARD U3 SAY "HE~ s · a£EN .SHDT 0 AND ·SAW THE COMPLAINANT CO!'!E BACK IN .THE ·S"fO?.E 

AND.FALL.SHE SAYS. SHE HAD ·CHECKED OUT THE COMPLAINANT ~-HE MADE .HIS PURCHASES· 
AND HE PAID HER WITH A $. {00.00 SILL AND COIN CHANGE.SHE SAYS SHE HAS BEEN UORKl 
NS· A SHuRT TIME AT. THE STORE AND .SAW THE CO~PLAINANT ONE: TI!'1E· 8ErORE ON SUNDAY "' 
S-10-81° ·IN- THE STORE. SHE SAID THE CO::tPLAIN~NT ·-SEEMED REAL NICE· TO HER • EXCH~GE­
ING PLESANTRIES w·HILE SHE CHECKED HIM OUT .-SHE DI-O·-Ni!T-:.SEE W.E Slrof'E:CT AND DOES ~ 

.NCT "REl·iEl-iBER ANYONE 8ITTING. HIS DESCRIPTION INSIDE nrc:· STORE AT- AN'!' ~ntE:,,_ .. ~· ....... ·· 
.; ' I 

MARY STEVENSON B/F.34 ../ 

543 W. DONAVAt~ 
HOliS PHONE 697-9326 

·TH!S E~PLOYEE SAYS SHE UAS DOING·-COM?UTOR TAGS·ELSEWHtRS IN THE STGRE AND-BECAMf 
. AW'H;-,;:: OF TH;:: OFFENSE AFTER HEAR:LNG A CUSTOl't£R -AS~< l.JHAT THE ·CD!':!"':07~Gr~ l..:AS IN THE­
FRGNT. 0~ THE STORE~SHS DOES NOT REMEMBER ANY ONE FITTiNG THE DESCR:FTIGN OF~f~E 
S~~P~CT IN THE STORE. 

o. RONA~D HUBBARD 
1451 DIPLO~AT WAY 
HOME PHONE 447-6070 

' • I 

T'1JT~ -t:.1~~! ov~~ HAn ·L:~CT .THE sc~NE ''H"'~N o~r~crTvr~ ·A"~·v~o· ~1t'~~ftM•T"~ ~~ Aon~~ss--· I I.I.,:) ,, .... I c:..c:.. HV C.J c. w - L... .... J. C.>J r,r,.L - •. 't· ~r.11.-i 'Ul't UI'( vr,~ 

GETA!NED FRO~ THE STOR~.ACCORDING·TG SHERIAN ELUK HE WAS SACKING GROCERIES AT-~ 
;::;q1 ·~:EGI3TERCt1J ·lJHEN THE OFFENSE OGCURRED. ·.. . . 

I 
,7 .DEBRA NIXON 

6303 BLEKER ST 
635-5840 

. . 
.. · 

TkIS. Ei::?LOYEE HAD ALSO LEFT THE SCENE PRIOR TO DETECTIVES- ARRIVA:....Sf-:2 SHOUL:O HA-! 
E 2EE~ CHECKING.AT REGISTER U 3. 

-~-~""pg::_).'.JER HOSKINS 

;·~.;:'ii!'13~F. OF- THE STORE, HE, LJAS OFF DUTY ·lJHEN THE OFFENSE OCCU::\;;.ED AND ARRI ~'El) AT T; 
E SC:ENZ AFTER BEING NOTIFIED OF. THE OFFENSE BY." ·OTHER ~!"l?'-GYE'.ES .AC~DRDING TO t-lrt't 
A i'iA;_E i'=°ITTING THE DESCRIPTION OF "THE SUSPECT HAS tr=:EN ROESING ·GTi-iER SAFEWAY 
STORES BY JUMPtNG OVER THE COURTESY BOOTH~ 
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?~C,IDENT NO. -'02S20708i W' ·1 DFfENSE R~PORT ·· .. · · __ ~ · ··--- ·. · ·· 'PAGE ·2.0.~2 
**************:it**********"*: .. ******~***~**********¥.*( '*******~*:****"*********° 
HILE STILL AT THE SCENE UE RE INFORMED ·THAT -A tJRECh.'l:..ARIVER, _DAVID' St'iIT.H -.. ··1··'. 
AD HEARD THE BROADCAST OF THE ROBBERY SHOO-TINs.~·oN HIS MONITOR AND DRIVEN TO.·:·= : 
HE STORE ~HERE HE' ·LEARNED THAT ·THE SUSPECT HAD ·FLED THE. SCENE. DAVID SMITH'. ,-., ' 
ROVE BACK I~TO THE AREA BEHIND THE STORE- AND ·WHILE ·AP-PROACHINE STUEBNER· AIR- ·.?! 
!NE -HE CAt-iE UPON A. SUSPicious 72"""~.PI:Y.l'lOllTH .. ·:·\»-HTE"·OVER BLU.E":,OCCUPIED BY 2-N111··s.+I 
HE LICENSE NUtt;BER .. ON THIS "VEHICLE UAS =K-IJT-S3S·. SJl.!i~lk.D·ifOT ·GIVE. ANY FtJRH\ER "i ~ 
ESCRIPTION ON THE ·accuPANTS BUT IT WAS HIS OPiMION :rHE'.Y WERE ACT-ING SUSPICIOUS-: 
.Q HE NOl~D THE. LICEN_SE NUl't~ER ·oF· THE. VEHICLE. - .. --- ...... ~ ·· ~ . . ~. 

•AVID Sl'iITH LIVES AT 3423 .ACORNUAY I PHONE 3S3~32S·>·· .......... , .. , . "~ . 

ERSON UANTED: UNKNOWN N/M, s· ·f0-" ro 6' i is· To· 2s- YE~Rs··DF .-AGE, SLIM· BUILO-'i'"~ 
SHORT AFRO, ·DARI-{ COMPLEXION, :CLEAN .SHAVEN, -:-S:...It'I FACE,·- IJEAR;:·NS 
"BLACK PANTS AND A l:SHITE ·SPORT-COAT.·",.-'······,-·- . 

. -UEAPON·: UN.l<NOUN CAf.IB,EP: REVOLVER, su.JE· STEEL.-';·.;_!. l 

·, 

CNVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE ••• i 

3UPPLEriC:NT tNTER.ED BY = 
. . 

42332 
. / 

.• . .. 

____________ ""=""' ______ • -----· --· ______ .......... ...,;..._~_.,,,_....____......:.~-r-....:....---.:..~ 

r . 

. -.. 
uFFENSE~ CAPITAL MURDER 

. · .. ·STREET ·LOCATION INFORMATION·: ... .:.~·,:".::., 
NU~BER- 8935 NA~E-NORTH 
DATE OF OFFENSE-05/13/Bi 
COnP~CSJ LAST-LAMBERT 

T.YPE-F\JY · · - SUFFIX­
.. . · DATE OF ·SUPPLEl'IENT-05/~4/81 

·FIRST-BOBBY · - MIDDLE--GRANT -· ··. 

.. · - .' 

.- ,_ .. _ 'f• •• •• -

REC"O\,!ERED STOLEN VEH~CLES INFORMATION .. , ... -.-., .. ., · · -
NONE . 
OFFICER1~W.U.OWEN 
OFFICER2-J.~.ELLIS 

PROGRE$S REPORT: 

Et-IPlt-042332 SHIFT-2 DIV/STATION-HOMICIDE 
EMPU-031800 SHIFT-2 :· .· .. · . .- <" • 

: SUPPLEMENT -NARRATIVE-·.-·.~-~-,..~· .., 

·::.""'. -~ ·s:· ... 

UE., DETECTIVES "ELLIS AND, OUEN~· ·LEFT THE ·SCENE ·ANO· -DROVE. tlORTH OUT ·THE NO.RTH. FREE 
WAY TO .THE BEST UESTERN MOTEL, GRE:ENSPOINT. ONCE THERE I.SE SPOt{E ~ITH THE DESK. · 
CLER~(, AL SHARI-FF PHONE 447-63 ~ i. IJE. SHOWED H:tM TH£ ~~EY WHICH. UE H~D RECOVERED 
FROM THE· BODY OF THE COMPLAINANT ANQ HE VERIFIEQ THAT IT UAS A_ KEY TO A BEST . ·. 
UESTERN MOTEL. UE SHOUED~HIM THE COMPLAINANTS OREGON DRIUER 1 S LICENSE PHOTO AND 

[ HE INDICATED THAT HE tiIO NOT RCOGNIZE.THE COMPLAINANT; . 

I IN· CHECKING MOTEL RECORDS. CLERK SHARIFF FOUND THAT· ROOM 208 HAD BEEN REGISTER~D 
' IN THE NAME OF RONALD M.· ALLEN, ADDRESS 701 UCLAN~· BURBANK CALIFORNIA, EMPLOY~D 
~lJ::Qxi::;o INDUSTRIES IN ENCINO CALIFO.~NIA •. ·ALLEN HAD ·CHECKED OUT TONIGHT AT 9:0Sf 
f--M \JITH THE EVENING. SHIFT DESK CLERlC·D.IANA ROLAND, HOME PHONE 288-4628. THE BILL· 
I HAD BEEN PAID IN CASH. ~HERE ~ERE A NUMBER OF LONG DISTANCE TELEPHbNE CALLS MADf 
I . - . . 

I 

[~- ·.· 



This document is housed in the Capital Punishment Clemency Petitions (APAP-214) collection in the M.E. Grenander 
Department of Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University at Albany, SUNY. 
 
 
 

~~~~;~~;~~;:PC;~~~~laai---·l*-:--_:·--DFFENSE REPORT. . • · PAfiE z.~1~ 
~*************************~ .**~****"********~******~~·********************* 
~ROM THE ROOM AND ·THEY UERE _FOLLOUS: · .' J · . · :.. . 

· S/ 11 21 :26 2 '13-849-.5346 · . ' ·. · ' . . --: 
.. 5;_1·z 18:09 213-84i:..3aB6 · · . . . . ~ 

5/i~ 20:48 2'f3-S45-4463 ·' . ~ 
·5i 1 "- ·17:24 206-365-6699 · · · ...... . 

·S/11 16:08 206-362-80~0 
$/11 12:07 213-845-4463 

. ' 

. · 5/ 11 . '\ h 34 a _-• 

S/ 41 ,13: SS 206::-362-8080 
~/~0 12:10 2i3-B49-5346 

·.•. 

. \, ' S/10 12~07"213-999~~323 
S/"'13. 19:SS 602-BB6~3438 .•. 

5/'13 17:07"702-362-3456 
5/13 17:21 206-365-6699 
5/ 13 .17: 00 702~362-3456 . 

.·. 
... ~ 

-··; 
5/13 09:39 213-628~4900" 
S/13 20:50 405-751-7623 _j 

ACCOMPANIED BY THE MOTEL .SECURITY GUARD GLEN MATHER UE ~frNT .TO ~OOM 20B·AtID ONC~ 
INSIDE THE ROOM: ~E FOUND .SEVERAL CLEANING RECEIPTS lJITH THE COMPLAINANIS NA~·O~ 
THEl-i. WE .ALSO FOUND. TUO DIFFERENT BRANDS- OF CIGARRETTS •IN THE ASHTRAY, ONE BEING 
coNaISTENT WITH THE BRAND THE COMPLAINANT S~OKES-~ND THE -OTHER O~FFERENT: UE RE~ 
TRIEVED THE CIGARETTE BUTT FROl'i- THE ASHTRAY AS. WELL "f:is SEVERAL PIEGES OF PAPER .:; 
WITH NAMES AND PHbNE NUMBERS ·oN THEM. UE QUESTIONED GUARD MATHE~ ABDUT THE DE~-f 
CR IP TI ON- OF THE su·sPECT A~D HE SAID HE ~AS ·NOT ·AWARE .THAT THERE UERE ANY ~/tit'.S ·--? 
~MFLOYED AT THE "OTEL. . . : 

-- .1 

I 

WE WENT ·.TO THE BAR UHERE ·\JE TALKED \.I.ITH CHAR5AINE ·TERRI PENA U/F. 25, DOB .S-11-56 
Ai:JQRt::SS .1655 81:.UE .SELL U238, PHONE 820-05.03, lJORl{ PHONE 447-63 H ~ r-t!SS PENA · _.:.· -~ 
IS "Eii?LOYED AS A BARTENDER AND HAS ONLY UORt{ED "AT THE ·CLUB SINCE-MONDAY MAY· .:·~ 
1 'i • .WE SKOWt.:D HER A PHOTO OF THE COl-:PL.AINANT AND .SHE INDICATED THAT. SHE HAD · .. · : 
NOT SEEN HUi IN THE CLUB SINCE· SHE BEGAN UORtUNG THERE ON ~ONDA'Y. MISS PENA .- ·· 
A~VISED US ~HAT ANOTHER Ft~AL~ NAMED JUDY WORKED fN ~HE BAR BUT SHE HAD GONE · :~ 
f"Or{ T1-::::. NIGHT -sur· UOULD SE BACK TOtriG?.RGW NIGHT AT 8PM. . . 

. . ' . . 
UC: LEF"T THE S'CENE ANO I.JENT TO THE- l'iORµUE AND PROVIO~D ME INVESTIGATOR J.C. 
THQfi,'.;S8N WITH THE LIST OF LONG DISTANCE CALLS. MADE BY ·~.frtCEvEP. WAS STAYil'lG IN 
ROGri 2i58. IN CALLING. 213-841-3886: HE SPm~E -UITH f'iRS. RON. ALLEN WHO ADVISED. THA'f 
HEF. HUSBAND HAO .BEEN IN HOUSTON ON BUSINESS .BtiT HAD -LEFT TODAY AND UAS NOiJ. ·IN . 
LAS VEGAS. SHE WENT.ON TO SAY THAT AN ASSOCI~TE·O~ HER HUSBANDS~ BOBBY LAMBERT 
HAD. BEEN STAYING WITH HER HUS8ANu AT T.HE BES~ WESTERN1 GREE:NSPGINT. MRS.ALLEN. 
~AS INFORMED OF· THE. DEATH OF THE COMPLAINANT AND SHE PROV!OED MEI THOriASON UITH 
THE NA!"iE OF THE "COl'iF'LAINANTS LJIF.E. LORETTA ANN LAMBERT; ADDRESS 2402 :NQ~TH . 
INi:iIAN R\JINS, TUCSON ARIZONA, PHONE 602-886-3438. MRS. ALLEN WAS. VC:RY VAGUE· ·. 
ot~ WHAT BUSINESS. THE COMPLAINANT. HAD IN HOUSTON. SHE DfO· SAY 'fHAT THE COM- . 
PLAINANT ~ND HIS WIFE HAD-RECENTLY ~EFERATED. YE-REQUESTED THAT UHEN HER HUS-. 
BAND RE:rURNS HOME THAT SHE HA'1E HUI GET IN TOUCH ·tHTH US.··· ·: . 

W~!LE AT THE MOR~U~ THOMA~ON RECEIVED.A CALL.FROM THE·CO~PS·UIFE,LORETTA 
I LA~s~nT AN~ SGT C~LLAN UI7H·THE PI~A COUNJY ARIZONA SHERR~FS ·DEPT WHG ~AD NOTIF~ 
I ED.1-iRS LAi'iBNERT OF HER HUSBANDS ·DEATH.PIMA COUNTY HAD PREVIOUSLY BEEN CGNTACTE~ 
~Y .THO!'iASON. SGT CALLAN TOOK INFORi'if:l~ION. H~Oi'i ··THOMASON AS TO ARRAINGL:t"IENTS NEEDE 
c-D TO BE l'iAUi: B"Y THE \.JIFE.WHEN. THOMASuN TOLD HHt Aamn•-THE $6000.aet GN THC: CO~?-, 

SGT CAL.l:.AN SAID· IN REGARDS .TO THE LAST THING YOU TGL_[)- 1'1E ·I WILL GET BACK ·TO YO~ 
ON IT.THE ·WAY HE SAID THIS TO T~ONASON ~~DE HIM-THINK THAT THE SGT DID NOT ~A~T 
THE COMPS WIFE MADE AWARE OF THE MO~EY AT THE TIME SO THOMASON ASKED IF THERE 

I . . . 

l . . 

'~---=- ·- ··-------·-~---
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:·Nc.l:DENT NO.· ~252~70a1 • ~ OFFENSE REPORT .. .· ·. PAGE .2.~H4 
'********>(•*************~*~~· **ill********~*********~*.'""***~"'"~***~il:**********.* JAS SOr-tETHING HE NEEDED TO , . L THE HOi'iICTlJE. DETECTIVE~~. RE;GARDS TO THE.: ·COM?. ·-
;GT CALLAN .~AID HE- UOULO CQNTACT DETECTIVE.,ELLIS AFTER HE LEFT THE CGi'l?S :UIFE. ~ 

. . . . • . , . . . .·.. .· I . ; ; 

. . . . . . . . . { 

1FTER ARRIVING IN THE ·HQMIC.IDE OFFICE ELLIS RECEIVED {;r_CALL FROM SGT CALLAN.HE".! 
;AID THAI HE HAD. -CHEC~{ED ON THE ·COMP AND· .RECEIVED." A HIT· ON THE NATIONAL· N~RCGTIC 
; INFOf.MA.TlON ·CENTER ON THE CGnF AS HAVING NARCOTICS ARRESTS.HE SAI.i;) HE UOULD . f 
;ET THE. INFORMATION ON THE. ARRESiS AND FORWARD THEl'I .TO ELLIS ·BY nnx. HE ASKED \ 
JHE~THE COMP CAME TO-HOUSTON AND-~HEN TpLO ~~E ROOM HAD .BEEN RENTED TO RAY~ONDf 
iLLEN SINCE 5-4-8.1, CALLAN SAID TH~RE HAD. BEEN A 2 MILLION BANK R033C:?.Y IN TUSCON 
JUST PRIOR JO THAT AND REQ~ESTED THE SERIAL ~UMBERS ON THE BILLS IN THE CO~PS ~ 
10SESSION B°E CHECKED FOR STOLEN.CAL.LAN CAN ,B.E·.:REACHED AT ·002--622-3366 C24 HOUR. ·1 
~Il"iA COUNTY N-Ul'iBE.RJ .HIS BADGE .. N~MBEri IS ns2·~. - • - . . - . . . . ; 

•• " 

::LLIS LATER RECEIVED A CALL FRQM .iJFFI.C.ER.J':iAJALC"A ·.UI-TH -f>IMA ·CQUNTY .HE SAID 1HAT. -
(.i'( 'cHEC~~ING ON _THE COMP HE FOUND -Tl:iAT _,THE·COl'tP HAD '5EV£RAL·f<NO'-JN'~ASSOCIATES"lr.N £ 
~ARCGTICS TRAFFIC.HE IS GOlNG TO CHECK ON THEM TO FIND OUT IF "ANY I.JERE" BLACK. ·', 
1E HAD ALSO FOUND l_HftT TH.E COMP wAS .ARRESTED AT Ti:!E OK:....A2PMA CITY AIRFGRT ON : '~ 
3-14-80 WITH 401000 ~UALUDE PILLS AND SEVERAL OUNCES· Gr l..OCAIN.THIS IS.,l)EA.<. : 
::;ASE U 80592LL AT THAT TIME THE ·COM? GAVE THE ADDRESS OF 2825 ·RANDOi..Pl-1 "iN if . 

:AR~IC~AEL.CALIFO~NI~. MA~ALCA ~~ID HE ·UOULD RELAY-·INF9RMATION BY TUIX. 

;T APPROX!t=iATELY 7:00AM ELLIS RECEIVED. A ·CALL FROM ·JOANN·FERGUSON-~/F - ·.· , .. ,: . 
35 ~4 MCDr~DE I HQME Pl-:DNE 464-16751 WORK 651·-eg77. SHE SAID SHE HAD f:!EAf\D ·OF -THE . -.i 
JFFENSt ON THE RADIO ANO SAID LAST WEEK ~HILE AT THE ~E!NGARTENS STORE.ON ··~:~ 
J.LITTLE" .YOFJ( AND -N.HGUSTON ROSSLYN A B/i'l TRIED. TO GRAB HER PURSE FRO~ .BEHIND •. S 
:: SAYS n-:AT A FRANK LEG3IO ·UHJ. U.SED TO BE AN ARSON INVEST.!GATDR GAVE CHAS:: ON .. ."-:_ 
rHE 8/11 WHO TRIED TO· GRAB THE -PURSE AFTER HE -GOT ··1NTO A CAR WITH TWO OTHER- B/l't,l··· 
_EGG:i:O TOLD HER THEY ESCAPED ·.rN. A BUICK· OR PONTIAC WITH. TEX LIC KEC32Ek CHE· WAS ·: 
su::~c: OF THE LICENSE NUt.8C:RJ .MRS FEriGUSJrt SAID Sl-lE HAS NOT-· !'!ADE: A REPOR'T ON THE ... 
INCIDENT SINCE SHE COULD NOT ID THE SUSPECT A~D THEY DID NOT GET HER FJRSE.SHE : 
THOUGHT THERE WAS AN.OUTSIDE CHANC~ THAT THE SUSPECTS MAY BE THE SA~E AND ~ANTEQ 
TO GIVE US THE LICENSZ INFORMATION SHE HAD.THE ·B/M THAT TRIED TO GRAB:HER PURSEJ 
WAS ABGLlT 5 1 10~.CHUNKY WEARING A-T-SHIRT AN~ JEANS. - _. -·.r 

~ 
"·i ............ 

- :-~ 
:! ., 

--------~-------------~----------------------.:...-----~-~-~-------------------~~ 

N0-8004. 

NONE 
OFFICER1-D.G. 

• 

I 

KALI Cf-:! EMPn-037450 SHIFT-2 DIV/STATION-

f 11 
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~~c!5~N~~~;:~0·2~2072617'lt ~-~fiFFENsE~RE?oR:r-~-- - ~- ·e_" .: · ---- · .- PAGE ·-2.01s 

*******~*****-********~~**~- -'*******~**********~**** .1**~*~*******io:*********-it 
. . . . SU?FLEf'iC:NT NA~RATIVE . . . 

~ .· 

3U?PLEMENT DATED S/13/81. 
, 

-. 

OFFICER. REC~ D. CALL TO ABOVE LOCATION .:i:N REGARDS TO SHOOTING AMa·u:..ANCE CALL AT .. .-
2040. -·UPON. AB.RIVL~. OrF.ICER. wAS ltiET .BY in :iJIT (DAN" ·GRAVY ~M35,. 8409 a REI.JIN,. .= 
~5 U448~2112J, AND BY t2 ~IT _CBEaADINE SKILLERN BF34, ~220 DRAYTON PS tt445-1S69~ 
JR 694-2813). . - . . . . · . . . · · ~ 

'· . . . . 

THE tt4 & tt2 UIT STAT~D THAT THEY HAD BEEN IN THEIR:CARS AND HAP SEEN ~HE COMPL ~ 
:oME. m;r OF THE .. "STORE wITH A Sf!CK. OF .GROCERIES. AS THE -COi':?L ARRIVED IN FRONT .·. 
JF. THE l.JITS CARS, THt ·wrrs SGtLJ A 8LACK !'!ALE ·csusp) APPROACHED THE COMrL •.. THE :· . 
. JITS STATED·THAT"Tl-IE SUSP TRIED TO GRAB THE COMPL .GROCERIES ·AND.HIS .WALLET.· : _., 
THE SUSP GRABBED COr-iF'L BY THE FRONT OF HIS· .SHIRT. - THE COM?L. HANDED CWH_AT iJITS .; 
BELIEVED) -~AS A UALLE;T TO THE SUS?. THE SUSP ·THEN PUSHED THE COl'lPL BACK AND · -~ 
R.AISED. A ·prsTCL AND FIRED A ROUND IN THE CHEST ·oF THE COMPL. ·.THE SUS? THEN .. :'. 
RAN NORTHWEST AROUND THE CORNi::.R OF THE BLDG .AND THEN WES}" ON W. GULF ·BANK •.. THE.~ 
C0!'1PL.: THEN DRG?PED HIS GROCERIES AND WAL.KEO BACK INTO THE STORE ~HERC HE FELL. 1 

.......... • .. ....: :f 

OFF.ICE?. FOUND THE COl":.PL LYING ON. i-HS STOMACH IN THE OOORlJAY ·oF. THE STORE. HrD .i 
WHT 1167 CPA LOZANO,. CA P!I.CHAELSJ EXAMINED THE· COMPL AND.TOi..D OFFICER H.E UAS. '~ 
DOA. Gi~FICER THEN SECURED THE SCENE AND CALLED FOR HOMICIDE, 1'1E. AND_ BODY ·CAR .• '; . . . . 

.SCENC WAS SECURED UNTIL HOIHCIDE ARRIVED.· SCENE TURt.fED OVER TO. ELLI~ .AND .. OWENS • .., 

·- ,. 
··--

SU??LEfiEJ~T ENTEF-;·ED EY = 55468 

-------------------~-------~--~-----------~-------~-~----------------~-----~-

N0··-0335 ' . 

. 
ObrICE~'i-D.U.AUTREY EMPU~030476 SHIFT-~ DIV/STATION-HOMICIDE 

I··--·--- •.~PORT1: i· 1 .-,w~n.t..;;,.;:> •. .-

SU?P~EMENT NARRATIVE, 'I 

LLD£T. AUTREY A3SI.GNED ·To coNTINUE.°THE INVESTIGATION INTO·. THE ABOVE CASE 
LI DRQ~JE TO 2222 STUDEWOGD TO THE HLiEBARD STQRAGE LOT l.Ji-!EP.E· THE CGMPL.S. VM~ . 

WAS TOWEO. I TALKED WITH MR. HU83A~D ANG EXPLAINED TO HIM WHC I ~AS AND 
THAT I WGULD. LIKE ro GO· THROUGH THE COMPLS. VAN ONCE MORE ~ND TAK~ A BET~ER" 
LOCK AT ITS CONTENTS. MR. HUB8AR8 P~ODUCED A KEY TO TH~ UA~ AN~ S~:D HE WOULD 

I 
I' 
L~ 
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.1.r'C\.,J.L'l:.N i. NU. t'.1£~207081 ~ . 'OFFENSE .R£PORT : . ,. . . . fAGE 2.t: 
_ ********~**************.¥ ****~·ft1'i-****'1t.~H<·**·*~·****-*' . *****:**~iE-ii:it***~>E**~il-~~ 
TAKE ~E TO IT •. I ASKED h . l.Ji-IE.RE l:f~ GOT THE. KEX AND _ STATEL> -ThE URECKE-R DR.I\ 
l!JUST HAVE BROUGHT IT IN ~HEN HE SituUGnT rHE VAN ·IN. ( THE WRCCKER IJRIVC::R i.iAS '· 
.NOT AVALABLE FOR .QUESTIONINGJ .THE KEY. DID HOT FIT· THE DOOR OF THE VAh BUi IT ~ 
DID FI}" THE IGNITION.. / _.. . . 

I SEAR2HED THE CONTENTS OF THE VAN. FO-R EVIDE~CE _.IN THIS CASE AND NOT~J SOti:E · 
.. ITEl!iS THAT LJERE" NOTE LISTED IN .THE EARi...IER REP.ORT THAT "NEED Mt:NTIONI14G. . 
· I FGUND A SMA~L ~~DUNT OF ~HA~ APFEARED TG MARIJIAU~A IN A SOCK STUCK U~ IN -~ 
.~STORAGE COM~ARTMENT AT THE REAR OF THE ~AN. I ALSO ~CUN~ ANJTHER -S~ALL : . 

AMOUNT OF ~HAT·APPEARED TO MARIJlUANA URA?ED Uf IN A PEICE OF·TIN.~G!L 
STUCK tN SIDE POCKET OF A GOLF BAG. BOTH"UERE TAGGED ANb DRG?PE) IN THE LAB 
LOCI< BOX IN J-IOMICii.)E FOR ANALYSIS. · · : 1 

.. 
I AL.SO FOUND THE BELOW PROPERTY IN THE VAN UP ·UNDER A STORAGE -LOCJ{ER ON THE 

,{ 
·J 

"LEFT ·srDE OF THE VAN. . . / 
4 12 GA •. O'JER AND.UNDEf\ SHOTGUN, "f'iAKE LUIGI FRANCH'I ,--SER. U 2802. 

,. 
. . ' 

2 12 GA. SIMI AUTOMATIC REM~INGTON SHOTGUN ~ SER.t N001031V, MODLE 1100 .· 1. 

3 16 GA. OVER AND UNDER BROWNIN.G SER .n. 52095 - l 
, 

INSIDE OF A BLACK OVERNIGHT BA~~ETING ·ON THE ABOVE STORAGE LGCKER·~ 
. I 

FOUND - ·· · ..i:t 
THE BELOW 

. . . 

1 HALINL±G~-GOLD LIGHTER WITH A BUILT· Ilt UATCH 
2·TRS 80 POCKET COMPUTER SER. U 09001529 . . 
3 NEW MEXIcu· DRIVERS ~ICENSE , CANADIAN DRIVERS LlCENSE, DRArT CARJ. R~DIQ 
OPERATG~S LICENSE, AND INSURANCE CARD ALL UNDER THE·NA"E OF BILLY FRANCIS 
S~ITH COS 3-1~30 ALONG ~IT~·DTHER ASSG~TED PAPERS.CTHESE UILL BE KEPT-~ITH 
THC: REPORTJ . 

. .,. 
-~ • > 

1 

. . . ~ 

·I. I.JENT TO THE COUNTY t-iORGiJC: \Ji-iER£ I R2GOVEREv A B:...UE" ANO tJHITE ?UL:~ o:JER SHIRT~ 
WITH Si...CiJD ON IT A~::: RC:TURhED IT ·rr THE i-:i-Dt=iICIDE DR'l'ING ROOM TQ B[ LErT Ui'tf!L-·:i 
sucr.·TI!~E IT I_S ORY ENOu3H TO,,EE SU8MITT£D TO THE LAS· FOR.uISTANC~ LIZTER!1Il'TATIU 
Ai...SG t,;F:ILE AT THE 11GF....G;_jE l t\ECOvEt\E:D Oi'li:: 22 CAL. LEAD BULLET l.i:-JICH I SUi3~!TTEfH 
To FIREARftiS TG BE HELi;) fT'J~ COM?AiUSON AT A. LATER DATE IF .THE WEAPJ~ ·IS P.EC-OVER~. 

. . . . - . :-. . 

I RECElC~D A PHONE CALL .FRO~ XR. ASHTON D.E.A IN OKL.CITY THIS DATE INQUIRING-~ 
A80UT T.i-ic COPl'i!... HE·. STATED. HE HAL:,. A GRAND JURY SUf!:riONS FGR·. Tl-it: COH.(L. ON ·. } 
A DR;JG RELATED CASE.; l:i£ STATED HE -WOULD CALL BACK AT A LATER DATE 1,,;:LTH MORE· ·····1 
INFwrd=lA TION. NOTE· wHILE. IN THE V.AN I FOUND A. COURT. DGCKEi PAPER FROi'": A 
,...._.,.c-.,.. .... .,..,.....,.. ,....,..,:, ....... ·r~· ·,,_,,. · "'L'"'~"" 11 .,...,.,n' A -dr, ... l._L R1:.-•·FIPT. Fu,.,L' 1!'!!1R. L~M,R;:-n,-1 ..... ,.,..,, U.:...;1f',J.l,,I l,,UUi'ol· l'C UfH ... • H U\11.J W.I.1 n ,_._ I\ nf"l--i\ triC:.I 
1rr-.-.r- n-....-_, .. ·It'~r'\. >.,.!"' ...... /'t._~-r-.. wr-r•• TtJ"r~ ""'A'--
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iQ-0006 . . . •. . . 

. . 

iFFENSE- CAPITAL.MURDER . . . 
ST.RE.ET LOCATION INFORl"IAT-IoN ' . I 

lUi~BER- . 8935 ·NA!1E-NORTH TYPE-'FUY · · · SUFFIX-
•ATE OF OFFENSE-0S/13/8'i. . .·DATE. OF ·SUPPLE!':ENT-0S/i4/81 
:OMPLC S) LAST-L_Ar-JBER.T _, 4 FIRST-B06B.Y -~ · 1'1IDDLE-GRANT 

RECOVER~D STOLEN VEHICLES IN~ORMATION 
NONE 

. ~ 
! 

: .. 
:1 
-!: 

. ·• lFFICER 'l-W. U. OUEN 
iFFICER2.:..J. W. ELLIS 

EMP :i-042332 ··SHIFT-i DIV/STATION-HOMICID~ 
. E~?~-03i800'SHIFT-2 . 

.. ,-1 

;i 

SUPPLEi11i::NT fiARRATIVE · 

., 
. ·.-i 

-~ :! 
• ROGRESS REPORT: . ·.:. 

. . 

SE, DETECTIVES. ELLIS AND OUEN, RECEIVED INSTRUCTIO_Ns· FRO)"~· L ! .MASON TO 
"HE INV~STIGATION OF THIS CASE. . 

~ -~· ~ 
CONTINUE :"i 

. . .·' 
' ' ... i 

. •. . t 
fHILE IN THE HOMICIDE DIVISION WE.RECEIVED A CALL FROM MEL tiSHTON Gr THE DRUG -~ 
~NForu::E:1ENT ADMINISTf~ATION IN ·OKi...AHOiiA CITY .. AGENT ASHTGN IJAS INOtHF.ING ABOUT . 1 
i.HE DEATH ·oF THE COl'if'LAINANT I BOBBY ··LAMBERT. ACCORDING TO ASHTON ~n;:::: DEA HAD .. 1 
~RRES.TED THE CGi=iFLAINANT IN· OKLArtOMri CITY IN OCTOBER OF 198~ •.. THE CCl<iPt.AINANT /1 
JAS PILOTING A PLANE CARRY'.::NG 40,0ea _QUALUDES AND SEVERAL OUNCES OF CGCAINE. '.c~ 
~SrifON WENT ON TO SAY THA-C: THE COl'l_Pi.Ait-<ANT YAS FORMERLY AN EMPLOYEE Gr SEVERAL_ ·i 
:ARNIVA~S AND HE FA38IONED.H:MSELF AS A CON MAN WHO COULO CON ~NYO~E. THE COM-~ 
1LAIN"ANT ALSO. GAMBLED. AN'D HE HAD BEEN IN LAs· VEGA, s· RECENTL y. ONE OF THE COi't? . -~ 
'LAINANTS ASSOCIATES IS NA~ED.RON ALLEN, -RGN ALLEN IS A GA~SLER AND PQGL SHARK·j 
JHEt~EVER HE OR THE COi'lPLAINANT GOT .TOGETHER THEY MIGHT BE UP. TG ·ANYTHING : i 
~ROM DOP~ TC GA~BLING. AS FAR AS ASHTON KNEW EITHER ·tHE CO~?LAI~ANT OR.ROY . ~ 
;LLEN HUNG OUT WI-TH ANY N/ii~S •. I . . . •. . ~ 

~GENI ASHTON REQUESTED THAT UE.FORUARD A COPY OF OUR INVESTIGATION TG Hil'i IN 
JKLAHGMA CITY· so ~E COULD CLOSE OUT HIS FiLE ON THE co~~LA~NANT. . . .. . . - . . . .. . 

:.: 

- .. . . .. ,. 
JE NEXT CONTACTED THE U1 LHTNESS, s·ERNADINE SKILL.ERN AND AS~{i::[) IF SHE: 'WoiJLi} BE • 
~VAILA8LE TC ASSIST .IN GIVING A ~OMPOSITE ORAUING Of THE. SUSP.ECT. MRS. ·SKILLERN: 
JAS EXTREMELY COOPERATIVE BUT INDICATED THAT SHE WOULD BE UNABLE TG CG~E TO THE: 
-fO.~ICIDE: Oit..1ISION. WE r-iADE ARRANGEMENTS \JITH ·HER TO CO!'!E T.O THE HDi!ICii::O::: DIVIS-: 
ION IN THE .MORNING BETWEEN 8:30 AND 9A~. r- • . . . :. 

. . . 

JE THEN CALLED DE6RA-· NIXON,. AN El=iPLOYEE OF THE: SAFEUA-Y ·STORE· AND LEARNEG THAT 
)EBRA ~AS- OUT· FOR tHE EVENING. ~E LEFT A MESSAGE-U!TH HER MOTHER FGR HEn TO 
:ALL ~S WHEN SHE RETURNED HO~E~ 

JE THE~ CONTACTED-~ILMA AMOS TO ASCERTAIN WHY ·SHE HAD·NOT SHOUE~ UP AS PRE- ·. 
/IOUSL Y SSHE.DUL.ED FOR A lJRITTEN .STATEi'iENT. MISS AMOS INDICATED .THAT SHE i-iAD ' 
3~EN DETAINED AT.~ORK s0r· SHE WOULD COME iN TOMORROW AF~ERNOO~ FOR A STATE~ENT. 
3HE_SAID SHE MIGHT SHOW UP AS EARLY AS 12 NOON. . . 

LJEj;:_QNIACTED RONALD. HUB.BA-RD tJHQ ··Is AN EMPLOYEE FOR SAFEUAY ·\JHO WAS NOT INTERVIEW 
~~C~AT THE-SCENE.HE LIV~S AT- 145i DIPLOMAT ~AY ,PHU 447-6070.HE STATED T~AT HE HA 
! ) G_GNE IN·ro THE p'ArUnNG LOT. OF- .THE STORE TO COLLECT SHOPPING CARTS.HE NGTICED. A 

,1• 3/t-L IN HIS EA<1L Y. ·20."s·;·.-,.:.~~ 5' ,·1.20---i30. lBS,SHORT .. -AFRO --HAI°R> CLEAN SHAVEt-L WEAM.ING A 
JH!TE BLAZER. JACKET· AND BLACK ·sLACKS.THIS MAN WAS STAN~ING GY A CON2RZTE COLU~N 

i :'!EAR. THE NE CORNER Of __ THE FRGNI -OF THE STORE~_TH~ MAN DID .N:JT WANT HI!'! TO SEE .:-ns 

. . /7 
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r~Eio~NTWNo:~02s2e7081~-~l---~--OFFENSE-.R~PORT .. - .. -., ... ·.· . ?AGE 2·.013 

~**~****~~**ifl~************ *****************"******' "*-*******:'t~******~***3t**· 
FACE AS HE KEPT ~UC~(!NG SEl-U: U THE POST ·WHEN HUBpARD LulED HIS tJAY .AS HUBB~RD \.i 
AS GOING INSIDE THE FRONT DOOR-HE HEARD A SHOT AND TURNED ~ro SEE ··THE SUS?ECT .. ~-~ 
UITH A. LONG B_ARRLED REVOLVER ·.IN HIS HAND;.. HE NOTICED -'fHE COMP WAS SHG7. AND. ASl(IN~ 
FOR HELP AS HE· C COl'iP ) RAN TC_ THE DOOR. THE SUSPECT STARTED TfJwAR!) THE SIDE CF Ttt 
~STORE AND HUBBARD WENT.INSIDE.THE $TORE TO HAVE AN AMBULANCE.CALLED. HUBSARD-.~ 
SAID "I-lE l'iAY BE_ ABLE T-0 R~COGNIZE THE SUSPECT AND IS UILLING TO DO "A CDl't;:;OSIT : .,~ 
DRAWING OF THE- SUSfECT HE.SAU.HE UILL·CALL -jOMORRO~ TO SET·UP AN APPOINTMENT FO~ 
THE COMP'OSI_T, AND A URI TEN S.TATE!tiEN_T". · ··- ,_.. · .. . -: 

~E RECEIVEP A CALL FROM RONA~.J) .f't0t~ROE,:ALLEN.70i UCLAN·"'~BURBANK CA!...IF,213-~4'!-38J 
6. HE SAID THAT. HE. WAS I_N HDUSTON SINCE S-4-81 F6R A POCKET _BILLIARDS TOiJRi'-!A~EN""fi 
AT .THE l.JD'ODLANDS .• HE RECEIVED A CALL FROM THE CO!'!P WHO 'IS ·A GOOD FRI END AFTER ' _;c 
ARRIVING IN HOUSTON.THE COMP. TOLD HiM HE ~AS LEAVING· HIS·W!F~ A~D HE UANTED TO~ 
VI-SIT UITH HIM IN HOUSTON Fl3R A FE~ CAYS •. THE COMP DROVE TO HOUSTON AND STAYED --4 
IN THE ROOi'! _·AT THE B-EST UESTERN- UITi-i ·ALLEN.LAST NIGHT 5-<\3-81 THE COM? DROVE-.·· :! 
ALLEN TO THE AIRPORT AT 6:00.Pri FOR A 7:30P~ FLIGHT TO LAS VEpAS.THIS WAS JHE LA~ 
T "TIME ALLEN SAW THE COMP ALIVE. IT l.JAS HIS UNDERSTANDING TH.AT THE .COMF WAS GOINfi 
TO CHECK OUT OF THE MOTEL ROOM IN THE MORNING OF S-·1.4-81/ AND DR.IvE ·ro. EITHER·:.~·~ 
OKL~ OR KENTUCKY TO vtsIT A SON.ALLEN HAS TALKED TO ~ORRE~TA LAMBERT WHO·SAI~ ~ 
E COM? UAS DRIVING. TO SE~ HER AFTER "THEY HA~ A FIGHT .ON THE-TELEPHONE LAS~ NISH1 
.FRGr-1 LONG DISTANCE RE~ORDS THE crn~iP CALLED LORETTA. LAMBERT" JUST BEFORE ·cHECKINtl 
DUI OF THE l~OTEL.AtLEN SAYS THE COMP HAD LEFT HIS WIFE AND ·HAD All HIS ?GSESS!D~ 
S WITH-HIM IN HIS VAN •. HE SAID THE COM? HAb SEVERAL THOUSAND DOLLARS "IN ~ASH- ~­
CHE THOUGHT ABOUT 5,002 DOLLARSl.WHILE ALLEN ANe THE CO~?-UERE·TGGET~ER HERE ~ 
THEY PLAYED SEVERAi... GAMES OF. GOLF AND WC:NT FISHING. AT 'ND TIME DID EITHER. HAVE-~ 
ANY DEA!...INGS WITH A SLACl~ t-iALE AND ALLEN SAYS IT IS HIGHLY UNLIKELY THAT THE · ... ~ 
COMF.WOULD H~VE"ANYTHING TO DO UiTH. BLACKS.HE· SAYS THE CO~P DID NOT HAVE A KEY.~ 
RING AND KEPt A SINGLE UAN KEY AND MOtEL KEY LOOSE fN HIS-POCKET. -:; 

WE RC:CEIVED A CALL FROM SALLY HEiiLEF.P ~HO ·CLAIMS TO :aE · THE ONLY S:i:SIER ·oF THE :~ 
COMP.SHE LIVES AT 1~28 29TH· ST.IN AS~LAND KY.SHE CLAIMS THAT SHE bGES NOT KNOW~ 
IF THE COi'iP Wi11S MARR.IED TO LORETTA- LAFIBERT AND 'sHE HAS NEvER l'iC:T LORETTA.SHE .rs. 
CONCERNED THAT THE COMPS SONS AN~ DAUGHTERS MAY-NOT GET THC: COMPS PGS~SSIONS · -~ 
WHICH SHE FEELS THEY DESERVE. THE COF.!P HA'S CHILDRC:N IN FLORIDA NAD ·KE:1TUCt~Y AND A 
N X-WIFE,DORDTHY. ,IN ASHLAND.SHE WAS ADVISED THAT LORETTA WOULD BE A6L~ TO CLAI" 
THE CO~PS PGSESSIONS HERE WITH UOCU~ENTS SHOW!~G SHE ~AS MARRIED TO THE COMP.IF­
THE:RE IS A DISPUTE· WITH LORi::TTA AB.OUT THE POSESS..!ONS.IT SHOULD BE HANuLED THRGUG 
H A~~ . ATTORNLY.. ' . . . . . 

. ,; 
.• 

DETECTIVE ELLIS-CONTACTED LOf...ETTA LAMBERT AT.602-886-3438,TUSCON ARJZQNd.LOR.ETT?. 
LIVES AT THE SAl~E· ADDRESS AS SHOwN·DN SOME OF _THE cor.PS PERSONA~ PAPERS· r~OM HIE 
VAN.Sf-ii:: W?tS ADVISED.THAT Tl-IE PCLICE-·COULD RELEASE THE VAN AND PEP.SGNAL POSESSiill\ 
OF T_HE CO!"j;:l TO HEH t.JITH. PROPER DCCill'iC:NTATION ON HER l'IAR.RIAGe: TO THE cor.P .SHE WA£ 
TOLD THE VAN WOUi..D NOT BE HELD AS EVIDj;;:NCE IN THE CASE AND WHEN SHE CAMC: TG P ICI< 
IT UP THERc WOULD BE A, TOWING AND STORAGE CHARGE.THE MORG~E WAS CONTACTED AN~· 
ADVISED NOT TO RELEASE THE. COl'IPLAINANTS l'IONEY UITH OUT ·PROrF !:)~ t~E-XT iJF KIN. · ·. 

ELLIS TRIED TG CONTACT SGT G~LLA~ ·oF THE PIMA co S.O.,ARIZONA,TO LET HI~ KNGw 
f WE HAD BEEN IN TOUCH WI°TH THE D.E.A •. AND THAT T.HERE UAS ·rm· EVI.DENCE· TnAT· THE 

Ot:iP. WAS KILLED BECAUSE OF DRUG RELATED ·DEA~INGS.HE WAS A~SO ADVISZD THAT THE -
OMPS S~RIAL NU~BERS ON·THE MONEY CARRIED BY THE COMP HAD·BE~N CHECKED ON'NCiC 
T.JL OUT A HIT ON STOLEN.- GAL.LAN WAS NOT IN Hrs· OFFICE AND A :MESSAGE UAS LErT I . . . • • . • 

!- WI'.IH THE INFORMATION .GALLAN ~AS REQUESTED TO CALL IF_· HE ·NEEDED FURTHC:P. INl="GR.triA1 
1 ION DN THE CO~P. 

'· 

If 
.. ~ 



This document is housed in the Capital Punishment Clemency Petitions (APAP-214) collection in the M.E. Grenander 
Department of Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University at Albany, SUNY. 
 
 
 

~~~·;;~~;~~;:·~~;~;0;081.~---~~-0FFENSE REPORT ·. • . . .• .... • . PAGE 2.'317 
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;UPPLEMENT ENTERED ~y = 42332 . . . . . : 

.m-00~7· 

JFFE~S~~ CAPITAL ·MU~DER 
. '· STREET LOCATION INFORMATION 

~UMBER- . 8935. NAME.-NDRTH 
)ATE OF OFFENSE-05/~3/.81 
:o~PLCSJ LAST-LAMBERT 

-. TYPE-FWY ·. SUFFIX-
. DATE OF ·SUPP LEl'iEN.T--05/ i.S/.8 ·( · 

. . 

NONE 
JFFICER1~D.U.AUTREr 

PROGRESS ~EP.ORT:-

FIRST-BOBBY •.f'IIDDLE..:.BRANT 
RECGVERcu STOLEN VEHICLES INFORMATION ' . 

' . -. EMPU-030476 SHIFT-1 DIV/STATION-HOMICIDE 

SUPPLEMENT NARRATIVE · '· ·· - . · ·. 

\ . 

I OET. AUTREY ASSIGNEC TO CONTINUE THE iNVESTIGATIO~ INT6 THE ABOVE CASE 
MEET WITH~ BERNADINt: SKILLER~ THIS itiOiUHNG IN .THE .HOl"!IClDE OFFICE· WHERE SHE. 
AGREED TO DO A COr-iP.OSIT ·.OF \JHAT Sn£ ·REMEtriBERED THE SUSPECT· LOOKING .i.....Om~ .. 
DET~ -RASCOE DID THE COMPOSIT fOR TH~ WITN~SS USING 0 THE FOLLOWING COMPO~IT 
CARDS. 
FACIAL TONE: F 1 ~i· 
~OSE: N 9 -2 
LIPS: L 3 -1 
EYES: E SS -2 
CHIN: C 26 -2 
_HAIR: H -13 ~- +2 _ 

. . ~ i 
.· ~, 

·' •.· 

CQ~POSIT WILL.~E PLACED.-~ITH THE fOLDER ·AND.THIS CASE. T~E ·W!THESS MRS • 
.?,.t$.~}:h.~.~}{":)~~fu,;c.~~~t:li.'($.LCAL-..O~-IJ:.0~;,~~::-·1t'i;;,, . .SUSP..EC'.LAS....:.8£IN.~L~ ... :Jlft:1 ·'18. TO.,," 
'2t1""" ;··'b-.'lta1···; .'149 LBS. TALL -~.NO StUNNE¥ ~ CLEAN SHAVEN, AN[,. A" LONG ·~ms~ 

... ·• : .. -- ; 

\ 

ON THIS 0ATE MRS. ·~iLMA AMOS CA~E-iNTO THE HOMiciIDE OFFICE AND GAVE A WRITTEN. ~ 
STATEf'iE.NT AS TG UHAT SHE SA:..l ON THE "NIGHT OF THE SHOOTING. DUE TO HEt\ :iOB 
SHE WAS NOT ABLE TO STAY ~ND.DO A ~OMPOSIT. HOWEVER SHE SAID.MONDAY ~AS A SLOU -~ 
DAY AT UGRK .AN"i) SHE IJOULO TRY TO COi'i£ iN SOMETIME MONDAY ·AND DO A CGi1?0SIT. . . . . 

DET..-RECEIVED INrORt-iATION. TH~T THE DAUGHTER OF MRS. 'MOISES. MOL:INA L.!HG LIVE.S . · . 
AT 2150 ·t.JINTEP. BAY LANE , 448~6729 UH-ICH ·IS ·ABOUT· A !'lILE Tu A MILE AND A· HALF·. ·. 
FRon THE SArEWAY STORE, HAS INFFORMATION "ABOUT A POSSABLE SUSPECT. 'MRS. r.OIS£S!S 
DAUGHTER WHO IS TUELVE YEARS OLD TOLD HER THERE UAS·A B/M.FITTING THE SA~E. 
DESCRIPTION OF TliE '-IANTED SUSPE.C.T WHO -·LIVES ON THE SAME SIDE OF THE ffTREET .· 
AS THEl-t AND SHE THIN~{S IN ·THE SAl'iE BLOCK. SHE DO.ESN#T ·KNO~ THE ADDRESS· BilT 
SAID HER DAUGHTER COULD PP~NT THi:: HOUSE OUT. I-ATTEMPTED TO CONTACT THE MRS~ 
MOISES OR ANY ONE AJ·. THEIR HOl"iE BUT FOUND· NO ONE THERE·; ·· 

/ 

• . . 
/</ 

'· 
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N0-00-?18 
. 

OFFENSE~'CAPITAL MURDER 
... STREET LOCATION INFORMATION .: 

TYPE-FUY SUFFIX-
- DATE· OF SUPPLE~ENT-05/15/8{ 

NO~BER- 8935 NAME-NORTH 
DATE OF OFFENS~-05/13/81 
COMPLCSJ LAST-LAMBERT .- FIRST--B08BY · . · MIDDLE-GRAN-r · 

RECOVER~p STOLEN V~HICLES INFOR~ATION · 
NONE 

OFFICERA-J.W.ELLIS 
OFFICER2- W.U.OWEN 

EMPU~031800 SHIFT~2 DIV/STATION-HOMICIDE 
EMPU-042332-~HIFT-2· . ~- . . 

·S8P?LEMENT N~RRATIV~ 

i 

~E,OETECTIVES ELLIS.AND OUEN .CONTINUED THE INYESTIGATION OF"THIS CA~E-

WE RECEI0ED INFOR~~TION THAT A MRS.~OLINA,AND HER 12 ~EAR. OLD DAUGHTER LI~A HA~~ 
BEEN AT THE SCENE OF THIS.OFFENSE ON. UEDNESDAY,5-13~84, AT APPRGXI~AT~LY 40:00?~ 
.tHEY WERE ADVISED BY A WRECKER DRIVER THAT THE· STORE UAS tLOSE6 DUE ~O A HOLDU~ 
• THE DRIVER: I.I.ENT ·or~ TO. DE~CRIBE THE"'SUSPECT __ TO :.THE· 1'10t.INAJ s. ~~ERd;iE~INQi A. ~ 
P.{;§.CRlf.T.T , '·iP..P~M~~Q:.'.;',~S.-':'.'J'.l.OLii\~ J-s DA!JGHTER-. LISA, ;nur~.cAT 7HA1 T?t::_ sus?_E~T­
····r~E;:i ·18!- Li .A "MAN .. 'lJ:i;rcr-crcr~o·· NC:AR THE~MRS MOLINA DECIDED TO· NCTIFY THE POLICE. -~ 

. . . . . . . . . ~ 

IN TALKI~G WITH ~RS MOLINA ~E LEARN~D THAT HER DA~GHTER ~AS VISITING ~ER G~AND-~ 
.PARENTS TONIGHT BUT WOULD.REYURN.HJ~~ AFTER 10:~0PM.WE ADVI~E~ HER THAT WE 
WOULD LH~E ·TO SPC:AK WITH HC:R DAUSl-iTER AND lJOULD RE-CONTACT· HER. 

DETC:CTiVE. NULL RELAYED INFOF.riATION SHE· HAD ,RECEIVED A CALL .FP:QM A MRS CROWE, :. 
P~~ 442-S~47.~RS CROW~ TOLD ~LILL SHE HEARD TH~ NEWS ABGUT·THE SAFEWAY :NCIDENT ~ 
AND WANtED TO GIVE.US SO~E INFOR~ATIGN.SHE SAID THAT LAST JUNE OR JU~Y SHE WAS 
CHASEIJ EY A TALL THIN BLAGK l'iALE WHD SHE SAlJ BREA~GNG INTQ THE HOUSE NEXT DOOR .: 
TO HEH.SHE FELT_ THIS MAN MATCHED THE DESCRIPTION OF ~HE SVSPE~T Hr na_s .CASE 
Ai·~;:; SH:: FELT HE LIVED IN HER :SUBDI.VISION WHICH IS FAIRGREEN SUB.DIVISION OFF · 
AL~INE ~AIL RT. A.COUNTY REFORT UAS MAD~ CONCERNING THE ~URGLARY SHE $PD~~-O~ •. . . 
DEA AGENT riEL ASHTON FROM O~LAHG~A CALLEu· AND ADVISED .THAT H~ HAD RECEIV~D INFOR 
i'iATION THROUGH AN INFORMANT THAT -THC: COMPLAINANT AND RON ·Ai.LEN WERE IN HOUSTot-f . 

·FOR A ~ILLARDS TOQRNAMENT AT JH~ WOODLANDS.HE COULD NOT ADD FU~THER INFORMATION. 

su:~ p i...Et:i[NT ENTERC:D By - 31800 .· ' 

.. 

. . 



This document is housed in the Capital Punishment Clemency Petitions (APAP-214) collection in the M.E. Grenander 
Department of Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University at Albany, SUNY. 
 
 
 

itlcroENr . NO •. 02s207081 · • -~ ·· -OFFE~SE: REP ORT -·: _.. ·· :j :· ·· :· .. --·· --~ P i.GE-i: 02; · 
***.**~**~******~*.*:***~***~'. . ,~*******************_* * ~F. . . . ******_*~'IE ****U=****~ ~~. 
Nd-000 9... ·. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . - . 

-· . i , 

, 
a~~~N~E--CA~IJAL ~URD~R _ :. . 

. . . ·. STREET LOOATIO~ INFORMATION · 
NUMBER- . 8935 NA.f'iE-NORTH : . · - · ·TYPE-..Ft.:Y SUFFIX-
).ATE: -OF OFFENSE-05/ 13/8.1" .. · · DATE OF SUPPLEriENT-~S/ 19/81 i .. :;oMPtCS-J LAST-LAl'lSERT · . FIRST:--BOBBY · .._:.,· :. MIDDLE-GRANT 

: · . . RECOVERED S.TGLEN VEHICLES H~FORMATI-ON . . . . . .: 

·NONE . . . . 

. } 
.... J 

J.FFICER1-D'!.LJ.AUTREY · El'lPU-030476-·SHIFT-i -O;IV/STATION-HOf'tIGIDE 
.... ·.· 

SUPPL~MENT~NARRATIVE 1. .... .•• . ' . • 

1 RO GRESS REPORT: ·· 

. 
i 

. "1 
1 

. .j 
- . . . . ·' i 

JE•DETECTIVES AUTREY AND COOK.ASSIGNED TO CONTINUE THE iNVESTIGATION INTO THE~~ 
biBOVE CASE. ~E~EI~EO INFORMATION THAT A ·\JIL!t!A. Mrn{ES ·tJHO. W(lRKS FOR -THE TEA CAT ···.1 
~URSERY AT 7645 CROFTON , 635-29.06 _, . H.AD INFORMATION ABDUT THE SUSPECT IN THIS.·. 
:ASE • .WE ·CALLED I-IRS. NUKES AND ASKED -HER LJHAT INFORMATION SHE HAD ABGUT THE ·-···:<. 
3USPECT.. SHE TOLD US HER SISTER , ·F-L:ORENCE f'1€ DONALD-·.,.( 826 GRENSHAt.; , 44S-71S0J 
.JAS. It~ THE SAFEWAY. STORE THC: NIGHT TH~ SHOOTING. OCCURED •. SHE ·wEt\T ON TG ·SAY ·.,: ~,:1 
fHAT HER SON JAMES l'i~JKES N/n -7 UAS IN HER SISTERS CAR ALONG WITH HER SISTERS . ·,4 
rwo ·soNS I ALFONSO r.c DONALD N/1'1 .;a" A~Li LE OTIS WILKE'RSGN N/11! 12 Wl-!i:~ THE .1 
:>HOOTING OCCURED AND THEY WITNC:SSED· IT.· SHE SAID HER SON AND HER SISTERS TWO ·=# 
rnYS WERE IN HER s·IST:ERS STATION ~AGON ·WHEN THE ·SHOOTING -HAPP-EtiED AND TRE 80YS ·3 
3AW THE ·MAN THAT DID ·THE -SHOOTING AND RECONIZED HIM :AS BE:!NG A MAN I.HEY HAVE r .:~ 
3EEN ON SEVERAL .OCCASIONS .AT .THE HUUSE ACRoss· ·THE STREET FR0:1 THE MC DGNALD .... 
lESIDENCE. . , .·•· ... 

. . . 1 
r TAU~ED" .WITH MRS. t-iC DQN~:..o UHO. ALSO UOR~{S AT THE TEA C~i NURSERY ANEJ ASKED -~~ 
~ER WHAT Si-!E ~;NEW. ABOUT THE CASE. SHE TOLD ME SHE WAS IN THE· STORE Ii-it:~- rtIGHT ·~-~ 
rHt SHOOTING OCCURED AND THAf THE THREE BOYS ~ERE IN.THE CAR A~D DID ~ECG~IZE ·: 
rHE nAN DOING THE SHOOJING AS BEING A MAN THE~ HAVE-SEEN AT THC BRGWN RESIDENCE~ 
HRECTLY ACitOSS THE. STREET FROl=t HER HOUSE; C THE CR:ISS CROSS SHC~ED ·A .JUDY BROUN 
.IVING AT 827 .GRENSHA~ I 4:48-9198 J·.. . . . . ~ 

1RS •.. t1C. ODLA!::.D SAID IT WAS A DAY OR SO. AFTER THE SHOOTING THAT Tt1E SGYS WERE·· 
JUTSIDE AND .. JAMES SAW THE liAN AGAIN. l.JHEN HE DID HE STARTED YELL:i:N3 AT THC: DTHER 
~SYS p. THERES THE nAN THAT DID TH~ ~HOOTING·". MRS. MC DONALD S~ID Ar T~AT TIME 
~CCORDING TO THE BGY·s THE MAN. TOOK OFF RUNNING,; ·sHE LJENT DN TO S~Y ·n-:AI SHE .. -.; 
lELEIVED IT \JAS l'iOf'~P:;)Y. MORNING -THE BO'iS UENT ·DOWN TO THE CORNtR ·TO. :AICH THE 
lUS TO· GO TO. SCHOOL •AND THEY SAW THE SAME MAN ·lJAITING ON THE CORNER.. t-iRS.. : · · 
1C DbNALD. SAID THE BOY~ ~AME RUNNING BACk TO THE HOUSE AFJER SEEING THEN M~N. . . . . ) . . . . "' 

~RS. ·.:f1ic- DONAL S.A-ID. SHE BEl.EIVC:D THE MAN THE BOYS- UERE TALKING ABOUT· i.Jt.S SEEING 
JNE O"F ·MRS. BROWNS DAUGHTERS. . 

JE DROVE to.~2i .GRENSHAW WHERE UE TA(KED WITH MRS~·BROWN IN RiGUARDS TO A 
i UM FITTING THE DISCRIPTION. Or THE· '-IANTEO _SUSPECT IN TliIS C~SE. SHE s.;:;:o TnAI -. 
130UNDED· LIKE CURLY SCOTT~ SHE WENT ON TO SAY CURLY HAD.GOT HER ~AUG~TE~ · · 
I JUDY PREGNA~T AND QUIT coMr-:NG AROUNi) i"iUCH "AFTER THE· BABY WAS -BORN =:x::::PT GN 
[JIJ[YS--PA'iDA'r' Atfo THAT WAS TO GET .MONEY FROM HER• -MRS. EF~DWri SAI:i CURL. Y LIVED 
• \T 7339 Pl-iILIPS OFF LITTLE YORK JUST A LITTLE·· PAST -\JEST· MONTGOMEi=tY ... r=;;;;s. a~GWN 
I >ESCRIBED CURLY AS BEING . TALL AND ~~GNNEY. -~ITH NO ·FACIAL: HAIR. S~!:: AL~O. SAID 
! iE· TOLD. HER HE USED TO WORK _AS A .~ECUfUTY G"UARD.. · · . · ·. 

2/ 
I 
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MRS. BROUN·DESCR.IBED. T~E CAR OF. CURLYS AS .BEING A".70 ·T0-:74,CHEVY FOUR DOOR .:; .. 
SOLID BAIGE POSSABLE A IM?LA. · 

. , I • 
-NOTE: MRS. KC DONALD DESCRIS"ED ·THE· SUSPECTS ·CAA AS -·BEING ··t:r b6 .;T.Q ·70 CHEVY 
LIGHT BAIGE OR BROUN. . • 

-·-.;,.!' 

NOTE·co.RRECTIQN: .. THE NAl'IE OF MRS .. JUDY BR.OtJNS DAUGHTER•·-i°S NOT··-~UDY. BUT DIANE·-;.~ 
PERRY AND SHE UOJrns AT THE _UILLOU KUN ·DAY ·CARE -NURSERY. -SHE· ·IS· THE ONE. THAT HAL)· 
THE EABY BY CURLY SCOTT. . - -

. .... 

-,f 
. :.-.:1 .. 

• 1":. 

SUPPLEMENT ENTERED BY = . 30476 , 
, f~ ~:f . . - . . .· . . . . . - . . . ·. ~ 

.--.-------....:------------:"'---.------~-----------~-.,....:--....... ~,.,.._ .... _..,,,_........,. ___ ......,....__~l 
. . . . . . . .: . . . . . . - -

N0-'1l010 

"OFFENSE- CA.PITAL MURDtR . :~ 

STREET LOCATION INFGRl":AT!O'N • -. I : '. . • ~:~ 

NUMBER~ 8~35 NAME-MORT~·. TYPE-FWY SGFF:X-
OATE OF OFFENSE-05/13/81 . . ·oATE QF SUPPLEMENT-05/19(8~ 
COMPLCS J LAST-LAMBERT · .. FIRST-BOBEY = ·•· MIDDl.£-GRANT 

· RECOVERED. STOLEN VEHICLE~ INFORMATIO~ 
. NONE 
OFFICER 1-DC com~ Er1PU-0S'i~27 SHIFT-1 D~ViST~TI.GN-HOl!: 

• 
. · 

SU?PL"E~ENT ~ARRATIVE : 
.;. 

DETS COOK AND .AUTREY .• CONTINUED INVESTIGATION ON Tl-!IS ·CASE.· OETS FOur~D . ·• 
CURLEY SCOTT TO HAVE. A RAP UNiJER HPl> ·IO U207 6 i0 -UITH DOB 1 ~0848. ·SCOTT ... : ~ 

SHOWS SEVERAL ARRESTS FOR. CARRYittG A PISTOL "-AMY{)""!.;· sco:r-t: HAS A ·TDi.. UNOER 
1108714988 WITH ADDRESS LISTING 2:79~r '-l Te JESTER tt72. :roL· HISTORY 51-iO~EO ~ . . . .-
MA.NGA TORY. SUSPENSION ON SCOTT'S ·TDL· \JITH mJI· ~ARREST ON ·-i·H479. DEi COOK . . 

"CONTACTED THE D.A. CENTRAL "INTAl<E -TO CHECi-C FOR PROBATION S!ATUS ON SCGTT •. , -· - · 
CENTRA::. IN"TA:<E ADVISED CANO UAS CONFIRl'iEO. BY POl.iERES- ~ITH HCSO FUGITIVE WARRANT: 
THAT CU~LEY SCOTT WAS UANTEC ON AN OUTSIANDING CAPIAS· n60s01s (BOND FO~FEITURE -· 
FPR DWLSJ OUT .OF <:;CCL tts ISSUED mlj 03278'1' BON[· '$2500.00.·,HCSO ADVISED· . . : . 
THEY SriJWED SEVERAL JP WARRANTS OUT OF CONSTABLE R~}GN' S OFFICE -WHICH ARE -NOT 
CURRENT. DET COOK CONTACTED CONSTABLE RAfiU'1N 1 S. OFFICE: ·ANfi SPOKE TO DC:?." ~!NGO 
UHO ADVISED THAT HE HAD SEVERAL.WARRANTS QF.SCOTT·THAT UERE:DISMISSED. DEP. · · 
~INGO ADVISED DEt THAT HE QID "HAVE SEvERAL ADDRESSES 'ON SCOTT. -- -

• 
THE: ADDRESSES DEP UINGO HAD .BEGINNING \JITH '-THE ii10ST RECENT· .WERE:· 

7339 PHILLIPS c~s OF DECEMBER, . 1980) .... 
- 6818 GLENBDURNEY 

24·10 WALL . CON -HFD RAF .SHEETJ 
i 2790 l.J T C JESTER ·C ON TDL HI$.TORYJ -· 
~-{)EP,_~l.JINGO A:..:so ·ADVrSEO HE HAD" A PUBLIC SERVICE ·LISTING FOR- SCOTT 

THIS INF"DRi-iATION- OBTAINED BY NAME, oos·, AND ·HCSO SPIN -nee.200694. 

-. 

AT 44.S-3153. · 
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ETS CRISCRDSSED THIS PS U AN~ FOUND ·IT, L:!:STED ·TO ·-A DEB ;..E S 6REEl'i, · 24·10·\.JAL-L •. ·. 
ET copl-~ CONTACTED SOUTHWESTERN SEi..~ INFORMATION AND FBUNIJ ·THIS .N!;lrt8ER LISTEi) .. .. 
a· DEBBIE s:G~~EN, "NOW" OF 7339 PHILLIPS. . . .. .· .. . 

ET coot< cHE:Ct{ED ss2-r AND sPm{E urrH BOULET lJHO ~ovrsEo-· THIS sur::JECT wAs_ CLEAR.". I 
HJiD LAa IS PREPARINu COLOR PRINTS ON SCOTT "FOR A ·PHOTO SPREAD. . ·. . . . . . . . . . . .. . .· . . . . . . _- . . :I . 

.... ·.. . . .. -· .. ::;; 
:UPPLEMENT ENTERED-BY= Si627 .. 
______________________ __.: __ _, _____ .;.. __ .... _____ . _________ . ___ .:_~-~--~---~-~-~]. 

. . -·Y: 
10-00.1_1 

lFFENSE- CAPI!AL MURDER 
." STREET LOCATION INF-ORMATION 

Wl1BE:R- 8935 NAME-NORTH . . . . ., · ·: · TYPE-Fl.SY. ··· ·SUFFIX-
)ATE .OF OFFENSE-05/13/81 · - DATE OF SUPPLEME~T-~S/19/81 
:OA?LCSJ LAST-LAMBERT FIRST-BOSSY MIDDLE-GRANT··. 

, RECOVERED STOLEN. VEHICLES INFORMATION ·-; -·· · · 
NONE 

JFFICER '\-DC com~ · El'"l?lt-051627 SHIFT-.4· fHV/STAIION-HOl'i : 

SUPP~~MENT NA~RATIUE · ·· · ~l 

}E.TS. COOK AND AUT.REY. WERE IN THE. HOMICIDE: OFFICE WHEN LORETTA LAtiSERL . ."\.i!FE>~·--.·~--~ 
OF THE COMPL CAM£ Ht' TO OBTAIN A RELEASE FOR ·THE !COMPi...-AINANTS f;IEHICL!::. · , . -.~.·-·· 
J~H WAS ~ELEASED TO HER AND A FR~D THO~AS UrlO WILL· BE DRIVING THE VE~ICLE.··., · ;' 

? 

SUFPLE~ENJ ENTERED EY =· 51627 _,, 

--·------~-----..:.--~_-______ !.'--~---~----.:1.~------~-_..:_ ______ ....._ ____ _:_ ___ -_.:..,. ______ ~-~_.~ 
. . , . -

OFFENSE- CA?ITAL riuRuER 
STREET LOCATION INFORMATION -

NUMSER- 8935 NAt:iE-NORTH . ·· TYPE-fl.JY · · Si.JFFIX-
DATE OF OFFENSE-05/13/81.. · . , · ·DATE· OF ·SUPPLEMENT-05/15'/81 
COM?~CSJ LAST~LAnBERT . FIRST-BOBBY.· MIDDLE-GRANT 

NONE: 
OFFICERi-D.D. S8ITH 

.. 
SUSPECT: UNK~GWN 

iRO"'.':-· ..... LS'i...;36'15 
r------------: 

SIR: 

"RECOVER~D STOL~N, VEHICLES INFORMATION: 

-EMPU'-064569 ·SHIFT'--=· DIV/STATION-

SUPPLEMENT NARRATIVE 

\ i 

ON MAY 14 ~- 1981, DET.ECTIVE o. w. Al.frRE¥, a ADGE ,im:....700, · st..mMITTE::> ro T~rs ~AE0R­
ATGRY A FOIL AND A BAGGIE CONTAINI~a PLANT 5UBSTANCE AND A:?ACKAGE QF craA~~T7E 
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 APPROXIMATELY 3. 0 _GRAl1S OF l'lA'RIHUANA WERE DETECT-ED IN THE- FOIL AN!J BAGGIE • 
suaMITTED. . .. 

DDR ~ 

SUPPLEMENT .ENTERED BY = 71454 

-----~--------:...-~---------.-------------------------~...:---· ----.-~------· ----
ND-0013 

OFFENSE- CAPITAL-~URDER 
: STREET LOCATION INFORMATION 

NUMBER-. ·s935 NA~E~NORTH TYPE-FWY . ·SUFFIX-
DATE OF OFFENSE-05/13/81 . DATE ·oF SUPPLEM&NT-05/19/81 
·COMPi_CSJ LAST-LA!'i8ERT FIRST-BOBBY MIDDLE-GRANT. 

. .RECOVERED SIOi...EN V~HICL£S INFORfiATION: .;: --
·NONE ··. 

OFrICER4-J.W.ELLIS 
OFFICER2~W.W.OWEN 

E~PU-031800 SHIFT-2 DIV/STATION-HOMICIDE 
EMF~-042332 SHIFT-2 

SUPPLEMENT NARRATIOE 

·WE.ELLIS ANO OWEN CONTINU~D TH~ IN~ESTIGATION OF ~H~S CASE. 

' 

HAVING OBTAINED INFORHATIO~ "FROM DETS AUTRY AN~ COOK ON THE POSSI5~E SUSPECT, 
cu!~.L£Y SCGTT,WC: ·GBT.AINC0 co;.;.m\ FiiuTOS OF SCOTT AND FOUR·C4j_FILL.H~ Pl-iGTO?. 
TG PROVIDE A PHCTTO LINE UP FOR WITN~S6 VIE~ING. 

.. .. , . . .. 
~E FIRST_WENT~TO THE SA~EWAY STORE WHERE THIS OFFENSE OCCURRED AND TALKED TO 
RG :.:~·; o· '· •·1; . .,M ;·~"'· HLJ':'B-...... ~. C~TD ....... ~ ..... ··.~ :i" ..... 11,:•:-1 ;::- -ra····Rr-rn::;;,.;17i:::- TH·"'."" su·~P:=.- ... t H. c: SAW 

hHL.. nubo_~, ... u~ .... Hli.LI ... 1 • .1. llih I nr.. wH.:> U;'tH_t __ I I t"--'-·-·n--- L -·· -~ 

SHiJG1··-tHt· -CO!":P ;..AINANT FROi-: Tl-iE PHOIG SPr\EA:J. HE .STATED THE SUSPECT WAS VE~Y DA?.~( 
co~~LECTEO ANG NGNZ er THE PEOPLE HE SAW IN THE PHOTOS WERE DARK EN~UG~.HE LOGK 
AT.THE conPGSIT PHOTO MA~E EY ~RS SKILLERN AND ·STATED THAT THIS WAS A FAIR 
.LIKEN~SS OF THE SUSPECT HE SA~ AT TH~ SCENE. . . 

UH:t:LE AT THE: SAFEWA-Y STORE WE: TALKED· TO DEBRA NIXON WHG IS AN EMPLO.YEE OF THE ::= 
OR.;:: ON DUTY THC: NIGHT OF THE: OFFENSE AND NOT PREVIOUSLY I?~TER\.-'.I~~ED.SHE SAID IT 
WA3 rK:. SECOND NIGHT S•iE WOR~~D AT THE·STORE AND SHE ·W~S IN THE CGLl~TE3Y BOOTH 
HEN S~;~ HEARD-SH~~IAN ELUK SAY T~~ MAN HAD B~EN ·SHOT.DEBRA SAID SHE STOOD ON A 
CHAIR IN THE BODTH·IN O~DER TO SEE OVER THE BOOTH rwo WAY GLASS AND GET A EE7T~ 

. l!j·~-.'. o::- TH·, .... P"~''It''"' ··o·r s:-,·~ '"'A ... D qH::: ;jAr· At:.'1 C" TO SEC TH;:'· ru~0 ;::-cT ""!·'r''""•jl:i~ FR0i1 T "•C:.w , t:.. Hr .. r, 'CLJ L. •• c o .J. - - w ~ o-L... 1- - ~ ;:>1 - • wr._ ,..,.,"'t 
. E "''"''-;.,.•:- o- TH;:- "'''00.,..T)t."' 8''T ,...,... ... D :.·-.T '"'c.·-~ H··•·r- ~Ar- .c-H.- ""'"" O)" ,.,. A'"'' .- .,..G SEE T~.; I .:l\..l::.1~C.. :- - ~n I J.l't\.J u C...~UL l'(U .:> c. .!..'.:! r ... ::. • ..,, :::. wH:J ·~'-I 1:5~:::. I . .::.,...- ·:-

L___ HC WAS WEARING A WHITE :JACKET, Al'-CJ WQUi...D NOT BE ABLE TO RECOGNIZE IHC:: SUS?1:.:... i ·;:., 

[__ E·--[-ffo~~ED- AT THC: PHOTO LINE. ur-» AND SAID Tl-it:iT Sit~CE SHE HAD JUST STAl-.TE!:\ WORKING 
AT.THE STORE SHE co~~D NOT ~E~~M8ER SEEING ANY OF THE PEOPLE IN THE ?~GTDS !~ 
E S;JRC EITH~R ON THE NIGHT OF TH~ OFFENSE GR PREVIOUS TO 7HE OFFEN3E. 
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******"*~*~*******~******~*" .l*~~*********~*****if***iH I*>/;********·***~********'"! 
J£ T~U{ED TO SHER~At-i ·ELUK. ON THE PHONE' lJHILE ·AT THE S.TORE AND FOUNt1 THAT .SHE WAS·t 
OFF DUTY THIS NIGHT -AND HAD MADE 'PRE'JIO\,JS .APPO!NTMEN"fS.;SHE-·-STATED SHE:- LIVED ·CLOS. 
E TC THE ,CENTRAL POLICE STATION ·-AND UOULD LIKE .TO cnr:E ·IN THE MOR~INS TO THE ·­
HOriI"CIDE OFFICE TO VIEW THC: PHQTO LINE UP. SHE wi;s GI!rJEN DETECTIVC:S AUTRY AND tco.J 
rm NAMES . ANv "1ILL CALL THE!'! TOt-lORROW. TO. MAKE AN --A?POHHMENT -TO VIEU THE PHOTOS. j 

. • . • . • • . • . -t 

~E···TALKED ~TO riARY GONZALEZ _.Ui'.-fo DID ·-NQT SEE .THE SUSPECT. SHE-DID LOm( THROUGH" THE ·i 
PHOTO LINE UP AND COULq_ NOT RECOGNI"ZE AN-.f OF THE PHOTOS ·AS BEING CUSTOMERS OF' ,:-_1 
THE STORE.SHE LOm{ED THROUGH CUSTOMER ·FILES AND -COULD ·NOT··Fnm A FILE ·ON . . ·· .. l 
CURLEY SCOT,T. . ~ . . . . .. · .t 
LEAVING THE. SAr£UAY STORE l;JE U~NT TO THE BIG TEX ·B{HJLING- ALLEY AT LITTLE YORK ·AN-i 
D THE NORTH FREE~AY WHERE WE FOUND ·THE. UITNESS BERNADINE ·SKILLERN. SHE LOOKED AT.:4 
THE PHOTOS YE HAD ANfr COULQ NQT RECOGNIZE ANY OF -THE·~ERSONS PICTURED AS BEING~i 
TH~ SUSPECT IN THIS. CASE. ·. ·· . · . - ' . · : 

.. . . .. . . .. · - . . - - . . . ., 

UE Y~NT to T~E RESiriE~CE OF. ~ILMA ·AMOS A~D AFTER LOOKI~G/AT THE.PHOTO.LINE UP ~2 
SHE COUL.IJ ·NOT RECOGNIZE ANY OF SUSPECT IN THE LINE UP .i-IT SHOULD. aE NOTED THAT ·"~ 

ON. · . . . . . - . · .. · ·.4 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . , -:.~: 

W~ WERE UNABLE TO CONT~CT IJITNES5 DANIEL .GRADY: TO "HAYE HIM -VIEW THE PHOTOS~ · ~7·f 

"wE CALLE:D FLORENCE MCDONA~D AT HER" RESIDENCE ·AND ASKED .rF:-wE COULD CONE TO ·.HER- .. 
Ol'IE TO HAVE HER spNS LOOK AT TH~ PHOTO ·LINE UP .SHE STATED ,THAT ·slNCE THE SUSPECT! 
-wAS A VISITOR TO THE BROWN HOf-iE ACROSS THE STREET· FRO~ H:::~. ·HOUSE SHE \.JGULD RATHE­
R BRING HER SONS TG J~E HOMICibE O¢FICE TriMORROU AFiER SCH~OL TO.LOOK ~T PHOTOS~ 

. . . . .. ! 

WE WENT TO THE ·327 GRENSHA~ WHERE wE TALKED TO. MRS ·3uoy. -BRDWN AND HEH DAUGHTEF . .; ·i 
DIAN:: PEt:.r~Y. THEY BOT!·~ STATED Tl-i?IT THE PH010 ·iJE ·HAD ~AS A PHOTO Gr CuP.LEY ·SCOTT ~~­
t.JHG IS THE FATHER OF DIANE PERRY' s CHILD. THEY IDENTIFl-ED ·THE PHCTO Or nPDU -·- .' ;~ 
20i~6;,;a AS BEING THE CURLEY SCOTT THEY i~r.fEW.OIANE STATED THAT THE LAST Tif'iE .SHE > 
SA~ CURLEY ~AS LAST FRIOAY ,S-45-Bi.THAT EVEN!NG·SCOTT CAME TO HER HOUSE AND··~ 

. P"IGl<ED UP DIANE AND THE .BABY AND TOOK HER. TO HIS t'!OTHERS . HOUSE-AT 7339 PHILLIPS-: 
WH~RE THEY SPENT THE'. NIGHT .SHE SAYS THAT SCDT.T --IS. THE Ft':THER. OF HER CHILD AND· ·· .. 

·DOE~ NOT COM~ AROUND VERY MUCH.SHt SHOWED Lls A PHOTO C6X103·0F SCOTT IN.WHICH _: 
HIS SKIN DOES APPEAR DARl<ER TMAN IN ·THE ID·PHOTO WE· HAVE.SCOTT DC~S NO~ O~N A 
CAR AN0 WriS DRIVING A BROWN CHEVrW:...ET BELONGING TO A RELATIVE.HE !S SUPPOSED TO· 
..... ~ 11 '"' .. "·'.L"~N~ A.,. A"' UNVN011N· CGNcT,."',... ... IO;..; ...;_r:; . DC...· "°"ul",!', , l.J I l't ' ' wl I w l'\.l\J I n .JU-o • • . . . , 

LEAVING THE BROWN RESIDENCE-WE UERE FDLLO~ED INTO-~HE YARD BY ~RS JUDY B~OUN.SHE 
TOLD US THAT H£R DAUGHTER ~IANE UAS SEMI-RETARDEO,CDIANE-DID NGT APPEAR TO.DETEC 
"I:Il...1ES TO SE SLOW o~ RETARDED JANi) THAT DIANE WAS NO-Ti -VISITED. BY --scOTT UNLESS SHE· . 

. HA~ BEEN PAib AND HE COULD·GET MONEY-FRO" HER.MRS ~Rb~N SAID THAT HE HAD NOT· · 
TAKEN CARE.OF AN~ OF DIANE'S EXPENSES WIT~ THE·PREGNANCY OR THE BABY SINCE HEU~ 
S BORN.~RS BROWN· ~URTHER STATED THAT.A UOMAN WHO SCOTT·UAS LIVING WITH WAS NA~~[ 
MILD~ED GALLO~AY AND MILDREb KILLED ~~R BROTHER ·ABOUT TUG ·YEA~S ASO GN LUCKY ST. 
MRS BROWN SAID.SHE UOULD CALL DETECTIVES I~ SCOTT·SHOUED UP- AT HER HOUS~-AGAIN •. 
SHE S"r°ATED 1HAT. SHE DID NOT KNOW IF DIANE -·UOULD TELL~ SCOTT OCTECT~VES HAu BEEN 

. TO. SEE HER CONCERNING THIS CASE.TI SHOULD BE NOTE~ THAT MRS ~ROWN HAS SEVERAL 
1'-------."'CF(I[DREN LIVING AT HER HOUSE· AND WE NEED TO MM~E ·SURE ··THAT ·CURLEY SCOTT IS Tl-iE 
I PE.P.soi-i SEEN BY THE t1CDONA!..D CHILDREN AT THE: SiCENC: AN::> AT-. THE BROWN RESIDE:NCE. 

THE .. r•iCDONALDS ARE COi-iING IN TOHORii.Gl.J TO VIEW PHSTOS -OF THE SUSPECT. . 
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-· 
.-

;uPPLEl1i.ENT ENTERED BY ::= 3 '\800 ' 
. . . 

---:---~.------------:-~---=---:-----~---~ --~__;_-: .. ---~~_........._..._~----~-~-.-· ..... --------·----, 
. ... .. _ 

'l0.-00 i4 . I . _. 

OFFENSE~ CAPITAL KURDE~ : . - . 
. . STREET LOCATION INFORMATION'"'" ., 

NLJ!Yl8EF.-:- 8935 NAME-NORTH · .-. : ··. - ·TYP£-F"'Y- ·- ·' · SUFFIX-
DAT£ OF OFFENSE-05/13/Bi _ "DATE OF SUPPLEMEMJ-05/20/81· 
COJ1iPLCS) LAST-LAMBERT - FIRST-BOBBY· . · _. · ·MIDDLE-GRANT 
. . ·.RECOVERED 'STPLE~ VEHICLES -It·WCRMATI.ON. -:· ,._ 

NONE· 
OFFICER'i-DC.COOK -E~PU-~51627 S~IFT-4 DIV/STAYION-HOM 

SliF FLEi'lfNT :NARRATIVE~-····-.. . .. 
·::.:} 

SHERI AN ELUI-{, A tJITITT:SS IN THIS .CASE CAl'1E·· TO THE•-+iQi'HCif>£- OFFICE ·ABOUT ·9:3BAM ···'"-~ 
TO VIEW A-PHOTO SPREAD o~ THE SUSPECT IN THIS"CASE.·D~T~AUTREY~AND coo~ SHOWED' 
MS. £LUK A PHQTO"AR~1AY COMPOSED OF HPD iD tr'S:. 207610 {SUSPECT SCOTTJ, 342938~~ 
227860,281992.354539. MS. ELUK. COULD NOT ·MAKE·A POSITIVE ID FROR THE PHOTOS. ·SHg 
OID. SAY THE· SUSPECT' s· -FACIAL FEATURES RESEMBLED. U207-610 BUT SAID THE· SLlS?ECT · ·----~ 
WAS -tiUCH l'iORE NEAT LOm~I.NG TH~;t;· IN THE PHOTO ANO· DID··-NGT· .BELIEVE- THIS WAS THE ... -~ 
SUSPECT .. MS. ELUK, LIKE OTHER WITNESSES- HAVE- SAI!) 'THE•SUSPECT· IN l"HIS· CASE-·--: · -~ 
A?PEARED NEAT AND CLEAN SHAVEN. THE PHOTO SPREAD REPRESENTS.PICTLlR£S OF SUSPECT 
S wITH MOUSTACHE AND GOATEE AS THE GURRENT HPD· ID PHCTG- OF SCOTT SHOWS HIM 
WITH FACIA~ HAIR. 

SUPPLEMENT ENTERED- BY·= -5i627 

-. , 

I 
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*****"*"***********~*****M.**************.*tt-'fl"'ft',.. .... x:.,..-....- ..... ~ -- - - ·- -- .. .. . 

NCIDENT NO. 02520708-i W ...... ·OFFENSE ·~EPORT ·--~- _,----. · ,,,_ -=PAGE 2~027· 
***********.*********-******-. . ..A*******~*~**-~********"' #*******~***.*****~*****. 

. . . . . . 

:0-0015 • 
1FFENSE~ CAPITAL MURDER 

·STREET LOCATION -INFORMATION ·. -"'.··:--"" · -
lUl~BER_: · 8-935 NAl'IE_;,NORTH · · ..... _ - ·., "·:--:--= ·. TYPE .z.F&JY ··' _ _. . SUFFIX:.. 
>ATE OF OFFENSE-05/i3/8.'1 ... , . - · · ._DATE OF -SUPPLEftlENT--05/20/81 
:oMPLCSJ. LAST-LAMBERT · FIRST-BOBBY ___ ;_r-=· ~'1IOOLE-GRAN:r ··· . · 

RECOVERED STOLEN. ·VEHICLES INFORMATION 
NONE .. 

JFFICER1-0C COOK EMPU-051627 SHIFT-i.DI~/STATION-HOM 

_;, 

... _· j·J1. 
SUPPLEi'iENT NARRATIVE·----,..."'· ', ..,- . · ·-

FLORC:NeE MACDONALD BROUGHT HER nm CHILDREN.' LEDO ~s .· (AGE . ~2 J - ~NJ ~LFONs.o.. (AGE -~ ---~' 
BJ TO THE. HOMICIDE OFFICE TO· VIEi.i A PHOTO SPREAD OF THE SUSPECT. IN T!-i!S CASE.· --~1 
DEi com{ LET· -.THE CHILDREN VIEU THE-.PIC1URES AND :BOTH STATED ·THAT NONE OF. TH£-:;.;..:~. 
PICTURES LOGl-{EO LIKE THE ·M~N THEY SAi.i AT TH£ STORE' OR ACij:OSS THE STP.EET. ·THEY· ·'1. 
SAID THE MAN UAS CLEAN SHftVEN. THEY µERE Ai:-SO SHOJ.Jt:-t THE COliPOSITE PICTURE · r.~~1 
WHICH. THEY SAID RESEriBLED THE SUSPECT.- -:-:~ 

DC COOi< 
052081 4:00PM 

SU?PLEl1EN.T ENTERED BY =. 5'1627' · 

r 

,. 

.., • • I 

)' j .-· 
-~· ·- .~ 

. -:. 

---------~------------~--~-----~---~----------------------~--------~----:-----; 

N0-00·16 · 

OFFENSE- CAPITAL MORDER 
STREET-LOCATiON INFORMATION ·· 

NUNBC::R:_ ·a935 NAME-NORTH · ·. TYPE-FWY -. SUF!-IX- ·· · · 
-DA TE: . o:= OFFENSE-ta5/ 13/8 i DATE OF . SU? PLEl'lEtH-0S/2"?;/31 
CO~PLCSJ LAST-LAMBERT 

NJNE 
OFFICER~-3.W~ELLIS 
.O~FICER~-U.U.OUEN· 

FIRST-B_OBBY ··MIDDLE-GRANT 
RECOVEREG STOLEN VEHICLES.~FORMATION 

EMPU-0.31800 SHIFT-2 DI\:/S)ATION-80f'iICIDE 
EMPU-042332 SHIFT-2 

SUPPL,EMENT NARRATIVE · ··· · . , , · 

WE ELLIS AND OWEN CONTINUED 'fHE INVESTIGATION OF THIS- CASE.·., , · -.· 

.. -

DETECTVICS HAD PREVIOUSLY RECEIVED IN~ORMATIQ~ FROM A URECK~R DRIVER AT THE· SCE~ 
E···rRf5/f 8;;: HAD -OBSERVED TWO B/l'i' S IN A -UH I TE /BLUE PL YMOLlTH ON STU8Nt:R AIR-LINE . 
AND GUi..F BANI{ A. SHQRT TIM£ .-AFT~R THE Oi=FENSE OCCUf\RED. THE O?.IVC:~ SAi:G -HE WAS 
FOLLOWING THE CAR AND THE ~ALES ·INSIDE THE CAR WERE ACT!NS I~ A_SLlS?C:CIDUS 

". 

.?-7 
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IN~IDENTn.NQ:~02520708·~·-.~.--,··_-·-·: .Q.FFENSE:REPORT • . • ~ PAGE 2.028 

f<**~:~*f~~**:*~~~**!*~***** **~**********·*~*~:*~~*f . ...,.~UE·~~~~*~-~***~:*!*~**~~~ . ~ANhtR.Un~N TH~ DR1U~R CF.l . CAK ·NOTICED TH~ ~RtC~tR .~OWiN~ HiM ~n~ a?~D Ur·•I 
RAN A stor SIGN AND LOST THE URECKER. THE· URECl<ER D!D GET A LICENSE NlH":8E~ OF . j~ 
Bli. TEX KWTS38 FROM THE- -VEKICLE.REGISTRATION. OH THIS LICENSE CO~S B_A:K Tb A , .. i 
72 P-L;-fjtjQUTH 4DR TO A MARZELLA. SMIT~.B81 MANSFIELD. IN 1HE ACRES HG!'iES A?.E:A OF .. -~l 
TOWN.~E WENT:BY THAT ~DDRESS-~ND .FOUND THE HOUSE VACANT AND UP FOR SALE BY . · ~ 
CENTURY 21 REALTY. THE~E UAS NQ LIST~NG .. IN THE OU~S-CRGSS· FOR _THE· ADi:l?.!::SS.·UE · ·i 
cout.D FIND NO DRIVERS LICEN~E 1=JNDER THE NAP'i~ OF" MARZE!,.L_A '-SMITH. . . . f 

.- .: : ! 
SUPPLEMENT ENTERED BY : 3i800 -1~ 

'i. .) . ' : 

-----~~-~-~-~----~~~~-~-~~---~--:-c--~~----~------:-~----~---~--------~---~~~--ti 
....... ~j N0-0017" 

OFrENSE- CAPITAL MURDER . · • 
. STREET LOCATION. INFOR!1ATION -~. • 

N1Ji"l8i::R- . ·3935 NAJ<!E-NORTH TYPE-FWY · SUFFIX-
DATE OF OFFENSE-0S/.13/81 . · DATE" OF SUPPLEr.E;n-05/21-/81' 
COMP LC SJ LAST-LAMBERT FIRST-BOBBY M-IDD'LE-GR~Ni ' · .... 

RECOVER.ED STOLEN VEHICLES INFORM~TION - ·" . 
NONE .. 

OFF I GER 1-DC COO!-{ 

/ ' . SU?PLEr1E:NT NARRATIVE'·,. -~ · -~·· 

... -l 
---· ~I 

. ·~, 

J 
. ~1 
. ·.• 
\ .. 

Di::T. cooi< CHEC~~ED WITH LATENT. PRINT i..AB .TG SEE IF. ANY. P~!NTS UZRE R;:cc:..;~r;.ED . ; ·-:-Ji 
Orr THE: .PAPER GROCERY BA.G COMPL WAS CARRYING" WHICH SUSPtCT MAY HA!.,!E TGUCHED. - ·-~ 
.LEBLANC WITH L~1TENT PRINTS. ADVISED Tiit: BAG TAGGED UN!:">ER LL ·tt487-8 'i WAS. •· .; . · ~ 
~XA~INED ~ND HAD NO lDE~f~~IABLE PRINTS. . , 

.· ·' . 

. SUi= r LE11ENT a~TEREO B 'f = 51'627 

. -
---------~----~---------------~-~-------~~---~------~---~~--------------~-~-~ 

NO-@s18 . ..... 

OFrENSE- CA?ITAL r.uRDER 
. ' . .. STREET LOCATION INFOR.l~-ATION 

NU~BER~ ' 893S NAME-NORTH iYPE-FWY SUFFIX-
DATE OF GFFENSE-05/13/81 · DATE OF SU?PtE~E~T-05/21/81 
CG~PLCSJ LAST-LA~bERT · FIRST-BOBBY · MIDDLE-GRAN! · ·~ 

. R,...COV;;:R;:-.-\ ,...Tu ...... ' [ll! ai-:•Tc• i:;-r- r;,i~.nR!'!' ...... i'r.ut' c. c. .~ ... v .;:) L.. I'! vc.n J. 1- ..... ;:; '"' w • IM I ... l 

' OFFICE~1-D.W.AUTREY 
O~~iCER2-D.C.COlli< 

:~ 
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;~croE~;:~·No:~0·252~?08i·-·-····.-·:--_.-·· oFFENsE REPORT • • · . ?A2~ 2.e29 

~~**:.<*****-·*******~*:~***l(;*~1 "'l******:**·***ildBHHf*~***:O·.,...~")******·~~}B~·io:-1<-~i<***~***°*~:: 
. . . ·. . . SUF?LEl'iENT· NARRATIVE '' . - . · .. ~ -~ 

>ROGRESS REf_ORT: · ·· · ·· .1 
' . . . 

JE. -DEiECTIVES COOK AN::> AUTREY .ASSIGNED TO CONTINUE THE INVESIIGATIG~ INTG THE, ,. 
~BOVE CASE DROVE TO 8935 NORTH.F~EEUAY wHERE WE TALK~D WITH JHE MAN~G:R MR. · - . 
-!OSK IN AND. SHOWED H~r-i. A p ICTURE _OF. THE COMPOS IT DRAWING :.JE HAD Of THE. SUSPECT •. -/ I 
-IE STATED THE ·COf!POSIT .LQQ}(EO .LIKE A YOUNG }'!AN HE. HAD PUT IN -JAIL FOr\ SHOP ·· -· .-_. 
_IFTIND BACK IK JANUARY ·oR FEBUARY , HE DIDN'T REMEMBER THE EXACT·DAY. ~E ~~~ 
JENT ON TO SAY ~HAT THE YOUNG MA~ HE HAD ARRESTED WAS ~ROUND 19 YEARS O[D :'' - I 
;·~ 10 TO .6' VERY THIN .AND·-\.JAS WARING A. JACKET AT TH.E THlE HE ~AS AR~:=:STt::J.· HE.·:-.-:-_,"· 
3AID HE WASN'T SURE BUT HE THINKS THE MA.N l'IAY OF HAD· A GOTE AND l'!LI$7HC!-i. AT·-.-·-~-:·'.· . 
THAT TI~E. · · 

HOSKH~ SAID THE S"AME MAN GAME BACK TO THt: STORE. ·ABOUT A MONTH AGO AND "\.JAS ·'• ···~·~:·:-. 
STANDING OUT FRONT ASKING PEOPLE FOR MONEY AS THEY·CAl'!E IN70 THE STQP.E. .. . 
HOSKIN TALKED TO JHE MAN AND ASKED HIM TO LEAVE. T~E MAN1TOLD H!~ HE NEEGEO. .-~ I 
t'lGNEY FOR A .PHONE CALL SO HOSKIN GAVE Hit<i A QUARTER T-0!...D Hli'l -Tu i1Al{:: HIS CALL ··. ! 
THEN LEA'..)t:. HOSi<IN SAID HE HADN'T SEEri THE 111AN Ot·l"·SEVE;.;.AL OCCASIQl'.; ARGu:~i:J , -:1; 
THE STORE AREA AND. EVERY T!t-1E HE HAL> A SPORTS COAT· OR JAC!~ET ON. ~E SAID .HE···- .;:';!: 
WAS WARIN3 A CDAT THE DA~ ·HE i.JAS ARRESTED AND ALSO .THE DA{ ·ME TALKC:p TG Hil'I ·'"''·~if 
:EN . ·FRONT OF THE STORE. ANJ· ASKED HIM TO LEAVE.· '-. •· ·- . · . ':~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . ' ' 
HOSKIN SAID THE LAST TIME HE SAw THE MAN ·wAS ON MONDAY THE DAY AFTER MOTHERS'·DAYJ 
H;::- . Hi°1'~ ., - '1' L! .... ,;... T~r• ....... rr- INTO TH.- v:;: ·-~i:->::> sr1···::n:· 0'-' WEC'~I ·"'C' !>'"!"' w~· 1i:-Tn;; ~ l'"'· ·A~J;"; NOR .... 1 H.<! 

- - 1 uw f'\ .l '< .-wH-=> uu J.. li\.J c:.. r-..,,up-·~ -·· ~- i~ "" ,-, Ui~ • • it; ...... -· I "-I•. ,,.., • I....... '~ .· 
'FREEWAY WHEN .1-E PASSED THE .MAN COMi"IING OUT OF THE STORE, HE SAID Tt-:EY aar;; ..... - :·' 
RECONIZED EACH ·OTHER AND THE t-iAN TURNED SO AS TO ·AVO!D HOSlCIN. HOSiaNG .UATCHEi> ;!j 
TH: t-1AN GO OUT INTO TH2:: PAP.iGNG LOT AND TA!{E FOOD STUFFS OUT Or .l-!IS c~:::TH:::S. ; . =1 
,.)'"T'-. U'"'~· r··~· ,..,. .... .,,. H'!=" lfAi"' Al"'!"' ... ~r,_r· .,..,. SAC"·,--.,A,..,. 1.1::- STn; f"'i A 0" ...... Vt\1"'.'::' ·r>:::- { l!f·.:~;..i !11,....c:.~T"' ·,·t t. t"'Cu ::::. • .~ n- LiH. _ wH~ HC'\l\.c.- c.u .t. 'C , c.w . , .• ..._ • wi-i...: • Ht..,.,M..:1._ u. '-"" ,_,. 1. r. J 

HOSKIN SAID H~ WENT INTO THE STORE-A~~ TOLD THE MANAGER U~A~ HE HA~ SZ~N AND:·~ 
~1H0;· :-1-=-~: ·1r··~ H-=- H~n 1-!Ar· '"TH TH,.... ""At' ;:;:::-r-GR;:- Hr>r·v·ri .. • C::"T:-, :t-r-1::. . ..,,.,,, ........ , "- 1 A .... ;,··i::-r·. -" ~ irJ1-..-r,_ 'tW •'- 11_.. i.J WJ.. .. •C. t-1 "C u._r L-• ~l,:),,..._pt -H.L- ••• itr11~ •1ML. H" w \..r•'- · °11 

ON ~HIS TI~E· ALSO HOWEVER HE.SAID HE COULDN 1 T.TELL IF HE STIL[ ~AD A GGTE OR·~-~ 
i'it.!STA~H BECAUSE WH2N THEY nEET THE itlAN. TURNE!) AW·AY FROM -HI!'!. .. ·. i 
~R. AGSKINS SAI6-HE WOU~D RESEARCH HIS REC6RDS OR CHECK.THE MAI~ GF?ICE RECORDS.~ 
FGR Tti::: .INFO~.l:j;..TION ASG:..n THE ARREST ·OF Ti-iE MAN AND CALL us EACr(. AS o:=- 3:40 P.l'r·= 
THIO::: r\ ... Tr:- "::" Hc'"'l.'•.,.. '"'A.l Li:-~ BA·'"'U s,., I '"'Ai Lr-D THt.- STQ~C" TQ l":.JC-f"'fJ. -!!TTH ..... , ... Tti''.C ' .. -1 I """ -Ll'H. t:... ra~ · ·01"1. I \.r - -u \,.,f\. u "-' - c.. .• J..,l.,_ • l.J.1•'-"-' \. ,...._I I r.J. •• ,_ 
~"?"::IL Tu"~! 'A~· ........ ,...RE'"' l;"'A ... D HC" UAS u'"'''~ ·,...i.Jr ... T.1-',_t:. C"TQnE· a··~ ... 0'" l"' gr:- t;Ar!· - .·-=.:; TH::" -.· 
\J ... I\.' r1H f'COt-.:c.-.. v ~ J.. a,_· H UI . l ~. r\. ur w U\.-t.J - uN ... ,.\ LH~-· ... - - ~ 

ONLY OTHER INFGRM~TION·WE HAD ABOUT THE ARREST UAS THAT IT oc:u~:~ A~JJ~D 1:~0 ·~· . . . 

.,..~ 3-0~'"'~ TN TH,... A.-TER~~oN· 1u ·• ·tJr:n J. ;::.. r1 ""'"'''.• 

WE RAf.t TH;:: ADDRESS OF TH£ STORE ON THE COMPUTER AND. CANE UP t.!!TI-! A LIST Or 
TN, .... .,...,-.. ;.,.,.. ""Um~.-..:.~ ·FRn't!,.., ~,, 8,.,, -.-0 ~ ,.- 8" T"'A- R.-· "'-""E·T·o TLlr::- l'!.r>~'"'--,.,, ,....,... TH- · · · J. '-'.i.U.:..1-i1 _,1-: l'1;:..:.Ko U11 7""'.t:..-ta..,.. t:1 1. I~-.,.;- ·1 _H. l !:.Lr:r· .· .-F-.. · ... li~l"\t.~;:; ur c..· 
Si;fEWAY AT ·893S NORT!-1 FREEWAY. C. THC: LIST ~ILL BE WITH .THIS REPCP.T l · .· 

WE TYF·C:D UP A· .YEL:LOW SHEE~T WITH- A PICTUr<E OF THE COl'!POS!T ON r:--·AND MAC;~ CuPYIES 
OF IT Wl-iICH WE TOO!( TO THE NOi\TH SHEPHtRD ·SUi3STAT!GN AND 'LEFT w:-::7i-l. Tl-iE ·sG~ •· , 
TO 3E PASSED DLlT AT RO~E.CALL. '· 

-·- -··-------~-~ 



This document is housed in the Capital Punishment Clemency Petitions (APAP-214) collection in the M.E. Grenander 
Department of Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University at Albany, SUNY. 
 
 
 

~~~i~~~~~-~~:~~-2~?~;~~:\7'----~~ .. 0~F~NSE .. REPO~T ...... - . : . - - .. PA5E 2.23t! 

H·**·*~*1<·*.~*-~****.***_*~**ii:**7J~,**~**~************?d(·~ "}**!"****~·*·~H<·*~·***~~-iE*_**s. 
"'''!Z?i...El'iENT ENTERED BY =:_. 3047_6 . . - - , . ·• -~ :>U• . 

m-0019 . 

}fFENSE- CAPITAL MURDER 
STREET· LOCATION lNFORMATiriN · - . 

'1Uri3ER- · 8935 NA~E-NORTH TY?E-FUY '· -_ SUF.FIX-·-
)ATE OF OFrENSE..:.0si13/81 DATE OF SUPPLEMENT-0S/21/81 
:;OrtPL[ SJ LAST-LAt'iBERT . · FIRST-BOBBY · ··MIOD!..E-GRANT · · · 

RECOVERED STOLE~ VEHICLES INFORMATION.·· 
NONE 

JFFICER1-W.W.OWI;:N 
JFFICER2-J~~.ELLIS 

PROGRESS, REPORT: 

Ei'tPl:-042332 SHIFT-2 ·[)!V/STATIGN-HOIHCIOE 
.EMP:t..-S3'i.800 SHIFT-2 · _,. · . 
·SUP? LE1'1EN.T NARR A TI V.E>··. ··- · = ·--· 

·! . /. 
i 

·. 

' ...... - . 
. ··: 

' ·,· 

.. .:. ·.~·:: ---~ 

: i 
•j 

. ·--..s 

. . --~~ 
WE. DETECTIVES- ELLIS AND OWEN,· ·RECEIVED 
THE INvESTIGATION OF nns CASE:. 

INSTRUCTIONS LT.MASON TC t:ONT!NUE ># 
- '.1 

. i 
. -·-·:1 

AFTER r.E~ . .,'IE:WING THE· CA.SE WE CONTACTED DEXTER HOSKINS, MANAGER :CF TH::: SAFEWAY ..... ·;; 
STOr'.E, ING~IRING AS TO WHETHER OR NOT· HS HAD· BEEt-i ABLE TD LOCATE ANY HFQ;;~!'iATIQH 
'o~· .,., ,,... ,..., ,.,....,,-,..T HE HA·,., S'"'O';.-N .,..0 r-.r-'"'°E'"'-~v .... c- ,..oo·' ·AND A' •-rn..-v A..,,..,,.,.. ... R ·H-"'vr~·,..· - ' rt 1 n~ ouo...JC-\..r .. • LI ?- r,e,, I u~ f. Li J. c..w t-. · r-:,, • • ~~: i'\~ 1 Hb'-",,J·• • r: '. ~Z>r'\ J"t~. --~-

AD ' 'T'= ..... ,.. .. ''-=' ~H,..,.. IN· Cl-lcr-l""~',... s-10",.... R;::-, ... o;:;;-,r- H .... i=oUND N'"'.,..''T·Nr- u"'"' T''I=' ·.,..i.,'"'--'' 7 0!•AL-- HE-:! 'V' ... .;:)C.V uw ( H l ... -w1'\J.l"c\.J r\C.. ._w l\.iJ.O c. I • • u . .,_, J ~t n- ~•'t:..JJ.V..L!' \..1 ; 

HAu l'iE~Tim~C:j). HE DID RECALL THE: THEFT CONSISTED OF oi--;LY ONE !"!!::Ai. IT~l"! ANu THER£ 
FORE THEY PROBABLY DID NOT CO~PLETE A R~PORT ·OF THE THEFT INC!D~NT. UC: REQUESTED 
THAT HE CONTINUE TO T~Y ANO LOCATE INFORMATION ON THE SU8:iECT I? HE: .DIQ TO CON--.·~ 
TACT US. · . . ·. 

1 

,,,... ""oni~ ... ,..~I r:-i-·· Hr'u',...,..ON I IGHT A~,,... 0 '"""w;;:;;; C'~0 A. N·Y RC:-Gll-t.C-1 IN·"'. ~)._i-u-RM"'.,..~Gt'' .~.....; ····i-!~- .... ; 4 -we:. I..> .. I H\J C.l.J u .:>I • L.. I l~U r- u .... n uni I -~u .., I u J.nr • :M' .:. '\ UI~ w .u . 
-t:.• 1;::-•-- ,,,.. ..... ni:-r-;::-;...~~1L"' a·-1:.-t..""1 I TVTt'·u;... AT 80'"'" ''l!A't'' ... ,...IE! D - ,-,C" I r:-Aop:-;--.,...HA' I "'l!I'"· .. ~~;..; • .. -.~ v-r'\ nHaJ r,-l..r&:...l't I l"'t L.~ ~ 1c. l -J 11 'ti:lr - • W- a-C. r,.,_:.J l . 1...-r~..1~ nr,1'l. 

THG!'i::;3 HAJ BEEN LIVING .THERE BUI -'SERVICE· WAS DISCCNi!N:JE:D TG HER G~-i 3-2-81 DUE .;; 
TO NON PAtMENT. IN CHECkING FURTHE~ HL•P FOUND hISS THGMAS HAQ ALSG 5IV~N THE.,~ 
ADDRESS OF 9601 WEST t-tONTGOl'iERY, PHONE 999-117~4. 

IN CA;....[ING 999-0704 w'E TAU{ED \J!Ti-i MRS.· THOMAS ·WHO ADVISEC· US THAT H=:R SDN RE5I­
NALD' Wi;S THE GUNER OF THE, 72 Pl.. Y~D~TH, LICENSE i-~WTS38. ·11!!'.\S; TH:J:-:;;s TG;._c. US lJHi;N ... 
~ARZELLA SMlTH DIED HER SON HAD INH~RITED THE CAa. SHE TO~D US HER SCN_WA3 AT : 
UGR~ AT TRI~LE AIR PLASTICS BUT SHE WOULD HAVE HI~ CAL~ US. CHECKING REGINALD 
THO~~S N/~ 4-6-63, WE FO~NO NOTHING. ···· . 

. . . 
:inILE STILL IN THE HOllIC.!DE :orvsroN We RECEIVED. A TEtEPHON!:: CALL FP.Or: ·REGil\A:...iY· 
THGl1AS. HE SAID HE: WAS THE ONLY PEK.SOr< WHO .DRIVES THE PL YMOtJTH ANG ·wHE~~ lJE QUEST 
I.DN£iJ HHi ASGUT WHETHER ·GR NGT HE WA3 OUT IN THE CAR ON THE NIG!-f!'" Or f!iAY 13 · .. 
HE SAlD HE DID NGT T~INK HE WAS •. HE SAID HE OFTEN WENT Td THE ~A~E~~y· STORE ~ . 
QN GUL.FoANi< AS HIS GIRLFRIEND, SHR<lNA t-iE·ANS' LIVED NEAR Ti-:!::RE AN:; ·!-le W8U~D GO 
TO THE STORE TO BUY DIAPERS FOR THEIR BABY •. WE.MADE AkANGE~~NTS TC Cd~~ OUT. ANO 

i TA'." .,.,.TH R.-~rw·· 1 o THOMA"' · · · · 

L~:I::_·THE ~:o;::rDE o~·v.:~roN. wE o~IvE our To 960~· wEsr l'!DNTGor.ERY ~234. oNtE · 
I--
I 

' 

·'-

\ 



This document is housed in the Capital Punishment Clemency Petitions (APAP-214) collection in the M.E. Grenander 
Department of Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University at Albany, SUNY. 
 
 
 

)f f;~i!-* ~****i'c*il:i';1\:'l':1':1'<1't°•1'<1'·_,,-;.:~-··· ,_ . .,...,.,,...,. 7. .~ r. n ~ ~.~ •• •• •• ·-. . 

·.,. .. ;T • ,- - n · - -· ··--- - · .: · ' r '~-rNC.L.Dfa'f I NO. e2.::12g70o1 ·J OrFl:.l't~c. Ri:.rORT •. '. . •A':.':=- 2.03'.. 
;e-***i::·******~·*********iC***~H ***********°******iC*-if**~~ -"'******'°******-X~"I':******** 
rHE:P-E ·wt: TAU<ED WITH "REGINAL.. AND HIS- MOTHER.. REGI-NA!...D .. ~:1-D us Ti-i.;.T ON i.JEDNC:3:JAY 
'1IGHT l"iAY 13 HE HAD GONE· .OVER 10 VISIT HIS. G!RLFR.IENO I SHR-DN;; MEAl\S; .w:-m. LIVES . -
~· THE KINGLEY. A?ARTt-i£NT$. ~fdS w. GULFBANl< t1107 I "P"'r-!Dt·fE 44S~4.8S2·. ·HI: AF\~.IVED· 4 
rHERE ~BGUT 7:30 OR SPM AND FRO~ THE~E THEY WENT OUT DRIVING. WHILE GUT DRi~iNG~ 
rHEY STOPFED :ro TAU{ GN· A SIDE ST_REET RIGHT OFF OF STUES~~ER. A!R:..!NE. WHILE THEY·~ 
'JERE VISITING .A TRUCK !..:ITH LIGHTS OVER THE CAB PULLED 1,!P BEHIN::t :nD'! . .;Nc1 STO?P~D 
UITH IT'S LIGHTS CFF. REGINALD SAID HE SPED OFF TH!M{ING IT ~AS S~~~G~E.TRYINS.: 
ro GIVE HIM SOtitE TROU13LE. THEY RE1URNED. TO HIS GIRL_FRIE!'!"DS AND HE ARr.!vEO . ····~-- .. 
BACI< HO!iE SHGRLTY BEFORE 10?l'i. REGINALD SAYS HE DID NOT SO JG ll-1E SAF=:WAY ...• . : ·: 
STORE ON GULFBANK ON THE.~IGHT OF MAY 13. ~E SHOWED HIM THE CO~?GS!TE SKETCH· . 
Of THE SUSPECT .AND HE: SAYS HE DOESN' T KNOW· ANYONE WHO RESE!':B !...ES THE "Bi-~ETCH. -.. -. ~-~ . . " ~ - . 
IN TALKING FURTHER UITH 't-tRS~ THOMAS WE ,LEARNED THAT ·.iWO .. OF HER -DTHEP. ·SONS .. ~ ·_·,·-: 
EARNEST ANG MELVIN WER~ ARRESTED ABOUT SEVERAL YEEKS BACK FOR MURDER AND HAVE·- .• 
BEEN BEING·HELD BY JUV~NILE AUTHORITIES. SHE SAID THAT OFF ALL· HER SONS REGINALD 
IS BY FAf\ THE LAST ONE SHE WOULD THINk COULD B!:: MIX£D UP IN ~NYTHING. Si-E SAYS ~ 
HE I:S GRADUATING. FROfi HIGH SCnO\JL AND ~ILL BE· ATTENDINS W!-iOF:TEE JUK:G?, C~LEGE ~ 
ON A FOOTBALL SCHO~ARSH~P ~EXT FALL. I · ~ 

' ! - ·.• RETU;;.-NING ·TO "(HE HOi'1lCIDE DIVISIGt-t \;E CONTACTED THE :JU!JEN::....E PRca.~.:rcN AND 
~ALKED WITH JUAN IBANEZ. ~R. I6A~EZ-VERIFIED THAT MELVIN THOMAS 3R. WAS I~ 
CUSTODY AND HAD.BEE:N IN THEIR CUSTODY.SINCE MAi '12,-t98~. 

./ ·t ~ 

INVESTIGATIO~ TO CONTINUE~ •• 

'• / 

SUPPLE~ENT ENTERED BY ~ 42332 -
- . - . .. 

----:-------------·-------;-=--.~------------.---------------,----~------------------..--.. 
N0-0Z2\1 

CAPITAL 
SlREET ~OCATION 'IN~ORMATION . . 

-NUl"iC.i:J~- 8935 "NAME-NOHTl-i TYP~-:FWY ·surF:X-
. DATE. OF Oi-'FENSE-05/13/81 . . . .. DATE ·oF SU?PLEi':E:NT-05/2:=./8·~ 

CGMPLCSJ LAST-LAMBERT -FIRST-B02BY N1DDLE-G~ANT .· 
RECOVER~D STOLEN VEHICLES ~NFOP.!1ATIGN 

t~GNE , 
, . OFFICE::\ 1-'-D: COOK EMP~-051627 SHIFT-~ DIV/STAT!GN-HOh 

. . 
SU?Pi...EMErff NARRATIVE . ·- · 

·' 
' 

DETS COGK AND AU.TREY" CONTINiJC:D. TnE INVESTIGATION IN THIS ·c~sc::. 
DETS ELLia ANJ owtNS FOLLOWED-UP· A ~RECKER. D~IVERS' REPGR7 OF A v=:H:C~E 
AT THE s:ENE bF THIS ~FFENSE. THEY bISCOVERED THE DRIVER OF THIS VEH ~~s 
A m::d:;:NAt...b THOr-iAS WHO LIVED AT 96Ql1 .w 11lONTGOMERY tt234. HIS SR.D:~:E?., r;~:_(;n~, 
WAS AREC:STED BY DETS BURMESTER 'AND com~ 051281 FOR. MUR~E·R. MEL YIN GAl;=: Tr{E 

IL.._SAt-1E-RESIDENTIAL.~ ADD.RESS AS" REGINALD. M. ELVIN ·WAS AP.RESTED.: IN CASE -t:242S -:~81 
- -~-HEr,c: HE- GAV2 A -22 .CAL PISTOL ·TO ANOTHER SUSPECT USED ::~~ TH::: r-:ur~:>E~ • (11~L_\,!~f< 

! • 

?I 
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><*******~***~HBH(·*·****·Jf**** .. ** ************************~- .******J{***;.*****.*°***°**·· 
:LAI~ED HE THREY ·THE P~STOL INTO~ DRAINAGE DITCH. THIS PISTOL HAS NCT BEE~ .. j 
~-r"'J-'"t.! ,-l'"'\..-1'; . _ .. . J 
"\i:.~uvi:.r-..i:.il. • . • ·.t. 

THE CO:·iPi.... IN THIS CASE. WAS. ALSO "SHOT ~ITH A 22 CAL. BUL:....ET. . 'f 
)ET CONTACTED: MARTINEZ IN .THE 'FIREARl'lS EXAMINER LAE AND REOi..!£3TED _A ·cal~?.AR!SON ; 
-r- .... A ..... r ..,,..~w···,-N ..,.Hi=· QU• L"ETS """)' ..,. .• ~,..,_ TWG c£r"'EC . MAPTT)I..-- l\_l"\:r-,...,.. ... T"">~ ..,.!...!~...,,,... TC: ; :) c.. ii. u::. Uc i t:.~l I - a11 ;_ • .Lrc .J t'i=:.~c:. .. ' Ho -...r.. 1·1 , , : .1. rt::.L. r·a .. r .. .i J. ~;:.iJ t":tt ~ 1 r.::.:·\:.:.· J..- -:#" 

NG WAY A POSITIVE COt'iPARISON COULD BE MADE AS THE BULLET FROH ::2:.25-:t:3 { WAS · - .ii 
8ADL y SCARRED .• MARTINEZ STATED'· JUDGING . FROl'I. THE SIZE OF THE LANcs· ANu t;RL!GVES, ~~ 
HE COULD 'ONLY SAY .. IT IS POSSIBLE THE BULLETS CAME FROM TH~ SA!:E TY?E 8r WEAP.ON.-.-~1 

I . .-d 

INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE : I 

i 1. 
. ' 

. ~ I 

I 
: : 

SGP p l..EitiENT ENTERED 8)' = 51627 . 
. . .. ~ ~ - . . . . ~ 

- . - . . J ~ -.---:......----------------:-------------. -:---------------~--~-------------------:---_.... 
-~ 

-f 
QF~ENSE- CAPITA~ MURDER 

STRE~T-LJCATTON INFORMATION· 
NUMBER- 8935 NAME-NORTH TYPE-FWY SUFF!X~ ... 

- DATE OF OFFENSE~35/13/81 . DATE OF SUPPLEMENT-CS/26/2~ 
COr-1P:L CS J .LAST-LAMBERT . FIRST-_BDE8~f . 1'1!DD:...E-G::~A~~7 .. · 

t~Of~E 
OFFICER1~~.W.AUTREY 

RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLES INFORMATION . :• 
.. . 

EMPt-032476 SHiFT-i DIV/STATION-HC~ICI~= 

SU?PLE~ENT-N~RRATIVE 

PROGRESS REPGRT: 

I .DET. AUTREY ASSIGNED TO CONTINLlE THE INVESTIGATION INTO TH~ A20~~ S~SE. 
LEARNL} FRC!ti R052Er1Y DETECTIVE WHC:ATLEY "'l""HAT. THEY HAC AP.~.E:S7C:D A SUS?C"CT IN A . . . . 
ROBE~~y CASE THAT FIT THE DIS~RI~TIQN OF THE SUSPECT·WANTE~ IN 1n:s CP.2~. 
ALSO TH~ SUS~ECT .UAS ARRESTED ~ITH A 22 CAL~ PfSTO~;- . 

, 
:i:· -:JET. A~TREY CHECKED THE 22 CAL. PI STOL OUT Gr. THE ?ROP:::RTY RCiJf'; A?-;:, Si..:Ef:ITTED 
.IT TO FIF:i:ARHS .FOR BALS!TICS COMPARISON WITH THE Si...UG R'.::~G!JE~ :=r-~·c~ THE CDl!PLS. 
BODY~ A~SO SUB~ITTEQ WERE THE SIX LIVE ROU~D IN THE PISTGL A7 THE "T!nE o~ T~E 
AP .. Et\ST·. 

I· 

ALSQ FLACED' A~QNG UITH THIS CAS~ IS A-COPY OF THE ARRESI RE?GRT GF TME SUSPE:T 
GARY GR~~~ N/M 20 @ KE~NT~ STOKES AND TWO MUG SHOTS. 

SUPPLEMENI ENTERED BY ~ 304~6 
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n~tIDENT NO. 025207.e6:1 • "" •. OFFENSE RE.PORT . - - : ·PAGE "2.333. 

IE-·~Hf·********~*******·**~***~; I*.******~**.**.*******~**~;- ->**~.~*if ~****ii:******°****,: 
·m~0022 . · _·. · ·. . , : · . · · . · __ !ij 
OFFENSE- CAPITAL MURDER. 

~ . EMP~-031800 SHIFT-2 DIVF.STATION~HO~IC!DE 
·.' . EJ!!Ptl-042332 SH!FT-2 ·~--re-;_·~ 

.. 

; · SUPPLEMENT. NARRATIVE -··.---.-.- .-c ..... 

• • < ~ I 
l ' . . -~ 

~ . 

• 

. . . , 
. ~ .. 

. .,- -
AA~A~AAAAAAAAAAAAAA~~~~AAAAAPROGRESS 

. . . . .. . 

. ~ 
REPORT-5-26-SiAAAAAA~AAAAAA~Ah~A~AAAAAAAA~ 

~ 

WE,ELLIS ~N~ OWEN.CONiINUED THE INVESTIGATION OF THIS CAt£. ~ . t , . 
. . . . ~ 

HAVING THE INFOHl~ATION ON GARY GRAr-iCA~(A J KENNETH STOKES J AS ~BEil\'B Ii'WDLVC:D IN ... _, 
SEVERAL ROBBERY CASES SITH THE SAri5 M.O. AS THIS CASE, WE MADE UP A PHOTO SPREA-$ 
Co ... r ... T}!~).:r-"·HIS p••r>-rr> (ID* -q .... ...,.68?) AJ..!i'"; cou··· FILL ·1~1 PH,.,.TI'">!"' rT:? f+!C ,...r-..:.,., .... ~).. 32 .... ,-/53-­l'tlH..l.l'll.l'ti.3 nu1.u ~ ...,..;:,/ ..._ > l"!V 1 r. . · I'! ,u1Li.:l. ~~1J -. ..., .,:,~, ~ 11 • r. 

3000321292743}. WE TOOt< THIS PHOTO LircE UP TO WITNESS BER.NA:JINE s~~ILLERN AT HER~: 
HOME FOR HER TO VIEW~AFTER VIEWI~G THE PHOTOS THE ~!TNESS SAID.THAT TH~ ?HOTD OF 
GARY GRA~ LOCKED Lil<E TH£ SUSPECT SHE SAU ON THE NIGHT OF TEE OFFENSZ EXCEPT ~HE 
COMPLEXION OF THE SUSF'ECTR SHE SAW \JAS uAR~(ER A~D H!S· FACE WAS TH!:Nl·Ei=i.. SHE SAID·: 
SHE COULD NOT SAY THAT ·THE MAN IN THE PHOTO UAS THE·~USPECT FROM THE PHOlO.SHE ~ 
SAID THAT SHE WGULD ;BE WILLING TO VIEW A LINE UP AT THE ?OLI~E STAT!pr~ -IF ONE -~ 
rr.111'1"\ ri~ A!"\!"\AT).lf""j:"I} • 
""'uu~u oc_ r\r~ i1"µ- ·• ..: 

·LEAVING THE SlGLLERN HG.t-1E UE UENT TO THE SAFEWAY STORE AT GU~F 8~t~::: AND N.FwY .·,: 
LOOKING FOR RGNA~D HUBBARD TO VIE~ TH~ PHDTti-L!N~ UP. HUG2ARO WAS OFF DUTY · • 
TONIGHT BUT WILL ·sE AT WORK .TOMORRQg,,s-27-81.- .. 

SU??LE~2NT ENTERED EY = . ' 
3'1800 

-----~--------~--~---~~~----~-----~~---~~--------~--------------~--~-------~---. ... . -

N0-0023 

OFFENSE- CAPITAL MURDER 
STREE"T 

NUf.i3ER- . 89.35 NA~E-~~ORTH· 
LOCATID~. INFORMATIO~· · ~ · · · 

· TYPE-FWY · · SUFFIX-
DATE Or OFFENSE-0S/13r'B1" 
CO~PLCSJ LAST~LArrSERT 

.· DATE OF SUPPLEME~~T-05/27 /8".1 
FlRST-&OBBY "IDDLE~GRANT 

1 
. NGNE 

RECOVERED STOLj;.:t~ .VEHIC!:ES- INFOR!'iATION 

i OFF ... r'E'"' 1.:..0 " AU-r".-Y ~ ~- n .w.H .1~~ .• 
I .-~···--·-···-" --~"· " .. " . 

E~PU-030476 BHIFT-4 8IV/StATION-HG~ItID~ 

·?] .. 
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:r~CID£NT

0 

NO ... 02s2070s~. . -... OFFE;NSE :REPOP.T . ·. . > ': . . P.;G~ 2:~3~" 
<*.**:*****************~**il:iH:-J~*****-°**~**~**1'<**~·~*i*il:-lt* -~HE**~·***ili***~********* ; 

• •• - t 

· sDPFLEl'H::trr NARRATIVE • ~' 
• ~I 

? ROGRE_SS REPORT: 
. -11 
"}! .• 
"'"I [ DET~·AUTREY ASSIGNED TO CONTINUE TRE. INVESTIGATION INTO· THE A8uV~ CASE~ ·:: 

JENT TO FIRE ARl'iS tlHERE I ·TALKED WITH· ~AR TI NEZ ABOUT. THE BULLET St;B!":ITTE:D. ,; 
=-RGli LAltiSERTS BODY. HE LOOKED· AT IT AND SAID .HE REALLY -COULDN'T TELL ANY· · ··--··.-:·, ~ 
r~ING· UNTIL HE.FIRED A BU~LET FRO~ THE GUN sue~ITTEO AND .COMPAR:J TH~ TWC •. -·-:~ 
r-.. PICKED UP ·A PRO.PERT)', RELEASE FRG~1 HIM ~HILE I \JP.S THE'.Rt: -ANL.t TOG}{ IT -TO . -.. ·' ' 
rHE PROPERJ"Y R08M ·IN.-EXCHAN3£ .FOR Ti-it: GUN _SUBJ'4ITr_EO.;. · ·,, '"'··. ·· -· .. · . :l 

I UENT TO THE 179 .TH. D!STR
0

ICT COURT ~HEF.E .I OBTAINED AN GROER .REGAR;JING .. · = .. ~.:;f. 
CUSTODY OF DEFENDANT SIGNED BY :JUDGE MC MASTER. ! TOm~· THE O~D::'.R· TO THE. CO\.iNIY ·rrt 

JAIL IN THE BASEMENT At-l!) PRE$ENTED IT TO THE :JAH:.ER •. HE CA-ME a~c;c ANiJ .. _., -· -· TOLD t-iE. GRAl-\A~ WAS It{ COURT I ( wHICH ONE THEY OIDN > r-:t-mow J AND. TO TRY ... ·~~··~; 
BACK AROUND 2:00PM. - . . _j 

l r. l 
I UENT BAGI< OVER TO THE cmfNTY" :JAIL AT 2:00Pl"I AND ·THEY HAD FOUNC- Gr:.AH?.l":~ . ·.·r-J 
I BROUGHT Hit=I TO THE 'CITY :JAIL WHERE I L.EFT HIM UNTIL SUSH TIME HE CkN - · ·. ··- ·. · · ~ 
BE FLACED IN A SHOW UP ANO THEN TRANSFERED BACK TD THE ~OUNTY. .· -~j 

. . • • I:~ 

NOTE : l.JH!::N I TOO}{ HH'i TO THE :JAIL GRAH~t'i ASKED ·TO CALL H:~· ATTORHEY r I TOL[) .:..:6 
THE JA.ILER TO LET HIM USE THE PHONE AS .. YtfiNY TIMES AS HE NE:ED TOO. . ~·:~ 

s·uP?LEt'iENT ·ENTERED gy· == - 3047 6 · · . .- ·, · 
. ·~ 

. , 

---~----~~--------~------~--~---~--~--~--~-~---~~~-----------~~----~---_.:_:...:.; 
• • • • • I • • • • 4 

. ' ]: 

N0-00~4 ~ , . 
-OFFENSE-. GA~ITAL MURDER 

NUi'i8ER-
STREET 

.89. ,.. ... N"- .... ,... NOR ... ' 1 • 
,j~ Hn::.- • l z:l 

LQCATION ·INFORMATION· 
. ·TYPE-FWY .. · -·.SUFF:LX-

DATE-~F OFFENSE-05/~3/S4 
CO~FLCSl LAST-LAMBERT 

DATE lF SUPPL.Et-:ENT-0S/~//81 
. . . -FIRST-BDS8Y · ·· MlD!:JLE-.GRANT . · · -

RECOVER.ED. STOLEN VEHICLES INFORMATION , , . 
NO:~E 

OFFICER~-J.W.ELLIS 
OFFICER2-W.W.OWEN 

EMF.tt-03 'it?00 SHIFT-2 DIV/STAT!CN-·HGiHCIDE 
El'ff ll-042332. SHIFT~2 

. . 
SUFPLEriENT NARR~TIVE 

. . : . 

1.~ . . 

'···. 
... 

AAAAAAAAAA:AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAP~OGRESS REPORT·s-27_a 1 A.~~AAA~AAAAAAAA~·A~A~~AAA' . . 

, ' . . 
WE, ELLI~ AND OWEN. CO~TINUED THE INVESTIGATION OF TH!~ CASE. . . . . . . . . / . 
AT 6~40Pt1 WE CHEC~(£0 THE SUSPECT, G~RY GRAHAM, OUT OF THE CITY JA:L At~:' .A[A.!ISED ~; 
~.THAT HE.WOULD BE IN A. SHOWUP AT 8:~SPM THIS·DATE.HE INDICATED THAT·HE UANT~D 

- Ht~r-A1TORNEY PRESENT .AT· THE. SHOWUP .. BUT COULD NOT TELL US H!S AT10f\.t-t:';"S NAii!E OR 
Pl-iDNE: NtJl:j$E~.i-iC: SAID HE WOULD CONTACT THE .ATTORNEY THRDUGH H:s MGTH:;?. AND A::·vI2~ 
.·Hrt:-; OF THE S:-!JWUP. 

•. . . 
WE DROVE TO-THE HO~E·OF WITNESS BERNADINE SKILLERN AN9 ERGJGH~ TK:; ~!7N~SS TO~ 
HE: Pt;l:...ICE STATION TO VIEW THE ·sHOWU.F .UE WERE·_ HET 8-Y P.Gt~AL_:J H!J92.:-';?.S. ;~N:: HIS PA::::.C:-r 
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*********************~**** ******:i(**""***********~~. '**Y-*****.**~**~f<*-**~**·** r"s AT THE STATION ·ANO :REBEl c.' .A CALL· FRCH=t CHESTER TH:_. •• GN ~JH:J. CLA:i:Gtl:°I HE ~AS .i'. 
GRAH.;i"IS ATTORNEY. THORNTON STATED THAT. HE \.JANTEO TO VIE! .. f THE SHOWU? Wrc:::1-! WA~· .. •Ji 
POS-~PH?NED u .. NTIL THORNTON -.AND HIS ~SSOCIA!E ~OMMY -G.·BOSTON ·ARRI~EG AT THE- ~ - ,jj 
STA 1 I ON. · · . : · · . , · ,j 
. • • • . • • 7 

iHE SHOW\JP BEGAN IN ·THE. 3RD. FLOOR. SHOi.JUP . R0°01'! OF ·THE. -~ENTRAL POLICE. STAT'.!: ON AT .! 
9:00Pri AND ENDE:D .AT 9·:07?M .YIT.NESSES BcRNADINE ·SKILLERN AND RO:-.CAL~ HtiC!8ARD Vi:E'~· 
ED. THE SHGWUP FROM OPPOSITE ·sIDE OF THE SHOW8P RQO!'t ·.PRESENT WERE ATTO;:{i'iEYS .: · · ·.·f ~ 
THORNTON AND" BOSTON.DETECTIVE ELLIS UORKED THE FRONT AND O\JEN WOR}(Ei) THE -i3ACi< .);: 
WITH DETECTIVE BURME:ISTER TAKING ·P-HOTOS OF THE SUSPECT AND FILL· JNS IN THE BACK:!; 
OF THE SHO:.JUF ROOM BC:FORE BEGINNING .:rHE SHOWUP AND PHQTO$ OF TEE 'Si-iOWUF .ON · .. : ~I 
STAGE:.PRIO?. TO BEGINi~ING THE SHOWUP ATTORNEY THORNTON WAS ALLOWED IN n-iE BACK -;;1! 
AND PIC!<ED THE POSITION ·GARY GRAi-lAK ·UAS TO HAVE IN THE ·SHOWUP:ALL FILL INS'.·' ·"':-_1l 
.fiND SUSPC:CT .I.JORE. :JAIL· ~HITES_., · · · · · . . ·. . . · _.· , . . - . i _· :r 
,AL§O,., F~ESENT IN THE SHO~UP ROGt'i UERE" THE PARENTS 6~ RONALD HUElBA~D ~HO SAT ·mi-.:~:·~t 
THt. uPrOSITE SIDE OF THi:.. ROGf: FRGn THEIR SON.··~-·-............ . . . . . j' 
AFTER ~Hi SHOWu~· MRS SKILLERN ~~S-TAKE~·INTO·T~E HALL alELL!~ ~ND.STATEO·~~AT~· 
TH··::- p•=-i:J~rti,f sHi.:-···sA'' S'-fr1ro-r THl=- r-n~p ''·"S TH""- h!_A).' ·IN TH!:.- .. ':). POC''T"11-r:" er-·~;:(¥. ~..,A.H'Alrl) .,~ c.. ~ C.lt.1.JW.,. • - w ... _,w' .... \JU11. WH c.. ti t": • ,.._. ~.J. l,;rt t.J~ •• ; ~[\. ri ... 

SHE STATED THAT SHE u·As P-OSIT~VE THIS ~AS -THE. ~AN. MflS s;aLLERN WAS VE:?.Y NERvOUS:i 
ANiJ · PRICR. TO THE SHOWU? HAD INDICATED· TlHAT SHE OI!} NOT iWISH THE ATTORN~YS TO ·BE·;{ 
P ~·=l"';:'."PT '" ·.-~_, SP .... TA' ur-o TO E' ' .,.s CON~ERNT:..t~ A p·oc~TB' c ID,.. ....... I..-.,., ... A~I"'~' TU~ A~,. TOR'' r,c..;:>._1-<1 wnc.1"1( •• c.. L..r ... c.. L.L.J. '"' i1-,""' . ...J_ .... :....._ C1"tl rJ.'-'" s u1"'(._1r1- ~ 

EYS WC::RE t-IADE AWARE OF.THIS· REQUEST AND STOOD SEVERAL -FEET.AWAY UK!LE ELLIS .. T-ALN 
ED TG SKILLERN IN TH.E HALL. . . . - -. 1 

:f 

l.n-v...,.. nr·l'"'" ~:inr.A'"'D.WA·,.,. fa_--,..,,,_D IN ~H·._ HAI·· I~ HE c·ou·o·· Th··ANV o .... · .,..,,,... n-np•E 0:1.• ril 
NC.J', I l"\Wl'fl:'tLU nuoo r\ , ~ M01't. I ii:. ........ ,.. .... .1.1.J tt. I r In::.. r ::;.L' L :'I: n 

'E STAGE ·AND WITH.THE ATTORNEYS STANDING NEXT ·TD ·HI~·HE·SAID HE COULD NOT.RE~ 
ZE ANY F THE i'IEN ON THE ··sTAGE. AS' BEING THE i'IAN HE SAU SHOOT Tl-!E co;1r-... IT SHOULD 1i 
BE NOTED THAT HE HAD INDICATED TO C:Li...IS PRIOR .TO THE .SHiJWU? THAT HE D!i}-NOT 'GET··:! 
A l ""~ ~T TH= SU"Prc~c F·~rr- ~T T"H'~ TI~; or TH~ o~Fr~~E -~ .L..Uu1,, n, • - ..:>. C. l w H-.C. .-i. C. ·.1- r ·- , C.11-....: • . ;; 

HAr-r ..... ,::--r': -r•n•i:- S'·',.."" 10 E' L·I~ A,.;..,;:-,.., ,.'T"..,..O::i~,;;:::-'( THOR"''T'1·~ TF Hi=' ,•ini•i n A! 1 n•.i ~T~ r• i~:::NT TO-~ 
- ... a - • h.JWU• ._ .:>- ~·'-u H 1 1 '"'"- '°' & u,.. - - w--..!-.. _._u~ ...... -· ~- .._ 

SPEtr:·C WI TH DETECTIVE.S CONCERNING TH.IS OFFENSE. HE SIAD. THAT HE WA~~TED TC TALK· TCH 
HIS ·CLIENT .A~~D W00h.D COriC BAC1~ DOWN. AFTERwARD ·AN!) LET US KNGW ABOUT· T.AUGNG TQ '.--c 

.Gf.'.AHA~i. DETECTIVES lJAITED UNTIL 10 :4SPrt wITH OUT HEARING FRO!': .THGP.Nint~- AN:::i ·CALLE 
D· THE JAIL.TO FIND OUT THAT THE ATTO?.NEYS HAD LEFT SOl'iE- TIME AGO.DETECTIVE Dt.:EN· 
J..!'.::NT TO TnE JAIL AND GH£Ct{ED OUT GRAf-!Ar1 AT 'i0:S0?M.HE UAS TAK!::N TG TH[ HOi'iICIDE: 
DIVISION,RDmi 3.WH2RE HE WAS GIVEN A LEGAL \JAANING .• HE ·WAS r~:EN ASiG::. Ir HE UANTE 
D TG TA;_J< A3GUT THIS OFFENSE. HE SAID HE WAS ADVISED 9Y ·HIS ATTGRt~=:~ NOT- ro· TA!...K .· 
TO ''l="Tl='"'T"rv-s ll>..l-r~• HC" CAT .... o~··-1') r'"'UL"D T-"'Lll TO l.ITM Ar."'T" r~r T~•=- ~1::::-.;T;,:,-......... .. u- -'-' .1. L.. Ua'flJ..L- - t ,,rte. '"'U ., r... alJ. •• -H .... t't _,, .r.r ... .J·iu . ...i .. _,,u.nc:. . 
FuRTHEI\. STATED THAT HE DID NOT EVi::N f{NJU lJHER.E· THE SAFEWAY STGR~ WliEr:':: nns -· ,,. 
OFFE.NS::::- OCCURRED WA$. LOCATED.HE Wt~S· CHEC~{ED BAC?< INTO THE :::iAIL AT 1 ~ :i~P~'f. - · 

IT Sl-lGJ~[j BE. NOTED THAT'· WHILE. THE w·ITNESS SKILL£?.?'-! WAs· BEING !::P.!vEN ·TC HC:R HO:'!E . 
AFTER· THE SHOWl:lP BY OWEN, SHE TOLD Owi::N THAT SHE RECOGN!ZE"D :THE SUS? EST SHE· ·:: • 

. ? ICi<t:D O~JT AS· BEIN.3 IN THC: PHOTO SHOUUP Si-iE VIEW THE PREVIOL!S NIGHT. Si-iE SAID 
THC: Pi-iJTO LOO!<ED LIKE TH£. MAN SHC: SAW SHOOT THE CG!-:? BUT SHE I:·ID NG; WANT TO 
11.;1-<E t'=: POSITIVE ID ON THE PHOTO BECAUSE HIS s~aN L.nm~ED TOG L·:G:-rr :;:r~ iHE PHGTG. 
WHEN SH~ HAD VIEW THE PHOTOS SHE PICKED UP THE PHOTo·oF THE SUS?ECT ASD-ASKED ~ 

, DETECTIVES IF TH~ ~AN IN THE ~HGTQ COU~D HAVE DAR~ER SKI~THAN THE PHCTG· SHOWED. 
I .... ..,.. ,._,~ TT''-'t- o-rr\ l"'\..r-rr'"'TTf~Lh IN·o·~~ ... .,...,-· -o ·-HE WITN-=-~c ·WHTJ r- Ct.):- ''A:""' l'~-··-;>.•r-- pu!'"",-or- . ........... tLL ... 1.'<o.U ..... 1 . .1.1."1.:. .:..u .. ui:. i::.l.. .i.'l(C.O · J.L.Hlt:. t I. ::.~~ ,..__c:.· ..,,,;.:. W ,.:;, <i.:.Lw.:..~~ .-it.-: '.'.J • 

. THAT WE BELIEV~D ANY PARTICULAR PHGTO AS BEING A.PERSON WE~ANT~D ID[: IN THE 
CASE. 

. ... -·--- -~- ·--.........--
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iNCiDSNT~No:K 02520708:; ...• -- ~ H o;;;;ENSE H REPORT .... n ~. -~--. n n •• : n n ••• H •• p AGE--;;~;;;;;-: 
**·****:~·******* ~*~** ***** 1(·?' . '-*~**~*************~ *~-~r *****~***** *~* *!"******* 

. . ..· •... - . . ·. 
SUPPLE~ENT ENTERED BY = 34800 · .. 1 _ 

N0-0BZS. 

. ' 
OFFENSE- CAP~TAL MURDER 

·STREET LOCATION I#FOR~ATION .·-. · 
NUMBER~ 8935 NAME-NORTH TYPE-flJ'r' ·· ,SUFrIX~ 

. · DATE OF SUPP LEi'!Et~T-05/28/81 · DATE OF GFFENSE-05/.13/81 
COr-lPL( S) t,..AST-LA.MSERT .. FIRST-BOBBY - . f'!!GD:...E-G.RAfF . · 

RECO~EREO STOLEN VEHI~L.ES INFORMATION :"• 

NONE . 
OFFICER 1-b ~W •. AUTERY 

. . . ·.; 
·E~Pft-,0304_7 6 SHI~T-:'f ·:DI\1/-STAT!ON-HC?IICIP=: . ., 

·suPPLEl'IENT NARRAT-IVE: · _=_, __ . 

PROGRESS REPORT: 
i -~ 

I DET. AUTREY ASSIGNED TO CONTINUE INVESTIGATION INTO THE·ABCVE CASE CO~TACTED ~ 
ANDERSON IN FIRE AR.MS· AND ASKED _HIM IF HE COULD DO. THE BALSITIC CCMPA~:;:30;-.: -,,_:_· -~: 
0 11 TH.'r::" '"'l ,,,-. AN'D l'"!ICTO' "rHA ... , -HH"'r'i e=-;...: SUBMTT.,...~·D Hi:' STAT!:"" Ht:- ll<iil! r .. :nv AA."'"· ··- --=-·: ~ t"t. i.:.. ~-V'-' H. r 'ii..! .... I w l:.1T J. ,_. - t -L,.. ,,_ wu,,,,~._,. ••'-• =~LI .. 

GET.TO IT THIS AFTER NOON. ~ , 
I 

I CALLED WILMA AMOS AT ~OME THI$ DATE AND ASKED HE~ IF SHE UC~LD 2E AELE TO ··1 
COME: IN TODAY AND V£IW A SHO\J UP OF. THE SUSPECT WE It.AD IN JAIL. S!-lF STATED · · "'' ~' 
SHE WAS-VERY ILL AND COULDN'T cox~ IN TODAY. SHE WENT DN Te·s~Y-SME nAD A DOCTG~ 

-· A'"',, Ti...!!~1==-hlT. TQf',•. Y "1'~! .. l i ,.,, li D"''..,.. · r-t:. "Q'"='";: U~T-I' TH TC' Al=".,..,..i:>1>'•...,f>J,• -r ·,.t':":E-:-, :..,·',Fi:,. ";F 1 ·1:..- ·.·; ru...l1"'{1{,.._1, WH ·M•,_ WWWl- l'C 6 a:> n l1- }""• L- .4-.....J. · lC.n.~'(t.JU.'l• - H,...,11.C. ... · - _. W 

CALL HER LATj:R THI$ AFTERNOON A(.(D :IF SHE ~AS FELLING BE7TER WE uau:....::• COl'iE OUT -··· 
TO HER ~GUSE AND SHOW RE~ A PHOTO LINE UP. SHE 1N~!CATED-SHE WOULG~'T SE FEELIN~ . - -
WELL ENOUGH TODAY. 

-· 
I CALLED ANDER.:D::lN BAC:K IN "FIRE A~i-::.S TODP.Y AT 2:00P!'1 AND INQUIR=::i AB~UT THE· ; ,. -
'"'"·' T,....,..,.,.. "'"1.-........ H,.. ,-..,.;_"r,_D r••- P ... .1.STli'"'L' u•- "'u·;:;:--:i:r-1 ... r·, u ... ~ ,.., t·A>''"'•'"' .-"-.~.:.-.. -~~.:;:;-._=-~ A",i-,,; -,HE DH:.....LOl.Lt.. l:.~I •• a:. OIHll:.. 101:. wC. .::J .,;·1- . l:.v r;;,;,; 0 &-no'tl.J,:;) - ·~ ~··~- - •~ -

BULLET THAT WAS SUBMITTED .FROM THE COMPLS. BODY HAD ON~Y srx LAN~S AN~ GROVES.' : 
THERE FOR HE SAID IT COULDN'T BE THE WEAPD~. 

·r CHECKED GARY GRAM OUT OF THE CITY JAIL THIS DA~E AT 3:00?~ AND TGG~ HI~ BAC~ · 
bVER TO TH:-COUNTY JAIL. 

SUF?LEMEN·r ENTERED BY = 30476 

I 

-JC 
I 
.~ 
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"tW-0026 · 
. ' . . 

.. OFFENSE- CAPITAL ·MURDER ·. 
. . ·sTRE,ET LOCATION INFORMATION·'···.,, .. 0 ••• ·• 

NUl'iBER-· :· 893~ NAME-NORTH ' . · ·· · · TYPE..:.FU.Y ~·-·· .. :· · SUFFIX-·-· 
. DATE OF OFFENSE-~S/ 13/S-'I DATE·. OF SlWPLEMENT ~0S/28Jij·1 · 
COt'iPL.CS.J "1:-AST·;'LAMSERT . · FIRSi-BOB8Y· 1'tIDOLE-'GRANT ._, .. _,._.-······ 

· ·- .RECOVEREl)' .STOLEN VEHICLES INFORMAT-ION · · • 
\. . - . . . . . , . NONE ..... 

OFFICER4-J.W:ELlIS. 
. OFFICER2-~.W.OWEN 

EM?tt-0318Ba SHIFT-2 ·orv1s:rATION-HOl'!ICil:·E 
EM?U-04233:2 ·SHIFT-2-··,...-· • ~- ·""'·- . , .. 

SUPPLEMENT NARRA'T-IVEr'.··~~ .• i- ·.,.:· ·. 

. . 
-~ .. · -;:...;:- ._,. . :.: 

.. 

. , . 
.. 

:j 

. . - . . . . !-

. A A A· ..... ,..,..~:.. A A A"AA ... A A". A A A A AA AAA A A "'PROGRESS' REPORT S-28--8-f.A4-A-A.A ~11..-A.AAAA:A.A A A .... A.A .............. ,....;.....:J 
. . . . .. . . . . - . . . . . . .-""'.i 

WE, ELLIS AND OWEN iJENT TO THE: DISTRICT ·Ari·oRNEY INTAKE: OFFICE AND. D.ISCUSSED. ·THrt 
~ASE-WiTH ASST.D;A. BRIAN RAINS. CHARGES UEkE FILED~~ THE SUSPECT GARY GRAHAMJ 
@. KENNETH STO!<ES .FOn THE OFFENSE OF CAP ITAL MURDER IN· THIS -CASE~ . . 1 . . . :f 

ARRESTED AND CHARGED: CAPITAL MURDER A82N' OTCT c' OUR~ ~Aue~ 3~~~7R I _ L - - • i 1 Lr -::. w;:r~. _, 

. . . 

. }~ENN.E:Y-H STO:<ES .\! GAP..Y GRAHAM HPDtt· 337 6'82 . · ... ' -
ADDRESS.UNl<NO'-SN 

NOTE TG TRIAL ATTORNEY: THE WIFE GF TH~ CGMP;LORETTA LAMBERT.REQUESTED 
·roN ON TRIAL SETTING.SHE LI'.JES IN TUSCON ARIZ, .PH!t 6~2-8~_6-;Si!S. 

• SU?Pi..J.::t=iENT ENTERED B_Y = 31B00 

11 
.· .. -· ~ ·.J 

· .. ._,1 
. '·! 

NDT~FidAj 
·1 

.·.j 

: ! 
. :! 

---------------------~--~-~-----------~--~-~-----~-------~~-----------~--~--! 

, 

. : 

l __ ~ -- C]~IJ OF PAGE T-Wp .. -.: 

. 5 
'. ·. . ~ 

. -·: 
. i 

.... 
. . i. . . ; ..... 

! 
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NO. 335378 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § IN THE 179TH DISTRICT COURT 

vs. OF 

GARY GRAHAM, HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
aka Shaka Sankofa 
aka Kenneth Stokes 

ORDER SETTING EXECUTION 

This Court, having received the Mandate from the Court of Criminal Appeals affirming 

the Defendant's conviction in the above sty!ed and numbered cause and having received 

notice that the Court of Criminal Appeals has denied habeas relief in the def~ndant's initial 

petition for writ of habeas corpus, cause no. 335378-A, now enters the following order: 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Defendant, Gary Graham, aka Shaka Sankofa aka 

Kenneth Stokes, who has been adjudged to be guilty of Capital Murder as charged in the 

indictment and whose punishment has been assessed at Death by the verdict of the jury and 

judgment of the Court, shall be kept in custody by the Director of the Institutional Division of 

the Texas Department of Criminal Justice at Huntsville, Texas until 1li1N1 dt>7 , the _JJ. ,,~ay ... 

of VvM , 2000, upon which day, at the Institutional Division of the Texas Department of 

Criminal Justice at Huntsville, Texas, at some time after the hour of 6:00 p.m., in a room 

arranged for the purpose of execution, the said Director, acting by and through the 

executioner designated by said Director as provided by law, is hereby commanded, ordered 

and directed to carry out this sentence of death. by intravenous injection of a substance or 

substances in a lethal quantity sufficient to cause the death of the said Gary Graham, aka 

Shaka Sankofa aka Kenneth Stokes, and until the said Gary Graham, aka Shaka Sankofa aka 

Kenneth Stokes, is dead, such procedure to be determined and supervised by the said Director 

of the Institutional Division of the Texas Department of Criminal Justice. 

The Clerk of this Court shall issue and deliver to the Sheriff of Harris County, Texas a 

Death Warrant in accordance with this Order, directed to the Director of the Institutional 

Division of the Texas Department of Criminal Justice at Huntsville, Texas, commanding him, 
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~-· c> 
the said Director, to put into execution the Judgment of Death against the said Gary Graham, 

aka Shaka Sankofa aka Kenneth Stokes. The Sheriff of Harris County, Texas is hereby 

Ordered, upon receipt of said Death Warrant, to deliver said Death Warrant to the Director of 

the Institutional Division of the Texas Department of Criminal Justice, Huntsville, Texas. 

SIGNED AND ENTERED this 4 TH day of May, 2000. 
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 State of Texas 

County of Harris 

) 
) SS 
) 

In Re Gary Graham 

AFFIDAVIT OF RONALD HUBBARD 

I, Ronald Hubbard, under pain and penalty of pe!jury make the 
following affidavit: 

1. My name is Ronald Hubbard, I was born· on 4-10-64. I am 
~f lawful age to make this affidavit~ 

2. In May of 1981, I used to work at the Safeway on the 
North Freeway (I-45) and West Gulf-Bank. On May 13th, r 
was working on the checkout register that Bobby Grant 
Lambert paid for his groceries at. I was not working the 
till, I was bagging groceries. I remember Mr. Lambert 
bought some foodstuffs and a six-pack of something, it 
could have been beer or. something like beer. It was cans 
attached to each other. ~..;..;:_ 

3 • After I bagged Mr. Lambert's goods, my manager sent me on 
a buggy run. I went outside to collect the carts, we 
called them "buggies", that people left outside. I went 
outside before Mr. Lambert did. 

4. After going outside I rounded up some of the buggies. I 
pushed them along the front of the store towards the 
front door. I was heading away from Gulf-Bank. As I was 
pushing the buggies someone shouted, "Someone's been 
shot. " I ran to the front doors and saw Mr. Lambert 
heading towards me. He·was coming from the mid-part of 
the parking 1ot. I also saw a young black male running. 
He was wearing a White 'jacket with dark pants. He had 
short to medium length hair. He did not look at me so I 
could not see his face, but I noticed that he was -about 
5' 6". I am 6' l" so he was shorter than I am, I would 
say about six inches. or so shorter. He had a medium 
build. I did not see a gun, nor any money in his hands. 
He was probably about so feet away from me when. I first 
saw him. I gave the police this information. I don't 
think I could have made out his face from that distance 
at night in the parking lot, but I did notice his build. 
No one tried to follow him as he was leaving the area. 
No cars were going after.him. 

s. I went inside and told my manager that someone had been 
shot.· When I looked back I saw Mr. Lambert lying on the 
ground with someone bending . over him trying to help hiDi. 

6. The police called my house about a week after the 
shooting. They talked to my mother and father. They 
told them that they had caught a suspect, and that. I 
should come to a lineup at the police station. When I 
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 got to the lineup I went and viewed a group of young 

black men. They were all facing me at first, and then 
were made to turn around. I was unable to pick anyone 
out of that group that reminded me physically of the guy 
that shot Mr. Lambert, based on the height and build of 
the people on the stage. I told the officers that I did 
not see anyone that reminded me of the quy that· did it. -

7. The police then made me sit outside and wait while they 
showed Ms. Bernadine skillern the lineup. After they 

-brought her out, they told me I could leave. I think 
that I heard them tell Ms. Skillern that she had qot the 
one they thought it was. 

a. I was never contacted by anyone with reference to this 
case since then. I never met or talked with anyone 
associated with the defense of Gary Graham, until.I was 
contacted las.t month. The prosecution did not ask me to 
come to court. I have never been contacted by Ron Mock, 
Chester Thornton, nor Mer-¥· West. · ~ .. ;_. 

I have read this affidavit and it is true and correct to 
best of my knowledge. 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN before me the undersigned authority on this 
1if'li day of April, 1993. 

No~1~$1.~% 
~ ·~··'" Ato;~... ~ ~ .... "' -~,... ~ 

My commission.::::-~ · ~· ... "·~ ~ .... . . -.... . . -:; : 0: = - . ~ . -
~ \ ~... '~ j ~ 
~ •';f <!"· ~ 
~ .... ~ .... ;: 
~ .... ..·· s: z ........ -~ ..._, 
~ ....... ~· ~~ ...... ,,,/. ' 4-2. ... ,,,,, ..... 

1111111111m•'''' 

: 



This document is housed in the Capital Punishment Clemency Petitions (APAP-214) collection in the M.E. Grenander 
Department of Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University at Albany, SUNY. 
 
 
 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT 
USING BLACK BALL POINT 
PEN. MAKE SURE ALL 
COPIES LEGIBLE. 

NAME: __ Q_ ,£{'~:7' 

r-
""~FEN DANT DESCRIPTORS 

FIRST MIDDLE 

. -
~LIA-~ NA-E:(f1;c.LA<:·i ·n~.;;)p.'{,l~ .r;d.AL,,,,.,_ {--_.fit: cJiAcJ t). ~.(1:.-3,J 

~1 Ill/\ a r:. '.,: ds-l o I- 2 2-(..1 · Tl. 
RACE: N sEx: . ft'I DOB= r.)" ·>, J- 1 BIRTH sTATE: ______________ _ 

BUILD: S (C?_t1 

HEIGHT: -~-~~-~WEIGHT: ~/___,,.f_o_--<:.EY ES: b /2_ 0 HA IR: -~-l_k. __ SKI N: <J ~ ,-z. · 
MARITAL STATUS: -------U· S. CITIZEN: ________ It PRIOR CONV: --------------

STREET ADDRESS: _(,,{_>-1_f;_·,~1"_::>_...)_,J ____________ AD DRESS TYPE: ------,---0--,..,-,-,,,.-,.--,-~~-----
(BUS/RES/HANGOUT) 

CITY: ----------------------STATE:--------------------~ 

PHONE NO.: -------------OCCUPATION: __________ ST: ______ ZIP:------

FBI It: ___________ DPSll: ___________ soc. SEC. It: i)'1-39-if.J ..... O SCARS:-----

DRIVER LICENSE STATE: ---------D.L.11: ___________ S.0.lt: --------------

COPY FOR WARRANT/COMMITMENT 
(TO BE A TT ACHED} 
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State of Texas 

county of Harris 

) 
) SS 
) 

:.,. 
In Re Gary Graham 

AFFIDAVIT OF SHERIAN ETUK 

I, Sherian Etuk, under pain and penalty of perjury swear that 
the following information is true: 

1. My name is Sherian Etuk and I am of lawful age to make 
this affidavit. I am currently employed as a case work 
assistant with the Child Protective Services. 

2. I am not related to Gary Graham.or anyone else associated 
with his case. 

3. In May of 1981, I used to work at the Safeway store 
located at West Gulfbank and I-45. I had worked there 
for about a year. I had worked with Safeway from 1977 to 
1982. I was a checker. Because I was fast I often 
worked the register on the express lane. On May 13th, 
1981, I was working the express lane. That was the night 
that someone got shot in the parking lot then made his 
way back to the doorway of the store where he died. 

4. I did not expect the shooting and it took me by surprise. 
I was helping an older lady. I think she had more 
groceries than she was supposed to have for the express 
lane but I helped her anyway. I was fast enough that it 
would not have made much difference to other people in 
line. Anyway, after I finished checking her groceries 
and told her what the bill was she pulled out a purse and 
began to start counting pennies. I guess I became a 
little frustrated at this and turned and looked out the 
window. When I looked out the window I saw a black man 
dressed really sharply standing by one of the concrete 
columns outside at the front of the store. He was right 
up against the window, and appeared to be leaning 
slightly. I looked at him for quite a while, more than 
a few seconds. He was looking back in my direction and 
so I saw him clearly. 

5. A few moments later I looked out the window again and the 
young man was in the center of the lot. He had shot the 
white guy. I did not see all that happened in the lot, 
and I don't remember seeing the two men scuffling before 
the shot. 

6 . After shooting the white guy the black guy turned and 
walked out of the parking lot. He was extremely cool. 
He kinda checked his shoulders to make sure that he was 
looking right before he began walking out of the parking 
lot. I did not see anyone trying to follow him. 
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 7. The man who was shot walked back to the store where he 

fell in the doorway. He fell down and people started 
saying he had a heart attack. I told them no, he had 
been shot. It was kind of unreal in there, it took a few 
moments before anyone went over to him, and it looked 
like people were continuing with business as usual. Some 
people actually stepped over the poor guy as he was 
laying there. 

8. It took the police a while to arrive and when they did 
come I think that there was a dispute over jurisdiction 
between HPD and Harris County Sheriff's department over 
whose case it was. The police took control. People were 
still just entering and leaving the store. They did not 
take the names and addresses of everyone in the store, 
nor try to talk to everyone. 

9. The body had a lot of money on it. I think the police 
ended up with about $6,000. I talked to the police that 
night and at a later date signed a written statement. 

10. The guy who did the shooting was real clean. I mean he 
was just meticulous in appearance. He had on a white 
blazer type jacket and black pants. I could not see his 
shoes, but he was clean shaven and had real short hair. 
His face was extremely narrow. Just thin from top to 
bottom. It was not oval shaped. More like oblong. I am 
six feet tall and when I first saw him I could see the 
top of his head. His build reminded me of my ex-husband. 
My ex-husband was 5' 3 11 and weighed somewhere around 130 
lbs soaking wet. I'm not sure of the guys exact height, 
but he was not tall. He was not taller than 5' 6" and had 
a real slim build too. 

11. I have been shown four photographs of Gary Graham, that 
I have signed, and they accompany this affidavit. One 
arrest photo, two photos where Gary is in a line-up with 
other guys, and one photo where he's dressed nice. None 
of these photos depict the guy who shot the man out in 
the parking lot that night. The guy who did it had a 
thinner face, and smaller build. 

12. I have also been shown a composite photo drawn by Ms. 
Skillern. I have also signed it. The face in the 
composite is close, but its shape is wrong. It is too 
wide at the top. 

13. After the police showed me the set of photographs I never 
heard anything about this case again until this past 
week. No one associated with Ga~y Graham's defense at 
trial ever· came to see me or ask me any questions. I had 
heard about the Gary ·Graham case, but had not been 
following it. I did not even know that this was the same 
case. 
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14 . I was so scared by the shooting that I asked to be 
transferred to another store. Since I'm so tall I 
thought that the shooter would easily be able to 
recognize me if he wanted to. 

I have read and had read to me 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN before me 
-1.t!ih day of July, 1993. 

c/)~wzu) lfrk~ 
My commission expires: 

the undersigned authority on this 
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 DECLA}1ATION OF ELIZABETH F• J&PTOS 

Elizabeth F. Loftus declares the following under penalty of 

perjury: 

l.. I am a professor of psychology at the University of 

Washington. My office address is Department of Psychology, 

University of Washington, Seattle, Washington 98195. 

2. I have a Ph.D. in psychology from Stanford University, and 

I specialize in the field of cognitive psychology. Since 

approximately l.972, I have devoted a considerable portion of my 

research and writing to the examination of eyewitness observation 

and testimony. I have written several books on this subject, 

including .Loftus, Eyewitness Testimohy (1979), and r have also co­

edited a book, Wells and Loftus, Eyewitness Testimony: 

Psychological Perspectives (1984). 

3. Because of my special area of study; I have been asked by 

counsel for Gary Graham to examine the eyewitness observations and 

testimony in connection with the crime for which he was convicted 

and sentenced to death in the state of Texas in 1981. The results 

of my examination are reported in this declaration. 

4. My examination is based on a review of the following 

materials: Police Report (Lambert murder): statement of Bernadine 

Skillern; composite drawing by Bernaaine Skillern; statement of 

Daniel Grady; statement of Wilma Amos; crime scene photos; photo 

spreads (#1 and #2); lineup report and lineup photos; crime scene 

reconstructioI). report; affidavits of Ronald Hubba:rd, Wilma Amos, 

Malcolm Stephens, Lorna Stephens, Leodis Wilkerson, and Sherian 
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Etuk; transcript of testimony :from hearing to suppress 

identification; transcripts of the trial testimony of Wilma Amos, 

Daniel Grady, Meschell Gilliam, and S. Wilson; and report of 

Curtis Wills, Ph.D., evaluating eyewitness testimony. 

5. The crime that is the subject of eyewitness testimony can 

be described briefly. At approxi:mately 9:30 p.m. on May 13, 1981, 

Bobby Grant Lambert, purchased about $20 worth of items at the 

Safeway store at 8935 North Freeway in P.ouston. · He paid with a 

$100 bill and received change. As Mr. Lambert walked across the 

lot to his car, a man approached him from behind, and after a brief 

confrontation, shot Mr. LaI!lbert and fled. Lambert bad sixty $100 

bills on his person. The $70 plus in change from his purchase was 

not found. At least eight people witnessed the shooting and/or saw 

the gunman as he fled from the scene. All of the eyewitnesses 

agreed that the gunman was a young black man wearing a white jacket 

and dark pants. The differences and similarities of their 

additional reported observations are the subject of my report. 

6. ·At the outset, I must note that this is an extremely 

unusual case. There are numerous eyewitnesses -- eight that are 

known -- yet only one of the eight, aernadine Skillern, identified 

Mr. Graham as the gunman. In one way or another, all seven of the 

other eyewitnesses excluded Graham. six -- Wilma Amos, Ronald 

Hubbard, Leodis Wilkerson, Sherian Etuk, Malcolm Stephens, and 

Lorna Stephens -- estimated the height of the gunman as 5'5" -

5'6", and Graham was 5'9 11 at the time. The seventh, Daniel Grady, 

was apparently shown a photo spread and/or lineup that included Mr. 

2 
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Graham and did not identify him. Wilma Amos and Ronald Hubbard 

were also shown photo spreads and/or lineups that included Graham 

and did not identify him. Wilma Amos1 Leodis Wilkerson, Sherian 

Etuk, Malcolm Stephens, and Lorna Stephens now say positively that 

Graham is not the gunman. 

7. The sheer nmnber of people who exclude Mr. Graham compel 

one to take a closer look both at their opportunities to observe 

and acquire information about the gunman and at the process by 

which Bernadine Skillern identified Graham as the gunman. on 

examination, there is ample reason for concern about the process 

that led to Ms. Skillern's identification. 

8. Any analysis of eyewitness identification must begin with 

the recognition that the process of eyewitness identification can 

produce unreliable memories. There are three distinct cognitive 

functions involved in eyewitness identification: the acquisition of 

information, the retention of the information, and the retrieval of 

the information. Each of these functions can be influenced by a 

variety of factors that distort the accuracy of what is perceived 

and remembered. Accordingly, the analysis of a particular 

eyewitness identification must account for as many of these factors 

as possible. With this in mind, one needs to identify the factors 

in operation during the course of the eyewitness observations of 

the Lambert murder and the processes by which witnesses later tried 

to identify the gunman. 

9. Two sets of factors warrant comment with respect to the 

seven eyewitnesses who did not identify Mr. Graham. The first has 

3 
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to do with the opportunities these witnesses had to acquire 

information about the gunman. The second has to do with the 

estimates of the gunman's height. 

(a) When infonnation is acquired, we know that the 

acquisition is more accurate if it is taken in over a longer period 

of time and through multiple exposures. Even if there is only a 

single exposure, the acquisition of information is more accurate if 

the exposure i·s relatively stress-free. In this regard, 

observations during a violent crime, particularly when a gun is 

involved, are often less accurate than observations during a non­

violent event. 

(b) Of the eight witnesses who saw the events, six of 

those who did not identify Graham as the gunman -- Alllos, Hubbard, 

=Etuk, Wilkerson, and Malcolm and Lorna Stephens had the 

opportunity to observe the gunman in a non-violent situation. 

Amos saw him three times in the store, and Hubbard and Etuk saw him 

once outside the store before the crime occurred. Mr, and Ms. 

Stephens saw him when he ran in front of their car. At the time 

they di~ not know what had happened, ·so their observations were not 

distorted by the violence of the situation. Mr. Stephens also 

reports seeing the gunman on several occasions subsequent to the 

crime under non-stressful conditions. Finally, Leodis Wilkerson 

reported to the police that he had seen the gunman in his 

neighborhood both before and after the crime. 

( c) Despite the opportunities these witnesses had to 

observe the gunman under non-violent or non-stressful conditions, 

4 
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.. , 
the information that some of them acquired may have been distorted 

by other factors. Though A.mos, Hubbard, and Etuk saw the gunman in 

non-stressful circumstances before the crime, they subsequently saw 

him in violent, s'Cressful circumstances. On occasion, the 

observations such witnesses make during the violent episode 

supplant the earlier observations and are subject to the same 

inaccuracies associated with any observation in violent 

circ\lll\!ltances. Though not made under the extreme stress of 

witnessing a murder with a gun, Mr and Ms. Stephens' observations 

on the night of the crime were nevertheless made under stress, 

since they nearly hit the man they observed. 

(d) Even if some of the non-identifying eyewitnesses' 

observations made outside the stress of the crime were compromised, 

collectively these witnesses still had a much better opportunity to 

observe the gunman than Ms. Skillern did. Ms. Skillern' s 

observations were made entirely on the basis of a violent event, 

where a gun was involved, and where her children might have been at 

risk. Ir her account of following the gunman ·as he left the 

parking .lot is credited, she observed the gurunan's face twice, for 

o~ly a brief period each time. Both observations were made during 

the course of the same violent, stressful event. 

(e) With respect to the eyewitnesses' estimates of the 

gunman's height, one factor is quite significant. Estimates of 

height are usually more accurate when they are made in reference to 

something or someone whose height is known. Two of the six 

witnesses who estimated the gunman's height at 5'5" - 5'6" made 

5 
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their estimates in reference to something else. Ms. A?llos observed 

the gunman face-to-face only a few feet away. She was 5'2 1/2" and 

noted tha_t she and the gunman looked at each other nearly eye to 

eye. Mr. Wilkerson noted that the gunman was shorter than Mr. 

Lambert, and the medical examiner testified that Lambert was 5'6". 

By contrast, Ms. Skillern estimated the gunman's height as 5'9" -

5'10 11 • As far as the record reveals, however, her estilllate was not 

made in reference to something of known or ascertainable height. 

10. In the face of seven other eyewitnesses who did not 

identify Mr. Graham, all but one of whom says that the gunman was 

considerably shorter than Mr. Graham, the identification of Mr. 

Graham by Bernadine Skillern compels close scrutiny of the process 

that led to her identification. That process is one that created 

a considerable risk of mistaken identification. 

(a) Over the two week period following the crime, Ms. 

Skillern was shown two photo spreads, containing a total of ten 

photographs. Only on~ of those photographs, in the second photo 

spread, met the two basic facial features of the gunman described 

by Skillern, i.e., no facial hair and short-cropped head hair --

the photograph of Gary Graham. Even if Graham's photograph did not 

match her image of the gunman, Skillern would have been drawn to it 

for this reason. In addition, Skillern appears to have been 

strongly motivated to help the police. 1 A person so motivated 

1 Whether Ms. Skillern followed the gunman through the parking 
lot or not, her account of doing so reflects a strong motivation to 
help the police. Most people who witness a crime are motivated to 
some degree to be of assistance to the police. Ms. Skillern 
appears to be highly mo-t;ivated. 

6 
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!, 
will often pick out the person in a photo array who collles the 

closest to their recollection even if the person does not match 

their recollection. 

(b) That appears to be what happened here. Skillern Vias 

drawn to Graham's photograph even though the person depicted there 

did not match her recollection of the gunman. 

police, 

According to the 

(Ms. Skillern] said that the photo of ·Gary Gram [sic] 
looked like the suspect she saw on the night of the 
offense except the complexion of the suspect she saw was 
darker and his face was thinner. She saia she could not 
say that the lllan in the photo was the suspect from the 
photo. 

Police Report, at 33. 

(c) Having been drawn to Graham through the photo 

spread, Skillern may have identified him when she saw him in the 

lineup the next day even if he was not the gunman. Graham looked 

enough like the gunman to have attracted Skillern's attention in 

the photo spread. In addition, he was the only person who appeared 

both in the photo spreads and in the lineup. ln these 

circumstances, there is an enhanced likelihood that a witness will 

identify the person in the lineup whom she has seen in the photo 

spread, whether or not the person is actually the one whose crime 

she witnessed. This occurs because the witness goes to the lineup, 

and the person whose photograph was seen before looks familiar. 

This familiarity may be mistakenly related back to the crime rather 

than back to the photograph where it may properly belong. rt is 

well-documented that photo spreads can bias lineup identifications 

in.precisely this way. 

7 
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(d) Skillern clearly recognized, by her statements to 

the police following the lineup identification, that she had seen 

Graham's picture previously in the photo spread. As noted in the 

police report, 

[W)hile the witness Skillern was being driven to her hollle 
after the showup by Owen, she told Owen that she 
recognized the suspect she picked as being in the photo 
showup she view[ed] the previous night. 

Police Report, at 35. There is no way.to determine whether the 

identification of Graham was based on the photograph or on 

Skillern's memory of the gunman. However, the risk is substantial 

that it was based solely on the photograph. 

11. One other feature of Ms. Skillern' s identification 

process must be noted. At least one person has reported that the 

police told Skillern after her identification that she picked out 

the person who was their pri:me suspect. If this occurred, 

Skillern's confidence in her identification may have been 

artificially inflated. She would likely have felt that she "knew 

it all along," a feeling that shrouds an identification in 

tremendous confidence even if it is mistaken~ For this reason, Ms. 

Skillern's expressed confidence in the identification should be 

viewed cautiously. rn general, there is little correlation between 

the confidence expressed in an identification and the accuracy of 

the identification. When a person's confidence has been 

artificially enhanced, this is manifestly the case. 

12. Within a few hours of the murder of Mr. Lambert, 

Bernadine Skillern worked with a police artist to create a 

composite drawing of the gunman. Not surprisingly, information 

8 
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that is remembered closer to an event is more likely to be accurate 

than information remembered later. Thus, the composite may reflect 

Ms. Skillern's most accurate recollection of the gunman. Several 

other eyewitnesses Hubbard, Wilkerson, Etuk, and Malcolm 

Stephens -- have said that the composite fairly resembled the 

gunman, confirming to some extent that the composite was an 

accurate accounting of the gunman's appearance. However, they and 

the other eyewitnesses have also been clear that Gary Graham was 

not the qunma.n. tn these circumstances, where Ms. Skillern is the 

only one of eight eyewitnesses to identify Mr. Graham, serious 

concerns are presented about her identification. The photo spread 

clearly could have biased her lineup identification. Given other 

witnesses' views about the composite, it may well be that when Ms. 

Skillern identified Graham she was identifying the person she saw 

in the photograph the day before, not the person she saw murder Mr. 

Lambert, whose likeness is reflected in the composite. 

9 
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Dear Governor Richards: April 11, 1993 

My name is Loretta Lambert. I was married to Bobby Grant 
Lambert at the time of his death in May, 1981. Gary Graham was 
convicted of the murder of my husband and sentenced to death. It 
is my understanding that he is scheduled to be executed on April 
29th 1993. 

It has been brought to my attention that there is evidence 
that creates a possibility of reasonable doubt as to whether or not 
Gary Graham did in fact commit this crime. I do not want the 
execution of a possibly innocent man on my conscience. I do not 
believe in capital punishment. 

I am therefore writing this letter to request that you, 
Governor Richards commute Mr. Graham's sentence of death to life. 
In the alternative, please stay Mr. Graham's execution and provide 
him with an opportunity to fully present his evidence in the 
appropriate forum. 

I do not want to live with the possibility that the state 
executed an innocent man. The death of my husband was a tragedy; 
the execution of Gary Graham, who very well may be innocent, would 
be a travesty. Please do not allow the State to execute Mr. Graham 
on April 29, 1993. Thank You. 

Sincerely, . 

~/&~-~-----~;??)~ 
, ____ - ..... · 

Loretta Lambert 
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ZIMMERMANN & LA.VINE, P. c. 

Mr: Gerald Garrett 

ATTORNEYS AT l.AW 

770 SOUTH POST OAK LANE, SUITE 1520 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77056 

713-552-0300 

FAX 713-552-0746 

June 1, 2000 

Member, Texas Board of Pardons & Paroles 
420 Sou th Main 
San Antonio, Texas 78204 

Dear Mr. Garrett, 

We write to request an interview at your convenience to discuss clemency for Gary ~ 
Graham, who has an execution date of June 22, 2000. Today in Austin, we filed our formal 
Petition for a Recommendation of a Reprieve of Execution and Pardon, or Alternatively, 
a Conditional Pardon or Commutation of a Death Sentence. We understand you will 
receive your cqpy and other materials early next week. 

We know that you are not required to meet with us, but we urge you to exercise 
your discretion to do so because we truly believe this is a case of an innocent man about 
to be executed for a crime he did not commit. 

We can come to anywhere you suggest. We request no more than an hour of your 
time. We can meet individually with you, or jointly with the other members in your area. 
We believe this is even more important today because yesterday Governor Bush assured 
the nation that if there is any doubt about a person's guilt in a death penalty case, other 
evidence should be reviewed. 

There are two eyewitnesses who clear Gary Graham, but have never been heard in 
court. There is no evidence whatsoever to corroborate the mistaken identification by the 
single identifying witness who did testify. This case is a good example of why the Bible 
says, "But no one shall be put to death on the testimony of only one witness." Numbers 
35:30 and Deuteronomy 17:6. 

Can you give us an hour so that you can be completely comfortable with whatever 
your recommendation is to the Governor? 

Sincerely, 

\ltoUorJ~~ 
· Richard H. Burr t' 
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JACK B. ZIMMERMANN 
BOARD C!!:HTil"IED 

CRIMINAL LAW 

l'lATlONAL BOARD OP TRIAL ADVOCACY St 

TEXAS BOARD OP Ll!:OAL SPECIALIZATION 

Mr. Gerald Garrett 

ZIMMERMANN & LA.VINE, P. c. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

770 SOUTH POST OAK LANE, SUITE 620 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77056 

713-552-0300 

FAX 713-5S2·0746 

June 7, 2000 

Member, Texas Board of Pardons & Paroles 
420 Sou th Main 
San Antonio, Texas 78204 

Dear Mr. Garrett, 

We have provided you a videotape that we urge you to view before you reach your decision 
on a recommendation to Governor Bush. It begins with a presentation from Jack B. Zimmermann, 
outlining our position on clemency in less than 15 minutes. Please watch this portion if you have 
time for nothing else. 

Following the.initial presentation are two recently videotaped interviews of the two store 
employees who viewed the shooter in this case. As we explain in the clemency petition, they both 
exclude Gary Graham as the shooter. We have provided a videotaped interview with them in 
addition to their affidavits which are appended to the petition, because we think the taped 
interviews will help you in evaluating their credibility. We ask that you watch them both and reach 
your own conclusions as to their credibility. As we noted, Ms. Etuk has been an employee of Harris 
County for over 10 years, and Mr. Hubbard is a long-time Postal Service employee. The interviews 
last 26 minutes and 23 minutes. 

In sum, if you can give us an hour, we believe it will make a difference. Please know that 
we made this videotape ourselves - we.are working without a fee at this point - so please listen 
to the content and do not be influenced because it is homemade. 

Since the comparison of the composite drawing of the shooter with the booking photograph 
of Gary Graham is referred to in the opening 15 minutes, a copy is enclosed so you can see it better. 
We also have appended this comparison document to the petition, but we think it is so important 
that we wanted it to be at your fingertips. In addition, enclosed is a scene diagram so you can 
follow the description by the witnesses. 

-~------ ____ Jf tl:iE?re is anY question you have, please remember that we would be very grateful to appear 
· before you in person to address any concern you may have about what we have presented. 

Sincerely, 
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Ricla.ard R. Bvr 
dick@burrandweJch.corn 

Mandy Welch 
mandy@b11rrandwelcb.com 

BURR&WELCH 
Attomeys at Law 

1630 Castle Colll't, Suite A 
Houston, Texas 77006 

June 17, 2000 

TO: Charles A. Shipman, MCiftber, Texas Board of Pardons and Paroles 

FROM: Richard BUIT and Jack Zimmermann. Counsel for Gary Graham 

(713) 523-2299 
fax (713) 523-3833 

RE: Matters discussed with Chairman Gerald Garrett and General Co\lllsel Laura McElroy on 
June 16, 2000, concerning the Gary Graham case 

Co-comisel Jack Zimmermann and I met with Board Chairman Gerald Gaxrett and 
General Counsel Laura McElroy on June 16, 2000 to discuss the Gary Graham case. Mr. Garrett 
asked that we prepare a memorandum concerning the matters discussed during the meeting so 
that all Board members migb! have the benefit of our discussion. 

After going over a brief synopsis of the relevant facts in Mr. Graham's case, Mr. 
Zimmermann focused on why we believe that the two eyewir.nesses who did not testify at Mr. 
Graham's trial - Sherian Etuk and Ron Hubbard- have more reliable observatiops about the 
shooter than the only eyewitness who identified Mr. Graham, Bernadine Skillern. 

In arguing that the observations of Ms. Etuk and Mr. Hubbard are more reliable th.an the 
observations of Ms. Skillern, we do not in any way impugn Ms. Skill em's credibility. She is 
credible -that is, she is telling the. truth as she knows it - just as Ms. Etuk and Mr. Hubbard are 
credible. However. her account is not as reliable - not as accurate in describing who the shooter 
was - as the accounts of Ms. Etuk and Mr. Hubbard. 

The circumstances under which Ms. Skillern observed the shooter were quite different 
from the circumstances under which Ms. Etuk and Mr. Hubbard observed the shooter. These 
circumstances explain why the observations of Ms. Etuk. and Mr. Hubbard are more reliable than 
Jhe.observations of Ms .. Skillern. · 

> Ms. Skillern saw the man in the white coat, by her estimate, fox- a total of a minute 
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or a minute-and-one-half - the time that elapsed from the moment Ms. Skillern first saw the 
shooter approach Mr. Lambert, to the end of the incident, when the shooter disappeared into the 
night During this time. she had only two brief glimpses of the front of the shooter's face - once 
for "a split second'' when she honked her horn to try to prevent the shooting and the shooter 
glanced at her, and again, for "two or three seconds," when the shooter was fleeing and she was 
following him in her car through the parking lot and he hesitated and glanced at her.1 During all 
the rest of the time the incident took place, Ms. Skillern had a view of the side of the shoot.er' s 
face or the back of his head. 

> By contrast, Sherian Etuk saw the front of the face of the man in the 
white coat over a twenty-to-thirty minute period preceding the 
shooting. Ron Hubbard, on the other hand, saw the face of the man in 
the white coat as he approached him on foot, then looked at him to 
speak, and then again as he walked past him. 

>- The lighting conditions in the parking lot where Ms. Skillern observed the shooter 
were marginal. The shooting took place after 9:00 pm, and the lot was dark, illmninated only by 
a few liibts. 

> By contrast, Ms. Etuk and Mr. Hubbard both saw the shooter in the 
· same place - under the well-lighted overhang immediately in ftont of 
the grocery store. 

> Ms. Skillem's initial observation of the front of the shooter's face was at.a 
distance of 30-40 feet through the windshield of her parked car. Ms. Skillern' s second 
observation of the front of the shooter's face was closer - about a car length away- but she was 
driving and the child who was in the car with her was screaming. 

> By contrast, Ms. Etuk's observation of the shooter's face occurred 
about 10-15 feet away through the window glass of the store. Mr. 
Hubbard, on the other hand, walked within one or two ful of the 
shooter and saw hitn unobstruc.ted,face-to-face as he spoke to the 
shooter. 

> Because of what she was seeing, the entire time that Ms. Skillern saw the shooter, 
she was experiencing the trauma of the shooting incident and was under very intense stress. 

> By contrast, Ms. Etuk and Mr. Hubbard both observed the shooter 
without any str~sors - no traum~ no negative emotions, no fear of a 

1These time estimates are found in Ms. Skillem's trial testimony. See Volume XV, at 
331, 389. 
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gun or of being shot, no screaming child in the car. 

> Ms. Skillern estimated the shooter's height at between 5" 10" and 6'. However, 
she has never expressed a known measure against which she estimated the shooter's height. She 
did not, for example, compare the shooter's height to Mr. Lambert's height, nor did she compare 
his height to anyone she knew. 

> By contrast, Ms. Etuk 2auged her estimate of the shooter's height by 
comparison to her husband, who was 5'3 ". She said that the shooter 
was about the height of her husband because she could see the crown 
of his head in the way she could see the crown of her husband's head. 
Similarly, Mr. Hubbard estimated the shooter's height to be about the 
same as his mother's height, which was 5'4". Mr. Hubbard developed 
this illlpression when he walked right by the shooter and looked at 

him. The shooters height was similar to his mother'.s.2 

> Finally, Ms. Skillern was subject.eel to a suggestive identification process. When 
she was shown a photo array that included :Mr. Graham's photo, she was drawn to Mr. Graham's 
photo because it was the only photo of an individual with short hair and no facial hair. No one 
else depicted.in the photo array had these characteristics, which were the characteristics Ms. 
Skillern. and all the other eye'Witnesses who saw the shooter's face agreed on. Even then, 
however, Ms. Skillern noted that she could not say that Mr. Graham was the shooter because the 
"complexion of the suspect she saw was darker and his face was thinner." Houston Police 
Department Offense Re~ at page 33 (Appendix 3 to the clemency petition). The day after she 
saw the photo array, Ms. Skillern saw a lineup which included Mr. Graham but no one else from 
the photo array. She identified him as the shooter and noted to a police officer that she recalled 
seeing his photograph the day before. This process of identification makes it very likely that Ms. 
Skillern identified Mr. Graham because she was familiar with him from the photo array, not 
because she saw him shoot Bobby Lambert. 

> Neither Ms. Etuk nor Mr. Hubbard was subject to a suggestive 
identification pro«ss which could have distorted their memories of 
the shooter.3 

2We also noted for Mr. Garret and Ms. McElroy that the other eyewitnesses who have 
given height estimates of the shooter to present counsel for Mr. Graham, and who made their 
estimates in relation to their own height or Mr. Lambert's height- Wilma Amos and Leodis 
Wilkerson - also estimated that the shooter was shorter than Mr. Lamben, who was, according to 
the autopsy, 5'6". " 

3The accuracy of Ms. Etuk's and Mr. Hubbard's accounts is further confinned by the 
additional evidence of Mr. Graham's innocence - that his .22 caliber pistol ·did not fire and could 

3 
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As we have argued in the clemency petition, the reason Mr. Graham was deprived of a 
fair trial is that none of the evidence conccming the observations of Ms. Etuk and Mr. Hubbard, 
and~ of the evidence showing the suggestiveness of the identification process used with Ms. 
Skillern and the distortion of her memory that may very well have been caused by that process, 
was presented to the jwy. The fault for this lay with Ron Mock and Chester Thornton, Mr­
Oraham' s two inexperienced appointed trial counsel. They never undertook any investigation of 
these facts and did not present any of this information to the jury. With.out investigation, lawyers 
cannot represent their clients effectively in criminal cases. Without investigation, they cannot 
make reasonable and reliable strategy decisions in defending their clients_ 

The evidence of innocence that we have put forward is not "new" evidence. It was there 
for the finding if trial counsel had investigated the leads they saw in the police report. It was 
there for the finding in connection with the first state and federal writ proceedings (from 1984 -
1993) if Mr. Graham's then-counsel, Doug O'Brien, had thought to ac:Cess to the police report 
and conducted some investigation-. That no one representing Mr. Graham until later in 1993 -
present counsel - undertook any investigation before 1993 should not be held against Mr. 
Graham. He has always insisted that he was innocent of the killing of Bobby Lambert, while 
admitting his guilt of many other, non-capital offenses. That no lawyer undertook any 
investigation of the eyewitnesses until 1993 is not his fault 

Following discussion of these matters, we then focused on the lack of any fair coun 
consideration of the evidence of Mr. Graham's innocence. We reminded Mr. Gmett and Ms. 
McElroy that there has never been an evidentiary proceeding in coun where a judge (1) heard the 
testimony of Sherian Etuk and Ron Hubbard under oath and (2) considered the testimony of 
Bernadine Skillern anew in light of the suggestive identification she was taken through. Since 
April 20, 1993, we as counsel for Mr. Graham have been asking for such an evidentiary hearing, 
but no coun has been willing to hold a hearing. The number of judicial proceedings we have 
gone through in that effort has been characterized by the state as evidence that Mr. Graham has 
gotten full and fair review of bis claims of actual innocence and the denial of a fair trial. That is 
a complete distortion. We have gone to numerous courts to try to persuade those courts to order 
a hearing, but none has been willing to do so. In essence, their reason for refusing to hold an 
evidentiary hearing has been that tlre evidence of innocence should have been discovered and 
presented in the fust writ proceedings, and that it was too late in 1993 or thereafter for the couns 
to hold a hearing. 

We concluded our discussion with Mr. Garrett and Ms. McElroy by explaining what we 
envisioned by our request in :Mr. Graham's clemency petition for a "hearing_,, While we request 
that the Board recommend a pardon, conditional pardon, or at least commutation of sentence, we 
recognize that the Board may not think that it is in a position to grant clemency until it holds a 
hearing within which to consider the relevant facts. The Board is empowered to hold hearings in 

not have fired the .22 caliber bullet that killed Mr. Lambert. 

4 
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connection with requests for reprieve or commutation of sentence. See Rules 143 .43 (f)(3) and 
143.57(g)(3). Unless the Board is inclined to grant clemency at this time, we ask that the Board 
do what the courts should have done but have failed to do: Require that a hearing be held before 
it or a hearing officer in accord with Rules 147.2 et seq. and decide after that hearing whether 
Mr. Graham should be granted clemency. The testimony at the hearing should include, at a 
minimum, the testimony of Bernadine Skillern, the police officers who had contact with her and 
investigated the case, J.W. Ellis and W.W. Owen, Sherian Etuk, Ron Hubbard, and eyewitness 
identification expert. Elizabeth Loftus. 

If the Board has any doubt about whether Mr. Graham's case deserves an evidentiary 
hearing, we ask that the Board at least hold a hearing to consider oral arguments from counsel for 
Mr. Graham and counsel for the State as to whether there should be a bearing. 

We urged Mr. Garrett, and we now urge all the members of the Board, not to let the 
execution of Mr. Graham take place without at least these minimal steps being taken to assure 
yourselves that you arc not permitting the execution of a person whose guilt is in real doubt. 

At the conclusion of our meeting. we submitted three additional items for the Board's 
consideration. We submitted affidavits from two ofMr. Graham's trial jurors, who reviewed the 
same videotape of the interviews with Ms. Etuk. and Mr. Hubbard that we provided to the Board. 
After reviewing those tapes, both iurors concluded that they would have voted to acquit Mr. 
crra11am had these witpesses testified. 

The third item was a seven-minute videotape of a statement by a woman from North 
Carolina, Jennifer Thompson, who spoke in Houston on June 12, 2000, about her own experience 
as an eyewitness as a rape victim seventeen years ago. Ms. Thompson explained that she 
concentrated during the entire time her assailant was in her presence - nearly an hour - on 
remembering every feature of his face and his body. She then recounted a process of 
identification that was similar to Ms. Skillern• s. She helped construct a. composite of the 
assailant's face, she viewed photo arrays, and she viewed a lineup in which she identified her 
assailant. She was absolutely certain that the man she identified was the man who raped her, and 
her identification of him convicted1rim and sent him to prison for life. She th.en recounted that, 
afttt eleven years, another man bragged: about raping her. This was a man who was in the lineup 
she viewed, in which she identified the other man as the person who raped her. This new suspect 
was then subjected to DNA testing, and the testing determined conclusively that he, not the man 
she had identified, was the man who had raped her. She explains that her story is a chilling 
lesson about how eyewitnesses can and do make mistakes and urges you and the Governor to 
take extra care in examining the case of Mr. Graham so that the same mistake is not made with 
respect to him. 
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Riclaard B. Bvr 
MaadyWelcb 

TO: Jack Zimmermann 

DATE: June 17, 2000 

BURR&WELCH 
Attorneys at Law 

1630 Castle Court, Suite A 
Houston, Texas 77006 

PACSIMILE TRANSMISSION 

FAX NO.: 713-552-0746 

VOICB NO.: 713-552-0300 

NO. OF PA~ES: 24 (including cover sheet) 

PROM: Dick Burr 

( 

(713) 523-2299 
&x (713) 523-3833 

NESSAGE1 Here is an example of what was sent to each office of 
the BPP today. Each memo was personalized to the members of that 
office. 

* * * * * * * • • • 
Thia facsimile contains privlleged and confidential lnfonnatlon intended only for the use Of the 
individual or entity named above. If~ reader of the facsimile is not the intended recipient or the 
employee or agent ,..pos .. ibfe for delivering It to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 1hat 
any diasemlnaUon or copying· of this facsimil•S. ~prohibited. If you have received thiS facsimile 
In error, plNH. lmrn.dfalfy notify us by telephone and 1'9tum th• orfglnat tacstmlle to us at the above 
add,_. by U.S. mall Thank you. 
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JACK B. ZIMMERMANN 
BOARJ) CERTll'IED 

CRIMINAL LAW 

N.A.TION.A.L BO.A.RD OP TllL\L ADVOCACY a. 
TEXAS BO.A.RD OP LEGAL SPECIALIZ.A.l'ION 

ZIMMERMANN & LAVINE, P. c. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

770 SOUTH POST OAK LANE, SUITE 620 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 770S6 

713-S52-0300 

FAX 713-552-074"6 

June 21, 2000 

TO: Mr. Gerald Garrett, Chairman, and Members of the 
Texas Board of Pardons and P~es 

Richard H.1Wrr &Jack B. Z~ann FROM: 

We recognize the late hour, but are compelled to reply to the affidavits submitted yesterday 
by the State. We just received copies, having learned of this via the media upon returning from 
Death Row yesterday. 

1) If the State wants you to credit an affidavit purporting to recall an incident occurring 
19 years ago, it must be admitting that the affidavits submitted by eyewitnesses Sherian Etuk and 
Ronald Hubbard 12 years after the event are reliable for your consideration. 

2) Sherian Etuk and Ronald Hubbard reported their observations to police within days of 
the shooting. The bailiff and Assistant District Attorney never recorded their information at the 
time of its alleged occurrence. 

3) No memorandum or note reporting this alleged statement was placed in the file, even 
though an experienced prosecutor would have known this could be important and that future 
litigation had to occur in a capital case. 

4) We know that no note or memo was in the file because there was one evidentiary 
hearing after the trial. On January 8;1988, Gary Graham testified for the first and only time in 
court. On redirect examination, he was specifically asked if he committed this offense. He said 
he did not. He then was asked if he ever told anyone, or admitted to anyone, that he committed 
this offense. He said he had not done so. This would have allowed the prosecutor to ask him if 
he had made the statement now attributed to him 19 years later. The prosecutor never asked that 
question. 

5) If the statement had been made, it would be noted in the file. If it were in the file, it 
would have caused the question to be asked of Mr. Graham. No such question was asked. The 

, testimony, including the State's cross-examination, is found at pages 213 to 218 of the transcript 
t-------efthe-1988 state writ heariii.g. 
1--·· 

The 11th hour submission by the state emphasizes the need for a hearing to resolve matters 
after cross-examination. We urge you to recommend a reprieve, long enough to conduct a 
hearing, decide the reliability issues yourselves, and then make your recommendation to the 
Governor. . 
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STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HARRIS 

§ 

§ 

AFFIDAVIT 

BEFORE .ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared 

- known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed below, who being first by me 

duly sworn did depose and say: 

"My name is I am over 21 years of age. I am of sound 
mind, and capable of making the following statement. 

I served as a juror in Gary Graham's case in 1981. I voted to convict him. 
I based my decision on the evidence that was presented at the time. There was no 
scientific evidence. The only evidence that connected Mr. Graham to the 
shooting was the testimony of Bernadine Skillern. She was the witness who 
identified Mr. Graham. No one contradicted her, and I did not think there was 
any evidence to show that she was mistaken. 

I have watched a videotape that I understand was sent to the Board of 
Pardons and Paroles. I am concerned that the jury did not have all of the facts 
when we made our decision. If I had heard the testimony of Sherian Etuk and 
Ronald Hubbard, it would have made a difference to me. If I had known that Mr. 
Graham was the only man in the live lineup whose photograph had also been 
shown to Bernadine Skillern the day before, it would have helped explain why she 
might have been mistaken. If I had known that Mr. Graham's pistol did not shoot 
the bullet that killed Mr. Lambert, it would have made a difference. 

I believed what Sherian Etuk and Ronald Hubbard had to say. At the very 
least ifI had heard Bernadine Skillern, Sherian Etuk and Ronald Hubbard testify I 
would have had a doubt about who was right. I would not have been able to 
convict Gary Graham on that evidence. I would have voted not guilty. I am in 
favor of putting off Gary Graham's execution until things can be cleared up. I 
think it is important that all of the evidence be heard before a man is put to death. 
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SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED be7ore me 

Notary Public in and for 
The State of Texas 
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AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF HARRIS § 

BEFORE :ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared 

known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed below, who being first by me duly sworn 

did depose and say: 

''My name is I am over 21 years of age. I am of sound 
mind, and capable of making the following statement. 

I served as a juror in Gary Graham's case in 1981. I voted to convict him, 
and I voted to answer the questions that I thought would assist the judge in setting 
punishment. I based my decision on the evidence that was presented at the trial. 
The evidence that allowed me to find Mr. Graham guilty was the testimony of the 
woman who said she saw Gary Graham shoot Mr. Lambert. She was the most 
important witness. 

I have watched a videotape that I understand was sent to the Board of 
Pardons and Paroles. I do not understand why Gary Graham's lawyer did not 
bring those witnesses in to testify. I was also surprised to learn that there was a 
ballistics test that said Graham's gun did not shoot Lambert. That would have 
made a difference to me. Sherian Etuk and Ronald Hubbard seemed to me to be 
telling the truth. At the time, I thought the state's witness was telling the truth 
also. If Etuk and Hubbard had testified at the trial I think the outcome could have 
been different. I cannot speak for the other jurors, but I would have had a serious 
doubt about him being guilty. 

I think all of the evidence should be gathered up so a judge or jury could 
hear the case before Mr. Graham is executed. I think there was a screw up in the 
system in this case. I do not think that Gary Graham got a fair trial . .. 

The above statement is true and correct.,, 
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SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED beforemern 
:~~~=] ~~ror--

~c:. NOTARYPUBUC,STATEOFTEXAS~ The State of Texas ~., MYCOMMISSkJN EXPIRES 

S °"© JUNE 30, 2004 ~ 
&c, ..................................................................... .,,.. ................................................ JS. 
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AFFIDAVIT 

§ 

§ 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personaIJy appeared 

- known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed below, who being first by me 

duly sworn did depose and say: 

"My name is .-I am over 21 years of age. I am of 
sound mind, and capa~wing statement. 

I served as a juror in Gary Graham's case in 1981. I voted to convict him, 
and I voted to answer the questions that the jurors knew would mean a death 
sentence. I based my decisions on the evidence that was presented. It was a 
difficult decision. There was no smoking gun. There were no fingerprints. No 
physical evidence was presented that tied Gary Graham to the crime. The only 
evidence that connected Mr. Graham to the shooting was the testimony of 
Bernadine Skillern. She was the witness who identified Mr. Graham. No one 
contradicted her. I do not remember any evidence to show that she may have 
been mistaken. 

If I had heard evidence from other witnesses that were at the scene that 
differed from what Bernadine Skillern s~d it would have made a difference to 
me. I have viewed a vidtotape that contains interviews with Sherian Etuk and 
Ronald Hubbard. I understand that this videotape was sent to the Texas Board of 
Pardons and Paroles. My impression of both Mr. Hubbard and Ms. Etuk is that 
they are sincere and credible. If they had testified at the trial it could have made a 
difference in the outcome of the trial. What they had to say causes me to have a 
doubt about Bernadine Skillem's testimony. The jury should have had an 
opportunity to hear them testify and be cross-examined. 

l do not understand why these witnesses were not presented by the defense at the 
trial. I also do not understand why the jury did not learn that the gun Gary 
Graham was arrested with could not have fired the shot that killed Bobby 
Lambert. 

I am concerned by these omissions. It bothers me that the jury may not have had 
all of the information it needed to make the correct decision. I am not 
comfortable with this execution being carried out under these circumstances. r 



This document is housed in the Capital Punishment Clemency Petitions (APAP-214) collection in the M.E. Grenander 
Department of Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University at Albany, SUNY. 
 
 
 

. I 

would be in favor of delaying the execution until a jury can hear all of the 
evidence at the same time. 

The above statement is true and correct. .. 

l I 


